
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 

Also Admitted in New York 
and Maryland 

VIA OVERNIGHT DEI,IVERY 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Tariff Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Bldg. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Attorney At Law 

6455 East Johns Crossing 


Suite 285 

Duluth, Georgia 30097 


March 29,2001 

OI03~1-1I 


Telephone: (770) 232-9200 

Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 


(850) 413-6000 

Re: Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited 

Dear SirlMadam: 

Enclosed please find one original and six (6) copies of Telecom New Zealand 
Communications (USA) Limited's Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange 
Telecommunications Service Within the State of Florida, along with an original and six (6) copies 
of Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited's proposed tariff. 

I also have enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 payable to the Florida Public Service 
Commission to cover the cost of filing these documents. 

Please return a stamped copy of the extra copy of this letter in the enclosed preaddressed 
prepaid envelope. 

If you have any questions regarding the application or the tariff, please do not hesitate to call 
me. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Lance ' . Steinhart, Esq. 
Att ey for 
Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited 

Enclosures 
cc: Andrew Rodwell 
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** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ** 

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT 
CERTIFICATION SECTION 

Application Form for Authority to Provide 
Interexchange Telecommunications Service 
Between Points Within the State of Florida 

Instructions 

+ This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment or transfer, 
the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See Page 16). 

+ Print or T w e  all responses to each item requested in the application and appendices. If 
an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

4 

+ 
Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this fonn along with a non- 
refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Note: No filing fee is required for an assignment or transfer of an existing certificate 
to another company. 

If you have questions about completing the fonn, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Certification Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6480 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 1 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

This is an application for J (check one): 

( w )  Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate of 
authority of that company. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 5 1% of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

Name of company: 

Telecom N e w  Zealand Communications (USA) Limited 

Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

- . - - .. - - . 

Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 
2 5 1  South Lake Avenue Ste. 540 

Pasadena CA 91101 

Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip code): 
None 

Select type of business your company will be conducting J(check all that apply): 

( x )  Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to 
own and operate telecommunications switches and transmission 
facilities in Florida. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 2 



Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switchesbut 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities 
but may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk 
discounts from underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its 
discount but generally below the rate end users would pay for 
unaggregated traffic. 

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulWvolume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans fi-om certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service 
by enroIling unaffiliated customers. 

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service and/or encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

7. Structure of organization; 

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation 
( x ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 
( )Other 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 3 



8. If individual, provide: 

Not Applicable 
Name: 

Address : 
City/S tate/Zip : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

9. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

10. If foreipn corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

1 1. If us iw fictitious name-d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name statute 
(Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 

12. If a Iimited liability partnershin, provide proof of registration to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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13. If a Dartnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partners hip a g e  em ent . 

Name: 

Address: 
City/S t ate/Zip : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

14. If a foreign limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number: 
15. Provide F.E.I. Number (if applicable): 95-4817054 

16. Provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services? 
@ ) Y e s  ( ) N o  

(b) If not, who will bill for your services? 

Name: 
Title: 

Address: 

City/State/Zip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 5 



(c) How is this information provided? 

17. Who will receive the bills for your service? 

( X) Residential Customers 
( ) PATs providers ( ) PATs station end-users 
( ) Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests ’ 
( ) Universities ( ) Universities dormitory residents 
( ) Other: (specify) 

( x ) Business Customers 

18. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Lance J.M. Steinhart Name: 

Title: Regulatory Counsel 

Address: 6455  East Johns Crossing, 
CiQ/State/Zip: Duluth, Georgia 3 0 0 9 7  

Suite 2 8 5  

Telephone No.: ( 7 7 0 )  232 -9200  Fax No.: ( 7 7 0 )  2 3 2 - 9 2 0 8  

Internet &Mail Address: lsteinhartBtelecomcounse1. com 
Internet Website Address: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 6 



(b) Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

19. 

Name: Andrew Rodwell 

Title: Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue St-. 540  
Address: 
City/S tate/Zip: Pasadena CA 91101 

(c) ComplaintsAnquiries from customers: 

N ~ ~ ~ :  Kelly Watson 

Title: Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue Ste. 540  
Address: 
City/State/Zip: Pasadena CA 91101 

List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

CA, CO,  IL, MI, NY, OR, TX, WA 

(b) 

Hawaii, Georgia and Nevada. 

has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 7 



(c) is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications company. 
CA, CO, IL, MI, NY, OR, TX, WA 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
company and the circumstances involved. 

None 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecomm 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

None 

rnication 

(0 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange camer, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved. 

None 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (I 2/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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20. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. If so, please 
explain. 

No 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated telephone 
company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer associated with 
company, give reason whv not. 

NO 

2 1. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services J (check all that 
apply): 

a. MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

b. MTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

C. 

sensitive) 
MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not distance 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.477, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 9 



Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 x 

d. MTS for pay telephone service providers 

e. Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out 
Florida, Ring America, etc.). 

f. x 800 service (toll free) 

g. WATS type service (bulk or volume discount) 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Method of access is via switched facilities K. 

h. Private line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

I, Travel service 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 % 

j. 900 service 

k.- Operator services 

Available to presubscribed customers 
Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to 

patrons of hotels, students in universities, patients in 
hospitals). 

Available to inmates 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 10 



1. Services included are: 

Station assistance 
Person-to-person assistance 
Directory assistance 
Operator verify and intempt 
Conference calling 

22. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. Use the 
format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

23. Submit the following: 

A. 
company that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

B. 
company that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company 
has been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 
Applicant will use the network services of i ts  underlying carrier to provide cervices-to qustomerq.in the State of Florida. 

Managerial capability; give resumes of employeedofficers of the 

See Attached 

Technical capability; give resumes of employees/officers of the 

Financial capability. 

The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the 
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall 
so be stated. 

The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief executive 
officer and chief financial officer affirming; that the financial statements are true and 
correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 

2. income statement; and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, jfinancial 
statements, a projected proJit and loss statement, credit references, 
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with 
financial institutions. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) 
should be provided: 

1. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to 
be served. 

2. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to maintain the requested service, 

3. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 12 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount o f .  15 of one percent of its gross operating 
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a 
company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross 
receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application 
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

I 
UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
Andrew Rodwell 

~~~ ~ 

Print Name 

Executive Vice President 

Title 

(626) 5 6 8 - 4 9 0 0  

Date 1 1  

( 6 2 6 )  568-4999 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

251 South Lake Avenue Suite 540 

Address: 
Pasadena California 91101 

FL IXC App 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 13 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's 
deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways (applicant, please J 
check one): 

( X ) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance 
payments for more than one month's service and will file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 

(The bond must accompany the application.) 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
Andrew Rodwell 

Print Name 

Executive Vice President 

Title 

(626) 568-4900 (626) 568-4999 

Telephone No. Fax No. 
251 South Lake Avenue Suite 540 

Address: 
Pasadena California 91101 

FL I X C  App 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 14 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide alternative local 
exchange company service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I attest that I have the 
authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the hture, with all 
applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083." 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Andrew Rodwell 

Print Name 

Executive V i c e  President 

Title 

(626) 568-4900 (626) 568-4999 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

251 South Lake Avenue S u i t e  540 

~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

91101 Pasadena California 

FL IXC App 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 15 



C U W N T  FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( 
Florida. 

) or has not ( x ) previously provided intrastate telecommunications in 

If the answer is has, hlly describe the following: 

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

m 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
Andrew Rodwell 

Print Name 

Executive Vice President 

Title 

(626) 568-4900 (626) 568-4999 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 
251 South Lake Avenue S u i t e  540 

Pasadena California 91101 

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 
FL IXC App 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

PROPOSED TARIFF 

FINANCIAL, INFORMATION 

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CAPABILITY 



PROPOSED TARIFF 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 1 

TITLE SHEET 

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and 

rates applicable to the furnishing of service or facilities for 

Telecommunications Services furnished by Telecom New Zealand 

Communications (USA) Limited ("Telecom New Zealand") with 

principal off ices  at 251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540, Pasadena, 

California 91101. This tariff applies for telecommunications 

services furnished within the State of Florida. This tariff is 

on file with the Florida Public Service Commission, and copies 

m a y  be inspected, during normal business hours, at the company's 

principal place of business. 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South L a k e  Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 2 

CHECK SHEET 
The sheets of this tariff are effective as of the date shown 

at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised 
sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original 
tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom 
right-hand side of this sheet. 

SHEET 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1 4  
1 5  
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  
2 0  
21 
2 2  
2 3  
2 4  
2 5  
2 6  
27  
2 8  
29  

REV1 S I ON 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

* Original or Revised Sheet Included in the  most recent 
tariff filing 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; S u i t e  5 4 0  
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO . 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Page 

Title Sheet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 
Check Sheet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 
Table of Contents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3 

Tariff Format . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5 
Section 1 . Technical Terms and Abbreviations . . . . . . . . . . . .  6 
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 
Section 3 - Description of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 0  
Section 4 - Rates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  27 

Symbols . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4 

Issued: March 30. 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell. Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena. California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 4 

SYMBOLS 

The following a r e  t h e  only symbols used for t h e  purposes 
indicated below: 

D - Delete or Discontinue 
1 - Change Resulting In An 

Increase to A Customer's B i l l  
M - Moved f r o m  Another T a r i f f  Location 
N - New 
R - Change Resulting I n  A 

T - Change in Text or Regulation 
Reduction to A Customer's Bill 

But N o  Change In Rate or Charge 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 5 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A .  Sheet Numbering: Sheet numbers appear in the upper 
right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. 
However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a 
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is 
added. For example, a new sheet added between pages 11 and 12 
would be page 11.1. 

B. Sheet Revision Numbers: Revision numbers also appear in 
the upper right corner of each sheet where applicable. These 
numbers are used to indicate the most current page version on - -  
file with the Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 13 
cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 13. Consult the Check Sheet for the 
sheets currently in effect. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence: There are nine levels of 
paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its 
next higher level: 

2. 
2.1 
2.1.1 
2.1.1.A 
2 .  I. 1.A. 1 
2.1.1.A.l. (a) 
2.1.1.A.1. (a) .I 
2.1.1.A.1. (a) .I. (i) 
2.1.1.A.l. (a) .I. (i). (1) 

D .  Check Sheets: When a tariff filing is made with the 
Commission, an updated Check Sheet accompanies the tariff filing. 
The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a 
cross reference to the  current Revision Number. When new sheets 
are added, the Check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision. 
All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an 
asterisk ( * ) .  There will be no other  symbols used on this sheet 
if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. 
remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets). 
The tariff user should refer  to the l a t e s t  Check Sheet to find 
out if a particular sheet is the most current on Commission f i l e .  

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 6 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Access Line - An arrangement from a local exchange telephone 
company or other common carrier, using either dedicated or 
switched access, which connects a Customer's location to the 
Company's location or switching center. 

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which 
may be assigned to a Customer, to enable the Company to identify 
the origin of the Customer so it may rate and bill the call. 
Automatic number identification (ANI) is used as the 
authorization code wherever possible. 

Commission - Used throughout this tariff to mean the Florida 
Public Service Commission. 

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other legal 
entity which orders the services of the Company or purchases a 
Company Prepaid Calling Card and/or originates prepaid calls 
using such cards, and is responsible f o r  the payment of charges 
and for compliance with the Company's tariff regulations. 

Company or Telecom New Zealand - Used throughout this 
tariff to mean Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited, 
a Delaware Corporation-. 

Dedicated Access - The Customer gains entry to the Company's 
services by a direct pa th  from the Customer's location to the 
Company's point of presence. 

Holiday - New Year's Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. Holidays shall be billed at 
the evening rate from 8 a.m. to 11 p.m. After 11 p . m . ,  the lower 
night rate shall go i n t o  effect. 

Prepaid Account - An inventory of Telecom Units purchased in 
advance by the Customer, and associated with one and only one 
Authorization Code as contained in a specific Prepaid Calling 
Card. 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 7 

Prepaid Callinq Card - A card issued by the Company, 
containing an Authorization Code which identifies a specific 
Prepaid Account .of Telecom Units, which enables calls to be 
processed, account activity to be logged, and balances to be 
maintained, on a prepayment basis. 

Resp. O r q  - Responsible Organization or entity identified by 
an 800 service Customer that manages and administers records in 
the 800 database and management system. 

Switched Access - The Customer gains entry to the Company's 
services by a transmission line that is switched through the 
local exchange carrier to reach the Company's point of presence. 

Telecom Unit - A measurement 
equivalent to one minute of usage 
the State of Florida. 

of telecommunications service 
between any two points within 

Telecommunications - The  transmission of voice 
communications or, subject to the transmission capabilities of 
the services, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling, 
metering, or other similar communications. 

Underlyinq Carrier - The telecommunications carrier whose 
network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity 
necessary for the transmission and reception of Customer 
telecommunications traffic. 

- 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 
2.1 Undertakins of the Company 

This tariff contains the regulations and rates 
applicable to intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications services provided by the Company for 
telecommunications between points within the State of 
Florida. Services are furnished subject to the 
availability of facilities and subject to the terms and 
conditions of this tariff in compliance with 
limitations set forth in the Commission's rules. The 
Company's services are provided on a statewide basis 
and are not intended to be limited geographically. The 
Company of fe r s  service t o  all those who desire to 
purchase service from the Company consistent with a l l  
of the provisions of this tariff. Customers interested 
in the Company's services shall file a service 
application with the Company which fully identifies t h e  
Customer, the services requested and other information 
requested by the Company. The Company may act as the 
Customer's agent for ordering access connection 
facilities provided by other carriers or entities when 
authorized by the Customer, to allow connection of a 
Customer's location to a service provided by the 
Company. The Customer shall be responsible for a11 
charges due for such service arrangement. 

2.1.1 The 
Par 
e n t  
f ac 

services provided by the Company are not 
t of a joint undertaking with any other 
ity proGiding telecommunications-channels, 
ilities, or services, but may involve the 

resale of t h e  Message Toll Services (MTS) and 
Wide Area Telecommunications Services (WATS) 
of underlying common carriers subject to the 
jurisdiction of this Commission. 
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2 . 2  

2.1.2 T h e  rates and regulations contained in this 

2.1.3 

tariff 
by the 
otherw i 

apply only to 
Company and do 
se specified, 

the services 
1 not apply, u 
to the lines, 

fu 
.nl 

- 
facilities, or services provided by 
exchange telephone company or other 
carriers for use in accessing the se 
the Company. 

rnished 
ess 

a local 
common 
rvices of 

The  Company reserves the right to limit the  
length of communications, to discontinue 
furnishing services, or limit the use of 
service necessitated by conditions beyond its 
control, including, without limitation: lack 
of satellite or other transmission medium 
capacity; the revision, alteration or 
repricing of the Underlying Carrier's 
tariffed offerings; or when the use of 
service becomes or is in violation of t h e  law 
or the provisions of this tariff. 

Use and Limitations of Services 

2.2.1 The Company's services may be used for any 
lawful purpose consistent with the 
transmission and switching parameters of the 
telecommunications facilities utilized in the 
provision of services, subject to any 
limitations set forth in this Section 2 . 2 .  

2 . 2 . 2  

2 . 2 . 3  

The use  of the Company's services to 
calls which might reasonably be expe 
frighten, abuse, torment, or harass 
or in such a way as to unreasonably 
with use by others is prohibited. 

make 
cted to 
another 
interfere 

The use of the Company's services without 
payment f o r  service or attempting to avoid 
payment f o r  service by fraudulent means or 
devices, schemes, fa lse  or invalid numbers, 
or false calling or credit cards is 
prohibited. 
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2.2.4 The Company's services are available for use 
twenty-four hours per day, seven days per 
week. 

2 . 2 . 5  

2 . 2 . 6  

2 . 2 . 7  

2 . 2 . 8  

The Company does not transmit messages, but 
the services may be used for that purpose. 

The Company's services may be denied for 
nonpayment of charges or for other violations 
of this tariff subject to Section 2.5.1 
herein. 

Customers shall not use the service provided 
under this tariff for any unlawful purpose. 

The Customer is responsible for notifying the 
Company immediately of any unauthorized use 
of services. 

2.3 Liability of the Company 

2.3.1 The Company shall not be liable f o r  any 
claim, loss, expense or damage f o r  any 
interruption, delay, error, omission, or 
defect in any service, facility or 
transmission provided under this tariff, if 
caused by an act of God, fire, war, civil 
disturbance, act of government, or due to any 
other causes beyond the Company's control. 

2'. 3 . 2  

2.3.3 

The Company shall not be liable f o r ,  and 
shall be fully indemnified and held harmless 
by the Customer against any claim, loss ,  
expense, or damage f o r  defamation, libel, 
slander, invasion, infringement of copyright 
or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, 
trade name or service mark, proprietary or 
creative right, or any other injury to any 
person, property or entity arising-out of-the 
material, data or information transmitted. 

No agent or employee of any other carrier or 
entity shall be deemed to be an agent or 
employee of t h e  Company. 
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2.3.4 The Company's liability, resulting in whole 
or in part from or arising in connection with 
the furnishing of service under this tariff, 
including but not limited to mistakes, 
omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or 
other defec t s  shall not exceed an amount 
equal to the charges provided fo r  under this 
tariff for the long distance call for the 
period during which the call was affected. 
No other liability in any event shall attach 
to the Company, except as ordered by the 
Commission. 

2 . 3 . 5  

2.3.6 

2 . 3 . 7  

The Company shall not be liable f o r  and shall 
be indemnified and saved harmless by any 
Customer or by any other entity from any and 
all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other 
action or any liability whatsoever, whether 
suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by 
any Customer or any other entity for any 
personal injury t o ,  or death o f ,  any person 
or persons, and f o r  any loss, damage, 
defacement o r  destruction of the premises of 
any Customer or any other entity or any other 
property whether owned or controlled by the 
Customer or others. 

The Company shall not be liable f o r  any 
indirect, special, incidental, or 
consequential damages under this tariff 
including, but not limited to, l o s s  of 
revenue or profits, f o r  any reason 
whatsoever, including the breakdown of 
facilities associated with the service, or 
for any mistakes, omissions, delays, errors ,  
or defects in transmission occurrinu durina 

-I 2 

the course of furnishing service. 

The remedies set f o r t h  herein are exclusive 
and in lieu of all o t h e r  warranties and 
remedies, whether express or implied, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR 
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
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2.4 Responsibilities of the Customer 

2.4.1 

2 . 4 . 2  

2 . 4 . 3  

2 . 4 . 4  

2 . 4 . 5  

2 . 4 . 6  

The Customer is responsible for placing any 
necessary orders and complying with tariff 
regulations. The Customer is a l so  
responsible f o r  the payment of charges for 
services provided under this tariff. 

The Customer is responsible f o r  charges 
incurred for special construction and/or 
special facilities which the Customer 
requests and which are ordered by the Company 
on the Customer's behalf. 

If required fo r  the provision of the 
Company's services, the Customer must provide 
any equipment space, supporting structure, 
conduit and electrical power without charge 
to the Company. 

The Customer is responsible for arranging 
access to its premises at times mutually 
agreeable to the Company and the Customer 
when required f o r  Company personnel to 
install, repair, maintain, program, inspect 
or remove equipment associated with the 
provision of the Company's services. 

The Customer shall cause the temperature and 
relative humidity in the equipment space 
provided by Customer for the installation of 
the Company's equipment to be maintained 
within the range normally provided for the 
operation of microcomputers. 

The Customer shall ensure that the equipment 
and/or system is properly interfaced with the 
Company's facilities or services, that t h e  
signals emitted into the Company's network 
are of the proper mode, bandwidth, power and 
signal level for the intended use of the 
subscriber and in compliance with criteria 
set forth in this tariff, and that the 
signals do not damage equipment, injure 
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Section 2 . 4 . 6  Continued 
personnel, or degrade service to other 
Customers. If the Federal Communications 
Commission or some other appropriate 
certifying body certifies terminal equipment 
as being technically acceptable for direct 
electrical connection with t h e  telephone 
network, the Company will permit such 
equipment to be connected with its channels 
without the use of protective interface 
devices. If the Customer fails to maintain 
the equipment and/or the system properly, 
with resulting imminent harm to Company 
equipment, personnel or the quality of 
service to other Customers, the Company may, 
upon written notice, require the use of 
protective equipment at the Customer's 
expense. If this fails to produce 
satisfactory quality and safety, the Company 
may, upon written notice, terminate the 
CustomePs service. 

2 . 4 . 7  

2 . 4 . 8  

T h e  Customer must pay the Company f o r  
replacement or repair of damage to the 
equipment or facilities of the Company caused 
by negligence or willful act of the Customer 
or others ,  by improper use of the services, 
or by use of equipment provided by Customer 
or others. 

T h e  Customer must pay for the loss through 
theft of any Company equipment installed at 
Customer's premises. 

C u s t o m e P s  premises, the Customer shall be 
responsible for payment of any applicable 
installation charge. 

this tariff in a manner consistent with the 
terms of this tariff and the policies and 
regulations of all s ta te ,  federal and local 
authorities having jurisdiction over the 
service. 

2.4.9 If the Company installs equipment at 

2 . 4 . 1 0  T h e  Customer must use the services offered in 
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2.5 Cancellation or Interruption of Services 

2.5.1 Without incurring liability, upon five (5) 
working days' (defined as any day on which 
the company's business office is open and the 
U.S. Mail is delivered) written notice to the 
Customer, the Company may immediately 
discontinue services to a Customer or may 
withhold the provision of ordered or 
contracted services: 

2 . 5 . 2  

2.5.1.A 

2.5.1.B 

2.5.1.c 

2.5.1.D 

Without 

For nonpayment of any sum due the 
Company f o r  more than thirty (30) 
days after issuance of the bill for 
t h e  amount due, 

For violation of any of the 
provisions of this tariff, 

For violation of any law, rule, 
regulation, policy of any governing 
authority having jurisdiction over 
the Company's services, o r  

By reason of any order or decision 
of a court, public service 
commission or federal regulatory 
body or other governing authority 
prohibiting the Company from 
furnishing its services. 

incurring liability, the Company may 
interrupt t h e  provision of services at any 
time in order to perform t e s t s  and 
inspections to assure compliance with tariff 
regulations and the proper installation and 
operation of Customer and the Company's 
equipment and facilities and may continue 
such inteyuption until any items of 
noncompliance or improper equipment operation 
so identified are rectified. 
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2.5.3 Service may be discontinued by the Company 
without notice to the Customer, by blocking 
traffic to certain counties, cities or NXX 
exchanges, or by blocking calls using certain 
Customer authorization codes, when the 
Company deems it necessary to take such 
action to prevent unlawful use of its 
service. The Company will restore service as 
soon as it can be provided without undue 
risk, and will, upon request by the Customer 
affected, assign a new authorization code to 
replace the one that has been deactivated. 

2 . 5 . 4  The  Customer 
verbal or wri 
standard mont 

may terminate se 
tten notice for 
h to month contr 

rvice upon 
the Company's 
,act. Customer 

will be liable for a11 usage on any of t he  
Company's service offerings until the 
Customer actually leaves the service. 
Customers will continue to have Company usage 
and be responsible for payment until the 
Customer or i ts  agent notifies its local 
exchange carrier and changes its long 
distance carrier. 
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2.6 Credit Allowance - Interruption of Service 
2.6.1 Credit may be given f o r  disputed calls, on a 

per call basis. 

2 . 6 . 2  

2 . 6 . 3  

Credit shall not be issued for unavailability 
of long distance services. 

The  Customer shall be credited f o r  an 
interruption of t w o  hours or more at the rate 
of 1/720th of any monthly service charges for 
each hour or major fraction thereof that the 
interruption continues. 

Credit Formula: 

Credit = A x B 

“A” - outage time in hours 
IIB1’ - monthly charge f o r  a f fec ted  activity 

7 2 0  
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2.7 Deposit 

The Company does not require deposits. 

2 . 8  Advance Payments 

T h e  Company requires advance payments f o r  recurring and 
non-recurring charges. This will be applied against 
the next month's charges, and if necessary, a new 
advance payment will be collected f o r  the next month. 

2.9 Pavment and Billinq 

2 . 9 . 1  Service is provided and billed on a billing 
cycle basis, beginning on t he  date that 
service becomes effective. Billing is 
payable upon receipt. 
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2 . 9 . 2  The customer is responsible for payment of 
a l l  charges f o r  services furnished to the 
Customer, as well as to all persons using the 
Customer's codes, exchange lines, facilities, 
or equipment, with or without the knowledge 
or consent of the Customer. The security of 
the Customer's Authorization Codes, 
subscribed exchange lines, and direct connect 
facilities is the responsibility of the 
Customer. All calls placed using direct 
connect facilities, subscribed exchange 
lines, or Authorization Codes will be billed 
to and must be paid by the Customer. 
Recurring charges and non-recurring charges 
are billed in advance. Charges based on 
actual usage during a month and any accrued 
interest will be billed monthly in arrears. 

2.10 Collection Costs 

In the event Company is required to initiate legal 
proceedings to collect any amounts due to Company for 
regulated services, or f o r  the enforcement of any other 
provision of this tariff or applicable law, Customer 
shall, in addition to all amounts due, be liable to 
Company for all reasonable costs incurred by Company in 
such proceedings and enforcement actions, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, collection agency fees or 
payments, and court costs. In any such proceeding, the 
amount of collection costs ,  including attorneys' fees, 
due to the Company, will be determined by the-court. 

2.11 Taxes 

All federal, state and local taxes, assessments, 
surcharges, or fees, including sales taxes, use taxes, 
gross receipts taxes, and municipal utilities taxes, 
are billed as separate line items and are not included 
in the rates quoted herein. 
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2.12 L a t e  Charqe 

A late fee will be charged on any past due balances as 
set forth in Section 4.10 of this tariff. 

2.13 Returned Check Charqe 

A fee ,  as set f o r t h  in Section 4.6 of this tariff, will 
be charged whenever a check or draft presented f o r  
payment-for service is not accepted by the institution 
on which it is written. 

2.14 Location of Service 

The Company will provide service to Customers within 
the State of Florida. 

2.15 Sale of Telecommunications Services to Uncertified IXCs 
Prohib i ted  

Customers reselling or rebilling the Company's 
telecommunications services must have a Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity as an interexchange 
carrier from the Commission. 

2.16 Reconnection Charcre 

A reconnection fee per  occurrence as set forth in 
Section 4.12 of this tariff, will be charged when 
service is reestablished for Customers which have been 
disconn 
reconne 
be due 

.e c 
ct 
in 

ted 
ion 
f ul 

due to non-payment. 
fee and any other o u t  
1 p r i o r  to reconnecti 

Payment of the 
standing amoun 
on of service 

ts will 
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\ 

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

(V1-V2)2 + (H1-H2)2 
10 

3.1 Commutation of Charaes 

3.1.1 

3.1.2 

The total charge for each completed call may 
be a variable measured charge dependent on 
the duration, distance and time of day of the 
call. The t o t a l  charge for each completed 
call may also be dependent only on the  
duration of the call, L e .  a statewide f l a t  
rate per minute charge. The variable 
measured charge is specified as  a rate per 
minute which is applied to each minute. All 
calls are measured in increments as set f o r t h  
in the Rates Section of this tariff. All 
calls are rounded up to the next whole 
increment. 

Usage charges f o r  all mileage sensitive 
products a r e  based on the airline distance 
between rate centers associated with the 
originating and terminating points of the 
call. The airline mileage between rate 

~ 

centers is determined by applying the formula 
below to the vertical and horizontal 
coordinates associated with the rate centers 
involved. The Company uses the rate centers 
that are produced by Bell Communications 
Research in the NPA-NXX V&H Coordinates Tape 
and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4 .  

Formula : 
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3.2 

3.1.3 Timing begins when t h e  called party answers 
and two way communication is possible, as 
determined by standard industry methods 
generally in use for ascertaining answer, 
including hardware answer supervision in 
which the local telephone company sends a 
signal to t h e  switch or the software 
utilizing audio tone detection. Timing f o r  
each call ends when either party hangs up. 

3 . 1 . 4  The Company will not bill €or uncompleted 
calls. 

Customer Complaints and/or B i l l i n c r  DisDutes 

Customer inquiries or complaints regarding service or 
accounting may be made in writing or by telephone to 
t h e  Company at: 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 9 1 1 0 1  
( 8 0 0 )  3 6 9 - 6 6 8 0  
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3.2 Continued 

Any objection to billed charges should be reported 
promptly to the Company or its billing agent. 
Adjustments to Customers' bills shall be made to the 
extent that records are available and/or circumstances 
exist which reasonably indicate that such charges are 
not in accordance with approved rates or that an 
adjustment may otherwise be appropriate. A Customer 
who is unable to resolve a billing dispute with the  
Company may contact t he  Commission by telephone at 1- 
800-342-3552 to intervene in the  billing dispute. 

3.3 Level of Service 

A Customer can expect end to end network availability 
of not less than 99% at all times for all services. 

3 . 4  Billincr Entitv Conditions 

When billing functions on behalf of the Company or its 
intermediary are performed by local exchange telephone 
companies or others, the pafien 
and regulations of such compani 
imposed upon these companies by 
having jurisdiction apply. The 

.t 
e 
of charge-conditions 
s and any regulations 
regulatory bodies 
Company's name and 

toll-free telephone number will appear on the 
Customer's bill. 
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3.5 Service Offerinss 

3.5.1 1+ Dialing 

This service permits Customers to originate 
calls via switched or dedicated access lines, 
and to terminate intrastate calls. The 
customer dials I r l + r r  followed by Y e n  digitsrf 
or dials lrlOIXXXXfr followed by Y+ ten 
digits l1 . 

3 . 5 . 2  Travel Cards 

The  Customer utilizes an 11 digit Yol l - f reer f i  
access number established by t h e  Company to 
access a terminal. Upon receiving a voice 
prompt, the Customer uses push button dialing 
to enter an identification code assigned by 
t he  Company, and t h e  ten digit number of the 
called party. 

3.5.3 800 Service (Toll-Free) 

This service is inbound calling only where an 
800, 888 or other toll-free prefix number 
rings 
speci 
a ded 

int 
fic 
.icat 

o a Customer's pr 
telephone number 
ed facility. 

.emise routed t 
or terminated 

o a  
over 
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3.5.4 Company Prepaid Calling Cards 

This service permits use of Prepaid Calling 
Cards f o r  placing long distance calls. 
Customers may purchase Company Prepaid 
Callins Cards at a varietv of retail outlets 
or thrGugh other distribution channels. 
Company Prepaid Calling Cards are available 
at a variety of face values. Company Prepaid 
Calling Card service is accessed using the 
Company toll-free number printed on the card.  
The caller is prompted by an automated voice 
response system to enter his/her 
Authorization Code, and then to enter the 
terminating telephone number. The Company's 
processor tracks the call duration on a real  
time basis to determine the number of Telecom 
Units consumed. The total consumed Telecom 
Units and applicable taxes for each call are 
deducted from the remaining Telecom Unit 
balance on the Customer's Company Prepaid 
Calling Card. 

A l l  ca l l s  must be charged against Prepaid 
Calling Card that has a sufficient Telecom 
Unit balance. A Customer's call will be 
interrupted with an announcement when the 
balance is about to be depleted. 

When the balance is depleted, the Customer 
can either call the toll-free number on the 
back of the Company Prepaid Calling Card and 
"recharge" the balance on the card using a 
nationally recognized credit card, or the 
Customer can throw the card a w a y  and purchase 
a new one. C a l l s  in progress will be 
terminated by the Company if the balance on 
the Company Prepaid Calling Card is 
insufficient to continue the call. 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 25 

Section 3.5.4 Continued 

A card will expire on the date indicated on 
the card, or if no date is specified, 12 
months from the date of first usage, or the 
date of last recharge, whichever is later. 
The Company will not refund unused balances. 

A credit allowance for Company Prepaid 
Calling Card Service is applicable to calls 
that are interrupted due to poor 
transmission, one-way transmission, or 
involuntary disconnection of a call. To 
receive the proper credit, the Customer must 
notify the Company at the designated toll- 
free customer service number printed on the 
Company Prepaid Calling Card and furnish the 
called number, the trouble experienced ( e . g .  
cut-off, noisy circuit, etc.) , and t h e  
approximate time that the call w a s  placed. 

When a call charged to a Company Prepaid 
Calling Card is interrupted due to cut-off, 
one-way transmission, or poor transmission 
conditions, the Customer will receive a 
credit equivalent of one Telecom Unit. 

Credit allowances for calls pursuant to the 
Company Prepaid Card Service do not apply f o r  
interruptions not reported promptly to the 
Company or interruptions that are due to the 
failure of power, equipment or systems not 
provided by the Company. 

Credit for failure of service shall be 
allowed only when such failure is caused by 
or occurs due to causes within the control of 
the Company. 

The Company will block a l l  calls beginning 
with the NPA I r 900"  and NXX r 1 9 7 6 1 f  calls, 
therefore such calls can not be completed. 
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3 . 5 . 5  Directory Assistance. 

Access to long distance directory assistance 
is obtained by dialing 1 + (area code) + 5 5 5 -  
1212. When more than one number is requested 
in a single call, a charge will be applicable 
f o r  each number requested, whether or not the 
number is listed or published. 

3 . 5 . 6  

3 . 5 . 7  

Emergency Call Handling Procedures 

Emergency 1191111 calls are not routed to 
company, but are completed through the local 
network at no charge. 

Promotional Offerings 

The Company may offer approved special 
promotions of new or existing services or 
products f o r  limited time periods as approved 
by the Commission. These promotions will 
include specific tariffed starting and ending 
dates. All such promotions will be offered 
on a completely non-discriminatory basis. 
All such tariffed promotions must be approved 
by the Commission and must state exactly what 
charges are being reduced or waived, who is 
eligible, and what Customers have to do to be 
eligible. 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite  540 
Pasadena, California 91101 
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SECTION 4 - RATES 
4.1 l+ & lOlXXXX Dialinq 

$0.15 per minute 

A $9.95 per month per number service charge applies. 
Billed in one minute increments 

4.2 Travel Cards 

$.I99 per  minute 

A $ . 9 9  per call service charge applies. 
Billed in one minute increments 

4.3 800 Service (Toll Free) 

$ 0 . 2 5  per minute 

A $10.00 per month per number service charge applies. 

Billed in one minute increments 

4.4 Prepaid Callins Cards 

$ . 4 9 9  Per Telecom Unit 

$ 1 . 0 0  per call charge 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. I 
ORIGINAL SHEET 2 8  

Monday - Friday 

8 a . m .  Daytime Rate Period 
to 
5 p . m . *  

5 p . m .  Evening Rate Period 
to 
11 p . m . *  

4 . 5  

4 * 6  

4 . 7  

Sat. Sun. 

Evening 

Period 

Directorv Assistance 

$ . 9 5  per each number requested 
$1.10 for t r a v e l  card 

Returned Check Charae 

$ 2 5 . 0 0  

Rate 

11 p.m. 

8 a . m . *  

Night/Weekend Rate Period 

* To, but not including 
When a message spans more than one rate period, t o t a l  
charges for t h e  minutes in each rate period are  
calculated and the results f o r  each rate period are 
totaled to obta in  the  total message charge.  If t h e  
calculation results in a fractional charge,  the amount 
w i l l  be rounded down t o  t h e  lower cent. 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 



TELECOM NEW ZEALAND COMMUNICATIONS (USA) LIMITED PSC TARIFF NO. 1 
ORIGINAL SHEET 29 

4.8 

4 . 9  

4.10 

4.11 

4.12 

Rates Applicable f o r  Hearinq/Speech Impaired Persons 

For intrastate toll messages which are communicated 
using a telecommunications device fo r  the deaf (TDD) by 
properly certified business establishments or 
individuals equipped with TDDs f o r  communications with 
hearing or speech impaired persons, the rates shall be 
evening rates for daytime calls and night rates for 
evening and night calls. 
Intrastate toll calls received from the relay service, 
each local exchange and interexchange 
telecommunications company billing relay call will be 
discounted by 50 percent of the applicable rate for a 
voice nonrelay call except that where either the 
calling or called party indicates that either par ty  is 
both hearing and visually impaired, the call will be 
discounted 60 percent off  t h e  applicable rate f o r  voice 
nonrelay calls. 

Florida Public Servi 
require the Company 
assistance calls ini 
handicapped persons 

ce Commission Rule 
to provide the fir 
tiated per billing 
free of charge. 

s and 
st 50 
cycl 

. Regul 
direc 
e by 

at 
to 
ions 
rY 

Employee Concessions 

The Company does not offer employee concessions. 

L a t e  Charcre 

1.5% monthly or the amount otherwise authorized by law, 
whichever is lower. 

Pawhone D i a l  Around Surcharqe 

A dial around surcharge of $ . 3 5  per call will be added 
to any completed INTRAstate toll access code and 
subscriber 8 0 0 / 8 8 8  type  calls placed from a public or 
semi-public payphone. 

Reconnection Charae 

$25.00 

Issued: March 30, 2001 Effective: 
By: Andrew Rodwell, Executive Vice President 

251 South Lake Avenue; Suite 540 
Pasadena, California 91101 
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The world is going Online. That means people are making ever more use 

o f  communications networks - fixed-line and mobile - to be informed, 

educated or entertained; to do business; and to access the Internet. 
Telecom is a t  the heart of the online world. Our business enables people 

to have more communication and more information - and to do so in 

ways which are faster and ever more valuable. 

We foresee continued business growth as the world moves online. 

Telecom is helping drive the trends evident today. And our investment in 

networks and new services will shape communication and information 

tomorrow. We will focus principally on growth in our part of the online 

world - New Zealand and Australia. 

With growth should come Value. Indeed, we can only expect business 

growth when customers realise value from using our networks and 

services. And such business growth will ultimately drive growth in 
value to Telecom shareholders. 

CELLULAR CONNECTIONS' 

97 98 99 00 

1 9 9 9 - 0 0 :  44.8% GROWTH IN 
CELLULAR CONNECTIONS 

I 

XTRA CONNECTIONS* 

.f 

97 98 99 00 

1 9 9 9 - 0 0 :  39.34 GROWTH IN 
XTRA CUSTOMERS 

TOTAL REVENUE* (excl. abnormals) 

1 9 9 9 - 0 0 :  4.2% GROWTH 

I N  TOTAL REVENUES 

(cxcl. abnormals) 

MOBILE & DATA REVENUES, 

(SNZ million) 

1.OOO 

97 98 53 OQ 

1999-ao: 13.946 GROWTH IN 
MOBILE & DATA REVENUES 
COMBINED 



1 
1 

3,398 

1,945 

820 

45.9 

5,165 

29.6% 

43.6% 
16  

AallAA 

1,537 

~ 587 

I 

3,450 
1,959 

822 
46.9 

5,375 
29.8% 

42.9% 

6.9 

Aa21M 
1,574 

564 

In the year ended 30 June 2000, Tetecom set a platform for future growth. 

Some of the achievements: 

* AAIT strategic investment * ADSL broadband roll-out - Southern Cross Cable devefopment - Huge growth in data - CDMA mobile network construction started - esolutions alliance - Cellular connections near I million New corporate business in Australia 

Net earnings for the year were NZ$783 million, down 6.1% after consolidating 

out- investment in AAPT. Excluding AAPT, Telecom had total revenues of 

NZ$3,601 million, up 4.2O/o, and net earnings of NZ$846 million, up 2.40/0. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

1997 

0 pera t i n g reven u es ($NZ millions) 
E B ITDA' (excl ud in g a bn o r m a Is) ($NZ millions) 
Net earnings ($NZmil/ions) 
Earnings per share (NZ cents) 

Total assets ($NZ millions) 
Return on assets2 

Gearing3 
Interest cover4 
Debt rating5 
Cash flow from operating activities ($NZmi/lions) 
Capita I expend i t u re [$NZ millions) 
1 Earnings before interest, tux, depreciation and amortisation. 

3,083 

1,776 

581 

30.8 
4,618 

27.3% 
51.4% 

10.9 

Aa 1 IAA 
1,419 

696 

As at and 
for the 

year ended 
30 June 
2000' 

2 fformalised earnings before interest ond tax divided by overage total assets (net of cash and short term investments). 
3 Net debt divided by the total ofnet debt and capital funds. 
4 Normalised surplus from continuing operations divided by net interest expense including interest copitalised and capital note coupons. 
5 Long-term hreign currency ratings from Moody2 Investors Services/..tandurd and Fbork 
* Includes rhc consolidation of AAPTfmm 1 December 1999. 

4,346 

2,037 
783 
44.7 

7,981 

22.8% 

62.4% 

5.1 

Al/A+ 
1,545 

8 69 



TELECOM l S l N  TRANSITION. YOUR C O M P A N Y  I S  S E I Z I N G  N E W  

I 

O P P O R T U N I T I E S  IN THE ONLINE WORLD - A N D  B R O A D E N I N G  ITS 

3 
I 

STRATEGIC F O C U S  TO ENCOMPASS AUSTRALIA A S  W E L L  A S  NEW Z E A L A N D .  

Telephony and network operations, fixed wire, mobile and international, remain our core 

business. But no matter how excellent we make this business, we must develop beyond old 

boundaries if we are to sustain superior growth in value for shareholders. Thus Telecom is 

now becoming a more diversified online and communications company. 

The past year has seen major steps in that direction. In November 1999, we increased 

Telecom's strategic shareholding in AAPT in Australia to approximately 80%. And we have 

continued to expand and strengthen our networks, introduce new services of value to 

customers, and form valuable new alliances. 

Our results for 7999-00 show progress in many ways although transition does bring new 

costs in the interim. Telecom's net earnings of  $783 million for 1999-00 include funding and 

goodwill costs associated with our investment in AAPT. That result was down 6.1% from the 

previous 12 months. Excluding AAPT, Telecom achieved modest earnings growth 

to $846 million. 

Transition for sustained growth requires major new investment in our business. 

Telecom will invest in new mobile and broadband technologies, and continue to expand 

and strengthen its networks. In Australia we intend an even closer relationship with AAPT, 

based on our offer to buy minorin/ shareholdings in that company Through this and other 

initiatives, Telecom is building a strong presence on both sides of the Tasman. 

I 

Investing for growth requires strong cash flows and financial flexibility. The 8oard has 

decided on a change to our dividend policy which will see more of Telecom's earnings 

retained and invested in key projects. From 2000-01, we will target a dividend payout 

around 50% of annual net earnings, dependent on the lcvel of earnings, cash flow and 

other investment opportunities i n  any given year. Telecom will continue to pay dividends 

on a quarterly basis, with imputation to the fullest extent possible. 

Distributions to shareholders will be lower than in  recent years. But the Board is confident 

that retaining cash and investing for growth will deliver-greater vatue for shareholders in the 

medium and longer term. 

Our transition has several dimensions. But some things will never change. Telecom will 

retain a strong focus on delivering value to customers. Only on this basis can we sustain 

an unswerving commitment to growth in value for shareholders. 

4 

1 

J 

RODERICK DEANE 
CHAIRMAN 

A. TELECOM I S  

EXPANDING IN 

NEW MARKETS. 

FINANCIAL FLEXIBILITY 

TO INVEST FOR 

BUSINESS GROWTH. 
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THERESA GATTUNO, CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
AND MANAGING DIRECTOR 

I I 8 Chief txe 
I N  2000, WE H A V E  SET A N E W  G O A L  FOR TELECOM: TO B E  THE BEST PERFORMING O N L I N E  A N D  

COMMUNICATIONS C O M P A N Y  IN A U S T R A L A S I A .  IT 'S AN A U D A C I O U S  G O A L ,  EXTENDING TELECOM 

BEYOND A L L  THAT I T  H A S  ACHIEVED I N  T H E  PAST DECADE. W E  RECOGNISE IT 'S  T I M E  FOR BOLD 

MOVES THAT REPOSITION THE COMPANY FOR T H E  NEXT TEN YEARS. OUR NEW GOAL SETS A PATH 

F O R  GROWTH, IN EXISTING A N D  N E W  MARKETS.  

It's a goal for a changing world, People are making increased use o f  a diverse array of 

communications and information technologies. Internet connection, for instance, is 

higher in New Zealand than almost any other country. 

In our part of the world, people are quick to adopt new services and to see advantages 

in being connected through fixed-line or mobile networks. New broadband technologies 

are making this easier and less costly. In more traditional telecommunications markets, 

competition between service providers is becoming more intense and prices are in dectine. 

Tetecom is, of course, a major driver of these trends. We provide connectivity and we 

constantly seek to add value once customers are connected. As our goal indicates, Telecom 

is committed to business growth in both New Zealand and Australia as this region goes 

online and adopts new communication technologies as rapidly as any other part of the 

world. This annual report summarises our business strategies in seven key areas. 

First, we are building our presence in Australia through AAPT and through working 

closely with corporate customers. AAPT has modern networks and over 875,000 business, 

government and residential customers. This is a solid platform for growth in Australia. 

Bringing the two companies more closely together will strengthen our group and create 

greater flexibility for other strategic moves in Australasia. 

Telecom seeks to develop new business with major corporates, most prominently the 

Commonwealth Bank of Australia. In August 2000, the Bank signed an A$500 million 

contract for a Telecom-led consortium to source and manage its complex telecommunica- 

tions and IT needs. The contract will draw on Telecom's outsourcing expertise, AAPTs 

network capabilities and the skills and resources of other companies including EDS Australia. 



OUR STRATEGY I S  TO tNVEST WHERE 

THIS BEST SUPPORTS FUTURE GROWTH. 

Second, we are driving mobile 

communications forward. Telecom is 

rolling out a next-generation CDMA 

network as the platform for a new 

wave o f  digital services from mid 2001 

onwards. tn Australia, AAPT is building 

a CDMA network for service to around 

half the populated area. Demand is 

growing for mobility o f  telephony, 

- information services and Internet 

access. Across the Telecom group, 

we expect sustained growth in 

mobile connections, especially 

digital, and increasing take-up 

of  value-added services. 

Third, Telecom is committed to 

leadership in data. Australasian - 

markets are seeing explosive growth 

in data flows and applications fuelled 

by the availability of new computer 

software and advanced network 

services. Telecom is meeting the 

demand by increasing bandwidth 

through Jetstream and other products, 

and by creating communications and 

tT solutions to meet the needs 

of businesses. 

' 

The Internet is central to everyone's 

view of the future. A fourth Telecom 

strategy is about making it more 

valuable to people in our part of the 

world. Xtra is New Zealand's leading 

Internet service provider and web 

portal, while across the Tasman, 

AAPT is developing a powerful 

' 

t LOOK T O  THE ONLINE FUTURE CONFIDENT THAT OUR SUCCESS WILL 

BRING GROWTH IN VALUE FOR CUSTOMERS AND FOR SHAREHOLDERS. 

alliance between connect.com.au and 

America Online. 

Voice calling is core to our business. 

In 1999-00 local service and national 

and international calling comprised 

around 60% of  total Telecom revenues. 

Our strategy is t o  maintain value in 

the voice business by being highly 

competitive on service quality and 

price. We will increasingly look to 

package calling with other services 

of value to customers. 

Business growth requires Tetecom 

to expand and strengthen i ts networks. 

Our  strategy is to invest where this 

best supports future growth and 

maximises the commercial use of 

new technologies. In 2000-01, capital 

expenditure is expected to reach 

$1 billion with 60% invested in 

networks for voice and data growth, 

and our cdmaOne and Southern Cross 
Cable projects. 

Across our region we also need 

people of  talent and commitment. 

We have strategies for recruiting and 

developing the human resources vital 

for taking our business forward in 

every respect. To be best-performing, 

Telecom needs individuals and teams 

who seek best performance in the 

contribution e k h  makes, 

Best perf&mance raises other 

imperatives including the need to 

constrain operating costs. In 2000-01 

L 

our priorities include reduction in 

costs not directly related to revenue 

growth and cost saving through 

simplification of business processes. 

Teelecom will continue to build 

alliances with other companies whose 

assets and skills complement our 
performance. We recognise that 

Telecom can best manage the costs 

and risks implicit in growth by co- 

operating with like-minded others. 

esolutions, the alliance with EDS 

New Zealand and Microsoft, is a 

great example. 

In al l  we do, customers will bc our 
principal focus. Telecom will base its 

creation and delivery of services and 

products on keen understanding of  

cuslomer requirements. And we will 

target continuous improvement in 

their satisfaction. In June 2000, our 

service channels earned a 49%1 overall 

"excellent" rating from customers - 
up five percentage points from a year 

earlier and a good base to build on. 

Best performance in Australasia is 

our goal. I look to the online future 

confident that our success will bring 

growth in value for customers and 

for shareholders. 

Theresa Gattung 

Chief Executive and Managing Director 
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AUSTRALIA 

19 M I L L I O N  PEOPLE 

7.1 MILLION HOUSEHOLDS 

OVER 1 M I L L I O N  BUSINESSES 

9 M I L L I O N  CELLULAR CONNECTIONS 

0 TELECOMMUNICATIONS REVENU ES 

NEARLY DOUBLED IN PAST 5 YEARS 

AAPT 

AUSTRALIA I S  CENTRAL TO T E L E C O M ' S  FUTURE. I N  2 0 0 0 ,  W E  HAVE TAKEN 

M A J O R  STEPS TO B U I L D  O U R  P R E S E N C E  IN  THAT MARKET BY LEVERAGING 

THE EXPERTISE A N D  EXPERIENCE O F  TELECOM I N  N E W  ZEALAND.  

Australia offers huge potential. The number of  Internet subscribers, for instance, is 

estimated to rise to three million this year and perhaps six million by 2006. Mobile 

customers are increasing rapidly, with user numbers expected to reach nine million this 

year and nearly 11 million by the end of 2001. Australia has a rising population and a 

diverse, growth-oriented business sector. 

AAPT is a strong platform for growth for Telecom. As Australia's third largest telecom- 

munications carrier, AAPT has more than 875,000 customers and extensive network 

infrastructure and services. It has a focused programme of 'first mile' access network build 

out, which includes fibre optic rings in the centra1 business districts of six state capitals, 

an Australian-wide broadband wireless network, LMDS and a national mobile network 

using CDMA technology. 

AAPT owns and operates Australia's largest secure private Internet Protocol (IP) network, 

which services the Victorian Government by linking more than 3,500 sites including schools, 

hospitals and police stations, and some 700,000 daily users. This IP network is also utilised 

by AAPT for the provision o f  data services to a number of business and corporate customers 

and is part of AAPTs extensive offering o f  fixed-line, data, Internet and mobile services. 

AAPT NETWORKS 

0 C D M A  TRIAL IN W E E N S L A N D :  

COMMERCIAL LAUNCH EARLY 2001 

a FIBRE RINGS I N  SYDNEY, MELBOURNE, 

BRISBANE, ADELAIDE, PERTH, 

CANBERRA -'670 K M  IN TOTAL 

AAPT ROLLING OUT A BROADBAND 

WIRELESS LMDS NETWORK 

N AT1 0 N A LLY 

AAPT launched Smartchat in 1997 to offer national and international catling to 

consumers. This was expanded in 1999 to provide a bundled 'full service' consumer 

offering, including local calls. By the end of June 2000, Smartchat had captured 300,000 

customers or more than 5% of the overall residential local call market. 

The successful Smartchat launch and AAPrs push into regional Australia has led t o  the 

establishment of an additional 300-seat call centre in Victoria. 

Telecom and AAPT are committed to keep on deploying their joint infrastructure on an 

Australasian basis. Together, the two companies have been focusing on providing the best 

mobile, voice, data and Internet services on both sides of  the Tasman. Our IP networks give 

scope to offer integrated, managed IP network services to Australasia. 

Seamless Trans-Tasman solutions will become increasingly important to businesses 

operating in both countries. AAPT is chasing business in Austrafia from New Zealand-based 

corporates, who are doing business across the Tasman and several large corporate accounts 

have already been won. 
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AAPT has established an Internet joint venture in Australia with America Online (AOL), one 

of  the world's leading interactive service companies. This initiative brings together AAPT's 

network, marketing and distribution capabilities with AOL's content and software plus its 

business contacts. The joint venture gives AAPT a tremendous opportunity to develop 

substantia I new ma rkcts. 

In the business Internet area, AAPT and its subsidiary connect.com.au, one of Australia's 

largest Internet access and e-commerce providers, have acquired leading e-commerce 

provider Commerce Solutions. connect.com.au has also entered a major e-procurement 

licencing agreement with US software provider Ariba and acquired 60% of  EC-Pay Pty Ltd, 

which owns and markets a specialist Internet-based service for the superannuation industry 

Telecom and AAPT have been working to develop new business with major corporates in 

Australia. To secure the 10-year contract with the Commonwealth Bank Group of  Australia, 

Telecom assembled a strong team, led by TCNZ Australia, which included AAPT, EDS and Corn 

Tech. TCNZ Australia will streamline the Commonwealth Bank Group's existing 

telecommunications infrastructure into a single Internet Protocol network supporting a full 

range of integrated data, voice and video services. This will provide a seamless service that 

will enable links and integration across the Bank's 1JOO branches, around 4,000 agencies, 

100,000 Eftpos terminals and nine million customers. I 

Commonwealth 3ank's relationship with the consortium will give it the opportunity to 

be first to market with new packages and services and to offer online financial services 

and telecommunications to customers. The Group expects the contract will enable it to give 

customers scrviccs and benefits they could not otherwise access. It sees the agreement's 

support for online capability as ensuring the Bank is at the forefront of the industry. 

Commonwealth Bank has taken an initial 5% equity stake in TCNZ Australia, with an option 

to increase this to 35%. Telecom sees this first big contract with a major Australian 

corporate as an excellent strategic marriage. The new relationship with the Group will serve 

as a solid foundation for growth in the Australian corporate market, as it enhances TCNZ 
Australia's credibility with other major players across tt& Tasman. It therefore provides TCNZ 

Australia with a great opportunity to develop business, particularly with the Commonwealth 

Bank's existing business partners and customers. 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT CONTRACT 

AAPT WILL M A N A G E  OUTGOING 

CALLS 

CENTRELINK, DEPARTMENT O F  

FAMILY & C O M M U N I T Y  SERVICES 

AS18 MILLION IN 

TELECOM M U N K A T I O N S  S P E N D  IN G 

OVER THREE YEARS 
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MORE THAN ONE M I L L I O N  TELECOM CUSTOMERS NOW K E E P  I N  TOUCH 

BY USING MOBILE PHONES.  A N D  ALTOGETHER, O V E R  40% O F  

NEW ZEALANDERS ARE CONNECTED TO A M O B I L E  NETWORK. 

riving growth 
in mobile communic 

CDMAONE NETWORK 

ACCESS SPEEDS UP TO 144 KBPS 

UNIQUE DIGITAL CODE FOR EACH 

USER 

ALREADY IN USE BY 50 MILL ION 

WORLDWIDE 

NZ'S BROADEST RANGE OF MOBtLE 

DATA SERVICES 

In 2000, mobile communication has really come of age. Telecom has extended choice to 

people in al l  walks of life through new packages of services and features that add value to 

using a mobile phone: competition has spurred growth in the market overall. 

Pre-paid service plans, available through various retail channels, have been the major 

contributor to growth in connections. During the 19905, Telecom price caps on national 

calling gave people new certainty and a sense of personal control over their use of fixed- 

line phones. Now, Telecom is providing mobile customers with the same through prepaid 

plans and post-paid plans with "free" minute calling components. By paying in advance, 

people can overcome possible concern about affordability of their individual calls. Telecom 

has made mobile phones an option readily available between friends and family members, 

as well as people a t  work. 
Telecom has made it easy to get connected. Over the past year we have more than 

doubled the number of outlets selling mobile phones and equipment to 1,600 retailers. 

These include some 65 Telecom Business Directions stores, as well as the outlets o f  

Cellphone City and Ben Rumble. 

Mobile is now Telecom's biggest revenue stream after traditional fixed-line calling. 

We have created a separate business that manages both the provision o f  the mobile 

network and services, and looks after the relationships with our customers. The new 

division ensures we have a single-minded customer focus, while still enabling us to 

tap into our full range of telecommunications and online services. 

One of the driving factors for the future growth of  the mobile business has been 

Telecom's decision to adopt a CDMA (Code Division Multiple Access) cellular network to 

provide New Zealand with the next generation of mobile technology. CDMA has taken the 

world by storm with more than 50 million subscribers using the technology worldwide. 

It offers a robust, high-quality mobile service with greater capacity than GSM or standard 

analogue and with high-speed data transfer. This data capacity means Telecom's cdma0ne" 

(the brand of  CDMA being adopted by Telecom) will provide the higher speeds necessary 

for services such as mobile Internet access through Wireless Application Protocol (WAP), 

as well as fixed-line voice quality. The new network will retain the coverage of Telecom's 

current analogue and digital cellular services - around 97*h of the populated area o f  

New Zeal and. 
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The jump in data speed achievable through CDMA is particularly important given that, 

within a few years, mobile phones are expected to become the main means by which 

people access the Internet Checking weather, Lotto, stock prices, traffic, placing a bet, 

banking and buying consumer goods will a l l  be done by mobile. Telecom expects wireless 

data to account for at least a quarter of total mobile revenues within four years, compared 

to about 1% now. It’s easy to see why. On just one day during the third week o f  service, a 

total of 167,000 text messages were sent and received, with an average o f  nine Telecom text 

messages per customer. 

Telecom has been trialing WAP on digital phones to assess which services are wanted 

most by New Zealanders. The trial, started in June 2000, has included customer banking 

services, financial and entertainment information and local and international news 

updates, as well as a service for personal time organisation and other customised 

information applications. 

To support this convergence of mobile and Internet technologies, Tetecom has also 

launched the Airinfo portal, or Internet website, for Tetecom mobile customers. Airinfo 

deiivers sports, weather and stock market results, among a growing range of other 

information, direct to Telecom mobile phones, while also providing an email address 

for customers. 
t 

Just a few years ago mobile phones were the domain of business people. Today their 

popularity extends to people in all areas of life, as a tool for staying in touch and for 

personal safety. Other new developments in service and pricing, and our ongoing investment 

in mobile technology, demonstrate why Telecom remains the mobile provider of choice for 

most New Zealanders. Cellular connections grew nearly 45% i n  1999-00, while cellular call 

minutes grew by a third. 

Telecom is committed to staying a t  the leading edge of mobile services. We are investing 

$200 million on the CDMA network whjch will support more advanced mobile third 

generation (3G) technologies in the future. We intend to Fontinue to invest in and support 

our analogue and digital mobile networks for a t  least the next four years. Customers will 

have the option o f  changing over to cdmaOnen” from the time of launch in the first half 

o f  2001. 

.d 

AUGUST 2000, OVER 1,000,000 

CONNECTIONS INCLUDING 310,000 

DIGITAL (UP FROM 495,000 

INCLUDING 16,000 DIGITAL 

IN AUGUST 1998). 
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GROWTH IN 1999-00 

11496 IN LANLINK CIRCUITS 

120% IN FRAME RELAY CIRCUITS 

0 36% IN ISDN CHANNELS 

21% IN TOTAL DATA REVENUE 

DATA TRAFFIC  I S  E X P A N D I N G  RAPIDLY A N D  THAT'S  A H U G E  G R O W T H  

O P P O R T U N I T Y  FOR KEY A R E A S  O F  TELECOM'S BUSINESS.  

Businesses and consumers are increasingly going online. There is huge potential for big 

cost reductions, new operating efficiencies and, indeed, whole new ways of living and 

doing business. 

Telecom is in a strong position to meet rising demand for data services and to help 

customers capture al l  the associated benefits. We have made major investments in  

broadband data networks which can be scaled up as demand grows further. And we 

have robust vendor relationships with world leaders such as Nokia and Cisco. 

Leadina 
Telecom is committed to market leadership in data. Our strategy is to: 

Ensure people have compelling reasons to use our broadband services 

Target the needs of particular business segments 

Simplify products and prices, and create packages of real value for customers 

Partner with value-adding provider channels 

Accelerate a process of migration from "Old World' data services, such as dedicated 

data circuits and ISDN, onto new managed services and platforms. 

"New World" technologies are a t  the heart of Telecom's data strategy. Like most 

telecommunications companies around the world, Telecom used to deliver data services 

to customers on relatively low speed point-to-point links across legacy platforms. These 

platforms were limited to delivering specific services and did not have the flexibility 

provided by new platforms. The advent o f  IP (Internet Protocol) as the new global standard 

for data communications is leading to highly flexible, high bandwidth, "anywhere-to- 

anywhere" packet networks. "New World" technologies such as ADSL (Asymmetric Digital 

Subscriber Line) provide faster, "always-on" access to a wider range of  content, applications 

and the Internet Other data services such as Frame Relay, ip.networking (IWPNs), IPNet 

and Lantink allow customers to cost-effectively custornise their networks to suit their 

c h a n g i n g req u i rem e n t s. 

While customers benefit from the flexibility and affordability these services provide, 

"New World' data technologies enable Telecom to consolidate platforms. That will bring 

new efficiencies and lower costs in the delivery of a wide range of data services. With 

ADSL, Telecom can also develop new revenue streams using the existing copper network. 

By deiivering multiple data services on the same platform, Telecom is able to migrate 

customers onto higher value, higher bandwidth services quickly and inexpensively This 

means reduced costs and further sales opportunities for Telecom, and the commercial 

benefits to the customer are equally compelling. 
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Looking ahead, the ever-increasing demand for IP applications and services will create 

significant revenue opportunities through the provision of  online applications and new 

online content without the need for major new investment by Telecom. 

esolutions is a Telecom alliance with EDS New Zealand and Microsoft New Zealand, 

launched in February 2000 to offer New Zealand businesses leading edge online solutions. 

esolutions develops and delivers packages of products and services sourced principally from 

the parent companies. 

Among the first packages is businesdchange which offers businesses a secure 

e-procurement environment. Its safecom package provides communities of interest with 

a highly secure physical and virtual safe online communications platform. 

eOffice is esolutions' suite of application service provider (ASP) products. It is the easy 

way to put the applications which customers need into their hands, wherever they are and 

without the costs of  software ownership. eOffice currently gives online access to three 

products: NettPay, a powerful online payroll system for small to medium businesses, and 

Office Online, the ASP version of industry standards Microsoft Office 2000 and Microsoft 

Exchange 5.5. 

Telecom's investment in the ultra-high bandwidth Southern Cross Cable will ensure New 

Zealand businesses have high-speed access to the world, opening up markets previously out 

o f  reach. For multinational and Trans-Tasman companies operating in New Zealand, Telecom 

partnerships with international carriers ensure seamless and reliable data connectivity. 

Jetstream uses ADSL to achieve phenomenal bandwidth on copper lines in Telecom local 

networks. Jetstream provides customers an "always on" link to the Internet at speeds about 

70 times faster than a dial-up modem and seven times faster than other "high-speed" 

offerings to New Zealand customers. 

Telecom is among the first in the world to commercially deploy ADSL technology. It has 

been installed in 69 exchanges with potential to connect a total of 770,000 customers by 

30 June 2000. We offer significantly greater broadband coverage than any other provider in 

New Zealand. 

I 

A range of other ADSL-based services will be launched in the future and new value-added 

service opportunities such as streaming video are being investigated. Jetstream will offer 

customers access to an expanding range of new content and applications, on and off the 

Internet. For example, Jetstream's onlinf games server is one of the most popular in the 

world; and teieworkers can connect seamlessly to c o t p o r p  LANs via Jetstream without 

relying on public access to the Internet. A 

.J 

In July 2000, Telecom converted to the international standards for ADSL modems, opening 

the way for multiple modem vendors to enter the market and stimulate growth through 

lower equipment costs to customers. 
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GROWTH IN 1999-00 

0 INTERNATIONAL OUTWARD 

CALLS UP 24.9% 

NATIONAL CALLS UP 5.6% 

CALLS T O  MOBILE PHONES 

UP 32.9% 

BUSINESS LOCAL CALLS UP 3.9% 

H U M A N  V O I C E S  W I L L  ALWAYS B E  CENTRAL TO C O M M U N I C A T I O N .  

I N  T H E  O N L I N E  WORLD, P E O P L E  STILL HAVE MUCH TO TALK ABOUT 

A N D  THE VOICE C A L L I N G  B U S I N E S S  R E M A I N S  C O R E  TO TELECOM. 

Calling - local, national and international - is our biggest revenue stream today. And our 

customer relationships in voice calling provide a solid platform for Telecom's growth in 

new services based on new communications and information technologies. 

Attractive calling offers have reinforced the value of  Telecom's services for residential 

customers. They're taking advantage of capped call prices a t  off-peak times and call 

volumes in 1999-00 reached record levels. 

Telecom seeks to be highly competitive in voice calling markets by delivering both 

value to customers and quality o f  service. Telecom has built an excellent record of service 

quality over many years and we are focused on doing even better in key areas. To this 

end, we have linked remuneration for staff directly to measures of customer satisfaction. 

Improvements in fault repair and account management services during 1999-0Q were 

especially encouraging. 

Telelecom will look increasingly to package voice calling with services from different 

networks. In 2000, we have begun working with Sky Television on a market trial among 

residential customers receiving fixed line telephone and Internet services, combined with 

mobile communications and digital tv. 

Highly competitive in Voice calling 
Technology is bringing ever more convenient and cost-effective ways of transmitting 

voice across fixed and mobile networks. Cver the next few years, Telecom is, for instance, 

planning to move voice services from the PSTN (public switched telephone network] to a 

new IP (Internet Protocol) network, that is designed to manage fast-growing data flows 
in conjunction with voice traffic. 

As technologies for voice and data traffic are integrated more, Telecom will take the 

advantages out to customers. We expect to introduce new services to customers with 

increasing speed and a t  reduced cost. 

The future will bring more seamless use of mobile, fixed-line and Internet technologies 

to communicate, access information or be entertained. There'll be less need for 

customers to buy specialised equipment; they will be able to access what they need 

from Telecom. 

We will continue to focus on the benefits of new technology and simpler processes 

to reduce cost where possible and thereby strengthen our ability to deliver value 

to customers. 



XTRA I S  C O M M I T T E D  TO B E I N G  NEW Z E A L A N D ' S  L E A D I N G  

I N T E R N E T  E X P E R I E N C E .  IT 'S  CERTAINLY THE M O S T  V I S I T E D  

NEW Z E A L A N D  W E B S I T E  AND OVER THE PAST YEAR,  

D I A L - U P  CUSTOMER NUMBERS GREW 39%.  

I 

Making the Interne more valuable 
New Zealanders are among the world's most active users o f  the Internet: more than a third 

o f  the adult population is said to use it routinely. Nielsen NetRatings of  at-home access to 

sites consistently show Xtra is the most visited New Zealand site - 265,152 unique visits in 

June 2000, a t  an average duration of 13 minutes. Only two other sites in the world are more 

in use by New Zealanders. 

People want the Internet to serve their particular needs and interests a t  work, home or 

wherever. The real growth of Xtra is seen in rapid increase in customer sessions each day - 
the average number grew 70% in the past year to 480,000. 

Xtra provides a wide choice in channels of news, information, entertainment and services, 

as well as great search tools for the web. The Xtra site is constantly being updated. For 

instance, a Health channel launched in May 2000 provides information from expert sources 

and provides guidance on hundreds of diseases and conditions. 

People want the Internet to be reliable and easy to use. Xtra offers them the quality and 

robustness of the Telecom network, and other services such as Jetstream for high-speed 

access on standard telephone lines. 

Xtra's success demonstrates that people expect quality Internet service and are willing to 

pay a fair price for it. With Xtra, they have access to an expertly staffed help desk, 24 hours, 

seven days a week; Cyber Patrol (for parental control o f  access to selected websites); and 

pro-active protection against virus outbreaks. Other features include free personal web pages 

and global roaming which gives customers convenient access to the Internet wherever they 

go in the world. Xtra also makes it easier for individuals or businesses to  register domain 

names - 6,244 o f  them over the past year. 

In August 2000, the new Xtra Value Pack was launched to enhance still further the value 

o f  the Internet. This plan provides a range of service features and replaces other f la t  rate 

plans previously on offer. (Xtra continues to offer access a t  hourly rates as well.) Its success 

has been confirmed in 2000 with Xtra being declared Best Internet Service Provider for the 

year by the Telecommunications Users Association of New Zealand. 
.I 
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UNLIMITED ACCESS 

UP TO 5 EMAlL ADDRESSES 

0 GLOBAL ROAMING 

e PRIVACY, VIRUS PROTECTION 

HELP DESK 

e 100% SATISFACTION GUARANTEE 

TOTAL MINUTES ON XTRA 

UP 179% IN 1999-00 



I ngthening Networks 
PEOPLE ARE C O M M U N I C A T I N G  W I T H  EACH OTHER I N  WAYS FEW EXPECTED TEN YEARS I 
AGO. TELECOM NETWORKS HAVE M A D E  POSSIBLE R A P I D  GROWTH IN DATA A N D  VOICE 

CALL ING,  I N  INTERNET USE A N D  I N  M O B I L E  C O M M U N I C A T I O N S .  W E  CONTINUE TO INVEST 

I N  TECHNOLOGIES THAT O P E N  EVEN GREATER POSSIBILITIES FOR THE FUTURE.  

I 

SOUTHERN CROSS CA3LE 

MAJOR BOOST TO AUSTRALASIA/ 

NORTH AMERICA LINKS 

31,000 KM O f  CABLE 

120 GIGABITS PER SECOND 

1.5M CALLS AT A T I M E  

TELECOM 50% OWNER 

Network capacity and diversity are critical to customers and to growth in Telecom’s business. 

In 2000-01 we are investing $70 million to add capacity and robustness to the national 

network. Explosive growth in Internet use has driven demand for increased capacity 

across all links in the network (local, regional and national). Our focus is on investing 

in technologies that are scalable so that Telecom can move quickly to meet future 

bandwidth requirements. 

The programme will see Telecom lay a new fibre optic cable under Cook Strait and 

strengthen the fibre link from the West Coast to Christchurch. With an initial bandwidth of  

10 gigabits per second, scalable up to 1 terabit, the Cook Strait cable will supply the South 

Island with diversity and capacity to support economic growth over the next 25 years. 

Telecom is a 50% owner in the 31,000 kilometre Southern Cross Cable project, which has 

a capital cost o f  approximately $USlbillion. It’s the biggest investment underway by a 

New Zealand company. When switched on in November 2000, Southern Cross will provide 

a massive 120 gigabits per second of bandwidth between Australasia and North America - 
enough to carry nearly 1.5 million simultaneous telephone conversations or transfer two 

full-length motion pictures every second. Telecom initiated the Southern Cross project in 

1996 in response to the dramatic increase in bandwidth requirements stemming from the 

glohal explosion in Internet usage. The cable has been designed to  support Internet growth 

and ensure New Zealand has a high-speed link to North America for many years to come. 



In telecommunications worldwide, traditional ways of 

transmitting voice over telephone lines are starting to be 

replaced by Voice over Packet data technology. Over time 

there will be less reliance on copper wires and telephone 

exchange switches. To make this transition, Telecom has 
formed strong associations with global leaders in the supply 

of telecommunications technology. For example, Cisco of the 

United States is working with Telecom on how best to meet 

the future data requirements of  New Zealanders. 

‘ 

Telecom’s network will increasingly be based on high 

bandwidth ATM (Asynchronous Transfer Mode) technology. 

Tomorrow’s services will be layered on ATM, providing the 

capability for Telecom to carry enormous amounts of  data 

traffic, much of this on our IPNet, designed for Internet 

Service Providers and businesses alike. Jetstream uses ADSL 

to extend the speed and bandwidth of the ATM network out 

onto customers’ access lines for high-speed Internet access. 
’ 

With the increasing demand for enhanced mobile 

communications, Telecom did extensive international research 

and found CDMA (Code Division Multiple Access) offered the 

most potential for the future. 

CDMA is the most advanced mobile network technology 

available and offers a robust, fixed-line quality voice service 

with high-speed mobile data rates of up to 144kbitls. 

Stroqg supply relationships with international players 

enable Telecom to introduce new technologies and expand 

services a t  competitive prices. We are also encouraging the ’ 
competitive supply of build and maintenance services i n  

telecommunications. In 2000, Telecom has tendered out 

12 area-based contracts with seven service companies in 

New Zealand and sold the former network service arm, 

ConnccTel, to the Downer Group. 

Telecom’s Network International staff are world leaders 

in trading in telecommunications transactions and have 

newly-established points of  presence in London, Los Angeles 

and Tokyo. Using these assets, Telecom intends to 
+! 

NETWORK EXPANSION 

LAYING THE SOUTHERN CROSS CABLE. 

THE NEW COOK STRAIT CABLE - DESIGNED 

TO SUPPORT GROWTH FOA 2 5  YEARS. 
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W A N T E D :  A N  O N G O I N G  SUPPLY OF PEOPLE W I T H  TALENT AND C O M M I T M E N T  TO JOIN 

A H I G H - C A L I B R E  TEAM W O R K I N G  I N  A U S T R A L A S I A ' S  MOST EXCIT ING GROWTH SECTOR. 

ONLINE FOR PEOPLE 

eRECRUlTMENT TO MARKET JOBS 

INTRANET TO COMMUNICATE 

TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 

Telecom has always attracted good people. Our engineers have long been rated as second 

to none, and we have continually sought to recruit and develop people who will contribute 

to our success in a fast-changing world. As our business transforms and grows, so Tetecom 

must transform the mix of  talent and experience among its people. 

Over the past decade, telecommunications in New Zealand has grown into a complex 

industry of  diverse network operators and service providers, supported by many suppliers. 

The'industry has become an increasingly attractive career choice for people with diverse 

backgrounds and expertise. 

From an historical focus on engineering capability for delivering voice telephony, Telecom 

has moved to having a range of  talent that includes web developers, sales specialists, and 

1P and data capability strategists. The challenges we face in online and communications 

markets are reflected in the challenges we face in recruiting and retaining the right people. 

Telecom recognises fundamental changes in the nature of work. People increasingly seek 

self-development in their work and look beyond the more traditional goals o f  security and 

status. Many see their working lives as a series of chapters, rather than a single career 

marked by lineal progression within one organisation or industry. Even the definition of  

employment is changing and a growing number of people prefer to work in contractual 

relationships with different companies and agencies. 

Telecom has 5,717 full-time employees, including 109 off-shore, and around 2,300 

contractors (including outsourced arrangements]. Over 3,000 of these are frontline people, 

working with customers directly. We have outsourced arrangements with EDS for Telecom's 

information services needs and with SITEL for some of  our call centre operations. These 

arrangements are al l  part of our drive to have contestable delivery of services and to work 

with strategic allies for quality service both externally and internally. 

Theresa Gattung's kecutive Team is committed to a collaborative leadership style, 

with the optimum balance between individual accountability and teamwork. Thinking and 

acting as teams is critical in every area of the business. Consistent with this, management 

structures have become flatter, and programmes have been designed to encourage people 

to collaborate across business boundaries, form virtual project teams and take collective 

responsibility for setting and achieving objectives. 

Inevitably, Telecom has a level of employee turnover, and recruitment o f  new people of 

talent and commitment is vital. For this, we have gone online with an eRecruitment solution 

to harness the Internet for attracting the people we need into the future. 



The Board o f  Directors 

T H E  D I R E C T O R S  O F  TELECOM C O R P O R A T I O N  O F  

NEW ZEALAND L I M I T E D  ON 30 J U N E  2000 WERE: 

RODERICK DEANE, 

CHAIRMAN 

Roderick Deane became 
Chairman in October 1999. 
after seven years as Chief 
Executive and Managing 
Director. He was named 
Chief Executive of the Decade 
in 1999 in the Top 200 New 
Zealand corporate awards. 
Dr Deane also chairs Fletcher 
Chaltenge Limited, Te Papa 
Tongarewa (The Museum of 
New Zealand) and the AN2 
Banking Group (New Zealand] 
Limited. He is a Director of 
the Australia and New 
Zealand Banking Group 
Limited (Melbourne), 
TransAlta Corporation 
(Canada), Woolworths 
Limited (Australia) and 
eVentures New Zealand 
Limited. He is on the 
boards of  the Centre for 
Independent Studies in 
Sydney and the Institute 
of  Policy Studies a t  Victoria 
University of Wellington, and 
is Professor of Economics 
and Management a t  Victoria 
University of We1 I i ng ton 
(a part-time position). Jointly, 
along with his wife Gillian, 
Dr Deane is Patron of IHC 
New tealand Inc and is a 
member of  the IHC Board o f  
Governance. He is Chairman 
of  the City Gallery Wellington 
Foundation and has an active 
interest in promoting the arts 
and music. 

THERESA GATTUNG. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND MANAGING 
DIRECTOR 

Theresa Gattung became 
Chief Executive in October 
1999. She had previously 
been Group General Manager, 
Services and before that 
General Manager, Marketing. 
Before joining Telecom in 
1994, Ms Gattung was Chief 
Manager, Marketing for Bank 
of New Zealand, and had 
previously heid executive 
positions with National 
Mutual and TVNZ. She 
graduated with a Bachelor 
of Laws (LLB) from Victoria 
University in 1987 and a 
Bachelor of Management 
Studies (Honours, with 
majors in Economics and , 
Marketing) from the 
University of Waikato in 
1983. Her entire career has 
been in "new economy" 
cam pa nies - telecomm u n ica - 
tions, media, information 
technology, banking and 
finance. 
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PETER SHIRTCLIFFE 

Peter Shirtcliffe has been 
a Director since April 1987 
when Telecom was created as 
a State Owned Enterprise. He 
was appointed Chairman in 
September 1990 and retired 
from this role in September 
1999. Mr Shirtcliffe was 
Managing Director of 
foodstuffs producer and 
distributor Goodman Group 
Limited from 1976-1985 and 
Chairman of the New Zealand 
Trade Development Board 
from 1985-1990. He is 
currently a member of the 
Executive Committee o f  the 
Australia and New Zealand 
Business Council, and a 
trustee of, or consultant to, a 
number of charitable trusts. 

JOHN KING 

John King, LLB, has been 
a Telecom Director since 
September 1990. He is 
Senior Partner with law firm 
Russell McVeagh, a Director 
o f  WestpacTrust Investments 
Ltd, Chairman of the 
Takeovers Panel, a member of 
the Board of the Employers 
and Manufacturers 
Association (Northern) Inc 
and of the Spirit of 
Adventure Trust Board. 



The Board of Directors continued 

PATSY RED DY 

Patsy Reddy joined the 
Board in December 1997. She 
is an Executive Director of 
Active Equities Limited and 
a Non-Executive Director 
of Sky City Limited, Infinity 
Group Limited and New 
Zealand Opera Limited. She is 
also Trustee of  the Sky City 
Community Trust. From 1987 
to 1998 Ms Reddy was a 
Senior Executive a t  Brierley 
Investments Limited, before 
which she was a partner in 
law firm Rudd Watts & Stone. 
She has also been a lecturer 
in the Law Faculty at Victoria 
University of Wellington. 

MICHAEL TYLER 

Michael Tyler is Managing 
Director and Senior Partner 
of London-based professional 
services firm Tyler & 
Company, which provides 
advisory and analytical 
services in the telecom- 
munications, media and 
electronic commerce fields. 
He joined the Board in June 
1999. Before founding Tyler 
& Company, Mr Tyler was a 
Senior Partner and Director 
a t  Putnam, Hayes & Bartlett 
Inc, whcrc he headed the 
tel ecom m u n ica t i ons 
consulting business, and 
before that he led the 
telecommunications practice 
as a Partner and Vice- 
President a t  Booz, Allen & 
Hamilton Inc. Mr Tyler started 
his telecommunications 
career at British Telecom 
in 1972 and has worked 
in the advisory, research, 
educational and venture 
investment fields since 1976. 
Mr Tyler is also a Director 
of Swedish software, systems 
integrator and operations 
support company 
ConNova AB. 

PAUL 3AINES 

Paul Baines joined the Board 
in May 1998, He is Chairman 
of Tower Managed Funds and 
a Director of Comalco New 
Zealand, Fletcher Challenge, 
Gough, Gough and Hamer, 
Greenstone Fund, New 
Zealand Post, Reserve 
Bank of New Zealand, 
South Eastern Utilities and 
Wrightson. Mr Baines has 
been Chief Executive Officer 
of CS First Boston New 
Zealand and before that 
held a number of senior 
positions a t  sharebroking 
and investment banking firm 
Jarden 8r Co. He has degrees 
in accountancy, economics 
and public policy. 



Execwtive Group 

THE EXECUTIVE G R O U P  CONSISTS OF S E N I O R  M A N A G E R S  W H O  E A C H  RUN MAJOR 

. U N I T S  W I T H I N  TELECOM A N D  R E P O R T  DIRECTLY TO THE C H I E F  EXECUTIVE. 

.- - 
=GATSUNG- 1 KEVIN STRATFUL I DAVID BEDFORD . I MOHAN JESUOASON I MARK RATCLlFFE I GRAHAM MITCHELL 

THERESA GATTUNG, CHIEF EXECUTIVE leads the company's Executive Team, overseeing the day-to-day management 
of Telecom on behalf of the Board of Directors. The team meets regularly to consider strategy, policy, 
investment and corporate activities, and to monitor business performance. It also advises the Chief 
Executive on matters such as strategy and policy. 

KEVIN STRATFUL'S SALES AND SERVICE GROUP is responsible for meeting the telecommunications needs of our 
consumer, business and corporate customers. It markets Telecom's services to customers, bills them 
for services and manages the relationships. Kevin joined Telecom as Group General Manager Sales 
and Service in January 2000. Prior to joining Telecom, Kevin was Managing Director of Freightways 
and prior to this, Managing Director of Lion Nathan New Zealand. He has over 25 years' experience 
in sales and marketing across a range of industries. 

DAVID BEDFORD'S N F A O R K  GROUP plans, develops, operates and manages the maintenance of Telecom's fixed-line, 
international and broadband networks. David is also responsible for Telecom's corporate information 
technology and systems function, which includes management of its outsourcing partnership with 
EDS. He was appointed Group General Manager Network in July 1998 from his role as Group General 
Manager Enterprises. He was previously General Manager, Human Resources and has worked a t  
Electricity Corporation of New Zealand, Bechtel Corporation, Weddell Group and Downer & 
Company Limited. 

MOHAN JESUDASON'S M081LE BUSINESS UNIT is responsible for all aspects o f  our mobile business. Mohan joined 
Telecom in September 1996 as General Manager 8usiness. He was appointed to his new role as 
General Manager Mobile in December 1999. Prior to coming to Telecom, Mohan spent 16 years 
with AXA in Melbourne and New Zealand where he held a variety of senior positions in marketing, 
distribution and general management. 

MARK RATCLIFFPS DATA &VOICE GROUP is accountable for developing and marketing Telecom's range of data 
and voice products and services. Mark was appointed in December 1999 from his role as General 
Manager Product & Service Development. He has worked in a variety of senior roles over his ten- 
year career a t  Telecom. Prior to coming to Telecom, Mark worked in senior accounting, IT, project 
management and consulting roles in England and New Zealand. 
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GRAHAM MITCHELL is GENERAL MANAGER OFTELECOM INTERNET &pEDIA properties, which encompass the Xtra and 
Telecom Directories Limited businesses and $ssociated brands. Graham is also a Board Member 
of AOL Australia which is a Joint Venture bdween AOL International and AAPT. Graham was 
appointed to his role in April 1999. He came to Telecom from Brierley Investments Limited where he 
was New Zealand Investments Manager. Graham has previously held senior management positions 
with Telecom and Electricity Corporation o f  New Zealand. 



Executive Group continued 
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I JANE FREEMAN I KARYN OEVONSHIRE I MAAKO BOGOIEVSKI I JOHN BELL I BRUCE PARKES 1 JANE AUSTIN I GLEN PETERSEN 
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JANE FREEMAN is GENERAL MANAGER OF ESOLUTIONS. esolutions is the alliance with EDS and Microsoft in New Zealand and delivers 
a full range of e-commerce applications to corporate and business customers. esolutions will play a key part in 
the reatisation of our vision to lead New Zealanders online. Jane started a t  Telecom in December 1999. She has 
a strong e-commerce background, having launched BankDirect, the first totally phone and Internet bank in 
New Zealand. Previously she was Chief Manager Marketing a t  the ASB and General Manager Residential Markets 
for Clear Communications. Jane is accountable to an Advisory Board of  representatives of all three parent 
companies of esolutions. 

KARYN DEVONSHIRE'S TCNZ CORPORATE, AUSTRALIA GROUP is a t  the cutting edge of developing Telecom's presence in the Australian 
corporate market, including the contract with the Commonwealth Bank of Australia. Karyn took up her role 
as Group General Manager in May 2000. She joined Telecom in December 1997 and was appointed General 
Manager Corporate Strategy and Information Services in March 1999. Her role expanded to include development 
of online systems. Previously, Karyn held a variety of information system roles a t  the New Zealand Dairy Board. 
She has experience in the insurance, services, manufacturing and international consumer marketing sectors. 

MARK0 BOGOIEVSKf CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. The Finance Group provides business and financial information, analysis and 
advice to help Telecom maximise shareholder value. The Finance Group also oversees strategy, investor relations, 
treasury operations, corporate finance and shared corporate services. Marko has held a number of senior 
financial, operational and sales roles with Ansett New Zealand, Lion Nathan, Elders Finance Group and Price 
Waterhouse and more recently helped launch a US start-up company. 

JOHN BELL'S BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT GROUP evaluates new business opportunities within the converging telecommunications, 
information technology and entertainment sectors to see if they have the potential to create long-term 
shareholder value. John joined Telecom in May 1996 from Fujitsu New Zealand Limited, where he was Managing 
Director. He has also worked for IBM New Zealand Limited and Beca Carter Hollings and Ferner (BCHF). 

BRUCE PARKES' GOVERNMENT AND INDUSTRY RELATIONS team manages Telecom's relationship with the Government. Bruce came 
to Telecom in 1993 from Electricity Corporation of New Zealand. He was appointed to his current position in 
November 1999 having previously been Manager of our Industry Services Unit. Bruce has a strong strategy, 
marketing and economics background. His other roles in Telecom include managing the Services Strategy Group. 

JANE AUSTIN'S CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP develops frameworks to sustain and increase the value of Tetecom's brand. 
The group also directly supports the brand through communications with shareholders, staff, media and 
communities. Jane joined Telecom 11 years ago from British Telecom. Her roles in Telecom have spanned 
communications, service and sales, and, prior to taking up her current role in December 1999, she managed 
branding strategy in the Services team. This followcd a period heading up Business Service and Indirect Channels. 

GLEN PETERSEN'S HUMAN RESOURCES GROUP develops strategies, policies and business unit HR programmes for managing 
participation by Telecom employees in creating value. Glen was appointed General Manager, Human Resources in 
August 2000. He was previously General Manager, Human Resources, Commercial and Consumer a t  Telstra 
Corporation. He has extensive senior level experience in human resources over the past 20 years including various 
roles with Pizza Hut in Australia and North America and then Lion Nathan trans-Tasman. In 1995 Glen joined 
Arnotts and was Vice President Human Resources for several years prior to joining Telstra in 1999. 

THE GENERAL COUNSEL AND COMPANY SECRETARY oversees the provision of legal, secretariat and risk management services to Telecom 
to ensure that the company uses sound business practices. (Position vacant as this report went to print.) 



Governance a9 Telccom 

THE BOARD OF D I R E C T O R S  I S  ELECTED B Y  THE SHAREHOLDERS TO G O V E R N  THE 

. C O M P A N Y  I N  SHAREHOLDERS'  I N T E R E S T S  A N D  IS T H E  OVERALL A N D  F I N A L  BODY 

R E S P O N  5 I BLE FOR A L L  D ECIS I  0 N- MAKl N G. 

The Board has delegated some of its powers to Board committees and other powers to the 
Chief Executive. The Chief Executive has formally delegated certain authorities to her executives 
and has established a formai process for those executives to further delegate certain authorities 
to their managers. 

ROLE OF THE BOARD The Board establishes the Telecom Group's objectives and medium-term strategic financial 
plan, major strategies for achieving these objectives, annual budgets and the overall policy 
framework within which business is conducted. The Board takes advice from independent sources 
and from the Chief Executive relating to changes to the business, performance goals, strategies and 
policy frameworks of the Telecom Group. The Board monitors Management's performance relative 
to these goals and plans, and reports to shareholders a t  least once a year a t  the Annual Meeting. 

BOARD OPERATIONS The Board comprises seven Directors, being a non-executive Chairperson, an executive 
Director, and five non-executive Directors. Directors in office a t  30 June 2000, are set out elsewhere 
in this report. Procedures for the operation of the Board, including the appointment and removal of 
Directors, are governed by the Company's Constitution. 

The full Board formally met fifteen times during the financial year ended 30 June 2000. Two of 
these meetings spanned two days. 

Attendance a t  Board and Committee Meetings for period 1 July 1999 t o  30 June 2000: 

Shirtcliffe Deant Gattung King Reddy Baincs Tyler 

TCNZ Board 13 15 8' 15 15 15 13 

HRI Committee 2- 5- 5- 6 7 

Audit Committee 1- 1- 1" 2 1 

Ms Gattung was appointed to the Board in October 1999. 

Ms Gattung is not u member o f  the Audit and HR Compensation Committees but is entitled to ottcnd meetings - The Chairman is on cx-officio member of the HR/Compcnsation and Audit Committees. Mr Shirtc/ifi wus Chairmun 
until30Scptember 7999 ondDr Deane became Chairman OR I October 2000. 

BOARD COMMITTEES The 8oard has twd formally constituted ,Committees, the Human Resources/Compensation 
Committee and the Audit Committee. The Human ResourceslCompensation Committee comprises 
three non-executive Directors and the Audit Committee comprises three non-executive Directors, 
which in both cases include the Chairman, who is an ex-officio member of  both Committees. 

The Human RcsourceslCompensation Committee, chaired by Patsy Reddy, is responsibie for 
overseeing the policy framework for human resources activities within the Telecom Group, including 
overseeing senior management succession planning, establishing employee incentive schemes, 
reviewing and approving the compensation arrangements for the Chief Executive and managers 
who report directly to the Chief Executive, and recommending to the full Board the compensation 
of Directors. The Audit Committee, chaired by Mr Baines, is responsible for overseeing the financial 
policies of the Telecom Group, including financial delegations, internal controls, internal and external 
audit, liaising with the TeleCom Group's independent auditors and making recommendations to the 
Board as to their appointment and remuneration. 

I 
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Governance at  Telecom continued 

GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES The Board has established Telecom's governance policy to outline what it expects from 
the people to whom it has delegated financial and decision-making authority. Telecom's governance 
principles, which are a very broad description of the way in which the Board expects the Company 
to be managed for shareholders' benefit, arc: 

1. 

2. Telecom will be market-focused. 

3. The organisational structure will support Telecom's strategies. 

4. The structure will support individual accountability. 

5. Telecom's policy and strategy framework will be decided a t  corporation level, Business and 
operational decisions will be made by management and staff within corporate frameworks. 

6. Business plans will determine accountability for resources and budgets. 

7. Contestability will drive efficiency. 

Future shareholder value will be built from additional growth. 

MANAGEMENT OVERSIGHT Telecom Directors and the Chief Executive oversee managers to ensure they make 
decisions in line with corporate policy and direction. An Executive Team, comprising managers who 
report directly to the Chief Executive, meets regularly to consider and advise the Chief Executive on 
matters including strategy, policy, investment, and corporate activities, and to monitor performance 
by the various business groups against strategies and plans. Membership of the Executive Team is 
set out elsewhere in this report. 

DELEGATION FRAMEWORK The Tetecom Group has formal policy frameworks in place relating to its principal 
operations, delegations of financial authority to managers, and compliance with statutory 
requirements. The Board's delegation of the conduct of the day-to-day affairs of the Company to 
the Chief Executive is made within this framework. The practices and processes used by the Board, 
Chief Executive, Executive Team, and senior managers to  implement governance include: 

1. Delegated management authority. 

2. Individual accountability. 

3. Delegated financial authority. 

Delegated management authority means that limits are set on decision-making and certain 
decisions require approvals from senior managers, and executives or the Board. Howcvtr, approval 
doer not involve re-making decisions. Individual accountability means individuals are responsible 
for achieving specific agreed outcomes; measuring outcomes wherever possible; planning, 
budgeting and acquiring the resources they need to achieve their accountabilities; and monitoring 
the use of resources used in achieving their outcomes. Delegated financial authority means that 
Telecom managers have authority to approve spending up to specified financial limits, with approval 
from senior managers, Executive Team or the Board needed for expenditure or budget allocation 
beyond the limits. These limits are reviewed periodically and are set a t  levels that ensure a 
proportion of management decisions are discussed by both the decision-maker and their manager, 
the Executive Team or Board. 
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anagement's Discussion a Analysis 
o f  Financial Condition an 

Results of Operations 30 June 2000 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

OVERVIEW OF RESULTS 
In November 1999, Telecom increased its shareholding in AAPT from 
19.7% to approximately 80% (79.9% as a t  30 June 2000). Telecom's 
result for the year ended 30 June 2000 ("2000") reflects the 
consolidation of AAFTs earnings from 1 December 1999, the 
amortisation of associated goodwill from 1 December 1999 and 
the costs of funding the investment in AAPT for the year. 

Reported net earnings of NZ$783 million for 2000 decreased 
by NZ$51 million, or 6.l%, from NZ$834 million for the year ended 
30 June 1999 ("1999"). 

Net earnings for the year represented earnings per share ("EPS") of 
NZ44.7 cents. EPS decreased by 6.2% for the year compared with 1999. 

Excluding the effect of the investment in AAPT, Telecom's net 
earnings would have been NZ$846 million for the year, an  increase of 
Nt$20 million, or 2.4%, compared with last year's normalised earnings 
of NZ$826 million (see "Reconciliation of Earnings before and after 
AAPT"). 

Dividends 
Telecom will pay a fully imputed fourth quarter dividend of NZlf.5 cents 
per ordinary share in September 2000, bringing the dividend for the 
year ended 30 June 2000 to NZ46.0 cents. The full-year dividend of 
N246.0 cents represents a distribution of approximately 98% of net 
earnings before amortisation costs. The dividend for the year ended 

Telecom is committed to further growth in the Australian market, 
building on its shareholding in AAPT and supporting AApTs network 
investment programme. Telecom is also pursuing growth in its New 
Zealand-based business, including the roll-out of its CDMA mobile 
network and new broadband technologies, and expansion of 
international capacity through the Southern Cross Cable. 

c.: 

30 June 1999 was also NZ46.0 cents per ordinary share. i 

These investments for future growth, including those which might 
arise in the future but which have yet to be identified, require Telecom 
to maintain strong cash flows and financial flexibility A review of 
Telecom's dividend policy has concluded that in the light of the planned 
growth in investment, a change in policy is appropriate. 

Consequently, Telecom has decided to implement a new dividend 
policy, which wili target a dividend pay-out ratio of around 50% of net 
earnings. This policy will be dependent on earnings, cash flow, and other 
investment opportunities that might arise in the future. 
As a matter o f  practice, Telecom will look to pay a dividend at the 

same rate in each of the first three quarters of the financial year, and 
set the fourth quarter dividend a t  a level which accommodates the 
target ratio for the full year. 

Fourth Quarttr Dividends 

Ordinary shares NZ 11.5 cents 

American Depositary Shares "US 43.15 cents 

SuDDlementarv dividend (to non-resident shareholders1 

Per ordinary share 

Per American Depositary Share 

NZ 2.03 cents 

*US 162 cents 

BOOKS CLOStNG DATES , .  

NZ, Australian Stock Exchanges# 

New York Stock Exchange 

1 September 2000 

31 August 2000 

PAYMENT DATES 
~~~ 

NZ, Australia 15 September 2000 

New York 22 SeDtember 2000 

* Based an an exchange mtc at 30 June 2000 of NZ$tOO to US$0.4690. 
# Australian shares go 'a' dividend on 28 August 2000. 



EFFECT OF AAPT 
M f T s  results have been consolidated with Telecom's results with effect 
from 1 December 1999. Accordingly, Telecom's consolidated results for 
the year include M f T s  earnings (adjusted for consolidation items 
including minority interest and goodwill amortisation) for the seven 
months to 30 June 2000. 

Reconciliation o f  Earnings 
before and after AAPT 

Year Ended 30 June 
1999 2000 Chancle 

NZ$M NZfM I- 

Rtporttd net earnings 834 783 (6.1) 

Deduct share of AAPTs earnincrs#: 
Net earninas before abnormals - 10 

Abnorma Is - 12 

834 761 

Add bock 

Amortisation of goodwill - 32 

Funding costs relating to AAPT 

Reported net earnings before AAFT 835 846 1.3 

investment (after tax) ' 1  53 

Deduct normalisations* 9 - 
Normalised net earnings before AAPT 826 846 2.4 

t After minority interest and consolidation items. 
1999 earnings hove been narmoliscd to exclude net obnormols of NZ$I million 
(see "Abnormai Items3 and release of surplus tax provision [NZ$8 million). 

Key Indicators 

Year Ycar 
endcd cndcd 

30 June 30 June 
1999 2000 

INCLUDINQ AAPT 

Operating Margin (%I' 41.2 32.6 

Asset Utilisation ( Q ) ~  71.5 70.0 

Net Interest Cover (times)3 1 2  5.1 

Return on Average Total Assets (%I4 29.4 22.0 

Earnings Per Share (normalised) 47.1 44.0 

Net DebtlNet Debt plus Capital Funds (%I 40.3 62.4 
~~~ 

EXCLUDING AAPT 

Operating Margin (%)I 41.2 39.4 

Asset Utilisation (%I2 74.4 73.8 

Net Interest Cover [timed3 7.2 7.4 

Return on Average Total Assets [%I4 30.6 29.1 

Earnings Per Share (normalised) 47.1 48.3 

Net DebtlNet Debt plus Capital Funds (%I 42.6 43.1 

1 Normaliscd surplus from opcrations/operoting rewnue [before abnormals]. 

2 Upcruting rcvcnuc (before obnormals)/averoge total assets (net of cash and 

3 Normalised surplus from operationslnet interest expense (bcfore intenst 

4 Normaliscd surplus from operationdaverugc total asscts (net of cash and short- 

short- term investmen es). 

capitalised) inclusive of copital note coupon5 

term investments]. 

FOWWARD-L00#ING STATEMENTS 
This Management Discussion and Analysis contains forward-looking 
statements. The words "believe", 'expect*, "will", "estimate", "project", 
"forecast', 'should". "anticipate", 'intend' and similar expressions may 
identify forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements 
are based on the beliefs of the Company's management as well as on 
assumptions made by and information currently available to the 
Company at the time such statements were made. Actual results could 
differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking statements 
as a result of the matters discussed herein and certain economic and 
business factors, some of which may be beyond the control of the 
Company. Such factors include, but are not limited to, competition in 
the New Zealand telecommunications market, the outcome of pending 
litigation, the effect of current or future Government regulation, 
technological change in the telecommunications industry, and the 
state of the New Zealand and Australian economies. 

TELECOM [EXCLUDING AAPT] 
Telecom's net earnings (excluding AAW of NZ$846 million for 
the year ended 30 June 2000 increased by NZ$20 million, or 2.4%, 
compared with last year's normalised earnings (excluding MPT] of 
NZ$826 million. 

On a reported basis, earnings (excluding MpT) increased by 
NZ$11 million, or 1.3%, for the year. 

Ycar Ended 30 June 
Earnings Overview [excluding AAPT) 1999 2000 Change 

NZ$M NZBM @h 

0 pe rati ng reven uesA 3,456 3,601 4.2 

ODeratinq exDenses' 2.033 2,182 13 

Net earnings (reported) 835 846 1.3 

NormaIised earnings 826 846 2.4 

E3lF (before abnormals) 1,423 1,419 (0.3) 

EBITDA# [before abnormals] 1,981 1,984 0.2 

a Evcludcs obnormols. 

* Earnings before interest and lox. 

# Earnings bc fort in tcrest, tax, depreciurion and amortisation. 

OVERVIEW OF RESULTS [EXCLUDING AAPT) 
Telecom's results before the effect of the investment in AAFT are 
summarised in the table on page 35. These results exclude the costs 
of funding the investment in AAm, and the effects of consolidating 
AAPT (Le. goodwill amortisation and Telecom's share of AAPT's post- 
acquisition earnings). The consotidated Statement of Financial 
Performance on page 36 disctoses the fully consolidated result. 

Reclassifications 
For 2000 Telecom has reclassified wholesale revenue previously 
included with interconnection revenue into national, international and 
data revenues. Volumes and prior period revenue have been restated for 
this reclassification. 



Management's Discussion and Anaiysis 0% Financial Condition 
and ReswPts of Operatioens 30 June 2000 

Operating Revenues [Before Abnormals) 
Variation - Increase NZB millions 9b 

~~ ~ 

2000:1999 145 4.2 

Total revenue (before abnormals) rose by 4.2% for the year to 30 June 
2000 compared with 1999, an improvement on revenue growth in the 
year to 30 June 1999 of 1.00/,. 

Local Service 
Local service revenues consist of business and residential access, local 
call charges (predominantly paid by business customers), including 
Centrex and VPN, and enhanced network services products (Smartphone, 
messaging and call track). 
Variation - Decrease NZ$ millions % 

2000:1999 (2) (0.2) 

Local service revenues decreased by NZ$2 million, or 0.2%, compared 
with 1999. 

Local Service 4b 
Change 

1999 2000 00:99 

BUSINESS & RESIDENTIAL ACCESS 

Revenue (NZ$m) 858 849 (1.0) 

Access lines residential (000s) 1,339 1,349 0.7 

Access lines business (OOOsl 348 330 (5.2) 

Centrex lines (000s) 76 80 5.3 

LOCAL CALLS' 

Revenue (NZ$m) 133 133 - 
~~ 

Call minutes (m) 3,221 3.348 3.9 

SMARTPHONE,  M E S S A G I N G  A N D  

CALL TRACK 

Call minder mailboxes (000s) 268 271 1.1 

i t  Includes business local calls, residential culls under NZZO cents local calling 

The decrease in access revenue of NZ$9 million, or 1.0% was largely 
due to the first full-year impact of a reduction in line rentals for 
business customers from January t999. 

Local service revenue and access line growth have been affected by 
the entry of Saturn Communications (now Telstra Saturn timitcd) into 
the local service market, the migration of local access to ISDN services 
and increased use of cellular phones. 

option and Centrew and VPN local calls. 

N ati ona I 
National revenue includes calls to a location outside the caller's local 
calling area, including Centrcx and VPN, calls to cellular networks 
originating within the fixed line network, National 0800 calls and 
operator services charges. 
Variation - Increase NZ$ millions % 

2000:1999 4 0.6 

National revenue increased by NZ$4 million, or 0.6% for the year, 
largely due to increases in fixed line to cellular revenues offset by 
a reduction in national calls revenue as a result of national toll 
price reductions. 

d 

.I  
$.' 

Change 

1999 2000 00:99 
National %I 

NATIONAL CALLS 

Revenue [NZ$ml 356 301 (15.4) 

Call minutes (m) 2,089 2,206 5.6 

Average price (cents] 17.0 13.6 (20.0) 

CALLS TO CELLULAR NETWORKS 

Revenue (NZ$m) 218 276 26.6 

44 71 61.4 

174 205 17.8 

Interconnect cost (NZ$m) 

Gross margin (NZ$m) 
~ ~~ 

Call minutes (m) 429 570 32.9 

Averaqe Drice (cents) 50.8 48.4 (4.7) 

NATIONAL 0800 
____________~ - 
Revenue (NZ$m) I10 119 8.2 

~ 

Call minutes (m) 553 679 22.8 

Average price (cents) 19.9 17.5 (12.1) 

National calls revenue decreased by 15.4% largely as a result of  
an approximately 20.0% decline in the average price per call minute, 
reflecting various capped specials rate reductions. 

The B E 9  (Businesses Enjoy Savings on Tolls) pricing option was 
launched in February 1999 and was open for enrolment until 30 April 
1999. This plan provided a ceiling to business customers on the cost 
of their tolls until 31 March or 30 April 2000, depending on when they 
enrolled. The ceiling was 10% lower than the customer's average 
monthly spend. 

In May 1999, new calling plans for residential customers were 
introduced. These plans offer different combinations of NZ$3 or 
NZ$5 capping and/or maximum off-peak and peak calling rates. 

Fixed line. to cellular revenue increased by 26.6%. The average price 
per minute for fixed line to cellular calls declined by 4.70h, but this 
was more than offset by a significant increase in call volumes resulting 
from the strong growth in cellular penetration. 

The growth in fixed line to cellular revenue was partly offset by 
an increase in the cost of interconnecting with other cellular carriers 
(see 'Cost o f  Sales"). The fixed line to cellular margin increased by 17.8% 
compared with last year. 

I 

International 
International revenue includes outgoing international calls made 
in New Zealand, collect, credit card and "New Zealand Direct" calls 
to New Zealand, receipts from overseas telecommunications 
administrations and companies for calls to New Zealand that use 
Telecom's facilities and calls from international switched traffic 
transiting Telecom's facilities (referred to as "transit calls"). 
Variatian - Increase NZS millians % 

2000:1999 13 3.4 

International revenue increased by NZ$13 million, or 3.4%~~ due largely 
to growth in inward call revenue. 



I 

Change 
International % 

1999 2000 00;99 

OUTWARO CALLS 

While interconnect revenue increased by NZ$15 million, interconnect 
costs, including the cost of interconnecting with other cellular carriers, 
increased by NZ$48 million, or 85.2% (see 'Cost of Sales'). 

I 

~ ~~ ~~~ 

Revenue (Nf$m) 209 194 (7.2) 
_. ~ 

Call minutes (m) 473 591 24.9 

Average price (cents) 44.2 32.8 (25.8) 

INWARD CALLS 

Revenue (NZ$m) 127 157 23.6 

Call minutes (ml 341 429 25.8 

Average price (cents) 37.2 36.6 (1.6) 

TRANSIT CALL M A R G I N  

Margin (NZ$m) 48 41 (14.6) 

Call minutes (m) 377 549 45.6 

Average margin (cents) 12.7 7.5 (40.9) 

Growth in outward call minutes reflected the volume stimulation from 
price specials offered to New Zealand customers and significant price 
reductions over the past year. The annual average per minute charge for 
outward calls of  Nf32.8 cents was 25.8% lower than in 1999, reflecting 
price reductions and frequent weekend specials. 

promotipns were reduced from NZ$5 to NZ$4 for Australia and from 
NZ$10 to NZ$8 for the UK, US, Canada and Ireland. 

The increase in inward call revenue for the year resulted largely from 
increased call minutes. The increase in inward call revenue has largely 
been offset by an increase in the international outpayment included in 
cost of  sales. This outpayment increased by 14.3% for the year. 

The net margin received from Telecom's international business, 
excluding the transit call margin [outward and inward call revenue 
less the international outpayment), decreased by 3.8%. 

The decrease in the transit call margin (revenue net of outpayments) 
was largely due to lower average margins per call minute. The increased 
volumes from the transit business are attributable to the utilisation of 
a variety of outward routing options and to new transit traffic won by 
Telecom's points of presence ("POPS"] in the US, Japan, Australia and 
the UK. 

Change 
International Margin 4b 
NZ$ millions 1999 2000 00:99 

International outwards revenue 209 194 (7.2) 

International inwards revenue 127 157 23.6 

In February 2000, the price caps on consumer Talk All Day 

, 

~~~ 

Internationaj outpayment (154) (176) 14.3 

Net international margin before transits 182 175 (3.8) 

Interconnect 
Interconnect revenue is derived from charges for delivering to andlor 
accepting from other service providers local, national, international, 
cellular and 0800 calls. Installation charges and interconnecting links 
and service delivery point charges are also included. 
Variation - Increase NZ$ millions % 

2000:1999 15 21.1 

Interconnection revenue increased by NZ$15 million, or 21. I%, largely 
due to increased activity with existing carriers. 

For 2000 Telecom has reclassified wholesale revenue previously 
included with interconnection revenue into national, international and 
data revenues. Volumes and prior periods' revenue have been restated 
for the revenue reclassifications. 

Cellular and Other Mobile Services 
Cellular and other mobile services revenue comprises access and airtime 
charges for calls originating from Telecom's cellular network (including 
international calls), revenue from paging and mobile radio services, 
cellular equipment (CPE) and other related services. 

Variation - Increase NZ$ millions 4b 

2000: I999 44 8.8 
. 

Revenue from celluIar and other mobile services grew by NZ$44 million, 
or 8.8%, compared with 1999. Cellular revenue alone grew by 
NZ$42 million, or 8.9%. 

Cellular and Other Mobile Services 
Change 

% 
1999 2000 om99 

CELLULAR A N D  OTHER MOBILE 

Total mobile revenue (NZ$ml 502 546 8.8 

Mobile cost of sales (NZGm) 98 151 54.1 

Mobile gross margin (NZ$ml 404 395 (2.2) 

CELLULAR 

Cellular revenue (NZ$ml 472 514 8.9 

Call minutes (m) 799 1,064 33.2 

Connections 
~ ~~ ~~ ~ 

Total at  period end (000s) 677 980 44.8 

Average during period (000s) 561 838 49.4 

Average revenue per customer 
per month (excl. CPE) - NZ$ 70.1 49.5 (29.4) 

Telecom had 980,000 cellular connections at 30 June 2000 compared 
with 677,000 at 30 June 1999, an increase of 44.8%. The continued 
strong growth in connections is largely due to growth in the prepaid 
cellular business. 

Prepaid service has continued to be popular with consumers, but 
new pricing plans for postpaid customers, including free minutes and 
additional services, have also attracted large numbers of customers. The 
total number of prepaid customers, including third party connections, 
a t  30 June 2000 was 513,000, approximately 52% of total connections. 

The total number of cellular connections in New Zealand, including 
Vodafone New Zealand's ('Vodafone') connections, represents 
approximately 40% of the New Zealand population. This penetration 
level, when compared with other countries, suggests scope for 
continued expansion of this market. 

The mobile gross margin (total mobile revenue less cost o f  sales) 
decreased by 2.246. compared with 1999, largely as a result of an 
increase in cost of sales. Mobite revenue and the mobile margin, set 
out in the table above, do not include revenue from fixed line to cellular 
calls terminating on Telccom's cellular network. 

Average revenue per cellular customer decreased by approximately 
29% compared with 1999, reflecting the higher proportion of prepaid 
connections. Revenue per prepaid connection is generally lower than 
revcnuc per postpaid connection. 

Mobile cost of sales increased by 54.1% for the year, reflecting the 
significant growth in the number of cellular connections over the past 
year, Special promotions to attract new connections and encourage 
existing customers to upgrade their mobile phones contributed to the 
increase in mobile cost of sales. 
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Data 
Data revenue consists principalty of revenue from data transmission 
services, dedicated leased lines and Internet access. 
Variation - Increase NZ$ millions % 

2000:1999 75 21.0 

Data ievenue increased by NZ$7S million, or 21.0%, for the year. This 
growth was driven by demand for bandwidth to support business 
networking and the increased penetration of the Internet. 

Data 4b 
Change 

1999 2000 0099 

Internet revenue (NZ$m) 43 67 55.8 

Xtra registered customers (000s) 206 287 39.3 

Xtra dial-up hours (m) 17 47 176.5 

Average hours per active customer 

tSDN revenue INZ$m) 56 76 35.7 

(per month) 11 20 81.8 

~~~~ ~~~~ 

tSDN channels ~OOOsl  53 72 35.8 

New World revenue, (NZ$m) 68 102 50.0 

Old World revenue+ (NZ$m) 191 187 (2.1) 

* &dudes Internet and ISDN revenue. 

Internet revenue increased by NZ$24 miltion, or 55.8%, for the year. 
Telecom's Internet service provider "Xtra' had approximately 287,000 
registered customers a t  30 lune 2000, compared with 206,000 at 
30 June 1999, an increase of 39.3%. O f  the registered customers, 
approximately 79% were active during the last month of the year. 

revenue partly reflected migration from basic access services. The 
number of ISDN channels a t  30 June 2000 increased by 35.8% from 
30 June '1999. 

increased by 50% for the year reflecting the migration of customers 
to higher bandwidth and lower cost platforms. New World revenue 
comprised approximately 35% of data revenue (excluding Internet 
and ISDN) in 2000 compared with approximately 26% in 1999. 

ISDN revenue increased by 35.7% for the year. The increase in ISDN 

New World revenue (which includes AOSl, Lanlink and frame relay) 

Directories 
Directories revenue is derived largely from local advertising by 
businesses in both The Telephone Book and YELLOW PAGES" directories 
and various database services. 
Variation - Increase NZf millions % 

2000: 1999 15 9.3 

Revenue from regional directories increased by approximately 8% for 
the year as a result of both tariff and volume growth in both The 
Telephone Book and YELLOW PAGES@ products. Revenues from 
specialised and LOCAL DIRECTORIES" increased by approximately 24% 
largely as a result of  volume growth and two new LOCAL DIRECTORIES". 

Equipment Revenue 
Equipment revenue includes non-cellular equipment sales, installation 7 
and CPE rental. I 

Variation - Decrease NZ$ millions 4 
2000:1999 (25) (22.9) 

d 

Equipment revenue decreased by NZ$25 million, or 22.9% compared 
with 1999, largely as a result of a reduction in equipment sales as 
Tclecom continues to reduce its equipment sales business. The impact 
on earnings of this decrease in revenue was largely offset by a 
reduction in equipment cost of sales. 

, 

Miscellaneous Other Services 
Miscellaneous other services revenue is derived principally from 
software developnlent, telecommunications services provided in the 
Cook Islands and Samoa and international outside plant projects. 

NZ$ millions 4b Variation - Increase 

2000: 1999 7 12.3 

Operating Expenses (Before Abnormals) 

NZ$ millions # Variation - Increase 

2000:1999 149 7.3 

Operating expenses increased by NZ$149 million, or 7.3%, for the year. 
The increase was largely due to higher cost of sales and other operating 
expenses, partly offset by lower labour costs. If cost of sales were 
excluded, expenses would have increased by 1.9% for the year. The 
increase in expenses excluding cost of sales reflects increases in the 
costs of growth areas such as Xtra, esolutions, the international points 
of presence and the costs of bidding for contracts in Australia [see 
"Outsourcing contract with the Commonwealth Bank of Australia"). 

Labour 

Variation - Decrcase NZS millians 9b 

2000:1999 (61) (13.1) 

The decrease in labour costs of NZ$61 million, or 13.1W0, for the year 
largely reflected the outsourcing of information services to EDS 
effective from 1 September 1999, the sale of ConnecTel effective from 
1 June 2000 and the full year impact of the outsourcing of operator 
services to SITEL during the 1999 financial year. The costs of 
outsourcing are included in "Other Operating Expenses". These 
reductions were partly offset by salary increases arising from Telecom's 
annual salary review process. 

Personnel Numbers June June 
1999 2000 Variation 

Operations 5,994 4,463 (1,531) 

Other 1,485 1,254 (231) 
~ ~~ 

7,479 5,717 (1,762) 

The decrease in personnel numbers since 30 June 1999 largely 
reflects the sale of ConnecTel and the outsourcing of information 
services to EDS. 

Depreciation 
Variation - Increase NZS millions % 

2000:1999 5 0.9 

Depreciation expense increased by NZ$5 million, or 0.9016, in 2000. The 
ytar-on-year increase reflects the impact of the increasing fixed asset 
base resulting from capital expenditure. 

Cost o f  Sales 
Cost of sales are costs directly attributable to revenue earned from 
international outward calls and leased circuits, equipment salts, cellular 
senrices, directories and the costs of interconnection. 

NZ$ millions % Variation - Increase 
2000:1999 119 25.9 

Cost of sales increased by NZ$119 million, or 25.9%, for the year. This 
increase was largely due to higher mobile, international, interconnect 
and directories cost of sales partly offset by lower equipment cost 
o f  sales. 

(see "Cellular and Other Mobile Services'). 
Mobile cost of sales increased by NZ$53 million, or 54.1% 



While the high rate of cellular connection growth is having a 
negative impact on short-term earnings performance due to the 
immediate write-off of cellular acquisition costs, the Company believes 
significant future revenue will accrue from its recent high number of  
customer acquisitions. 

Most Australasian telecommunications companies have adopted 
the accounting policy of capitalising cellular acquisition costs and 
subsequently amortising these costs over the life of  the underlying 
con tracts. Telecom has considered adopting this policy but has decided 
against it at  this time. Had Telecom adopted this policy effective from 
1 July 1999, mobile cost of sales would have been lower by 
approximately NZ$55 million in 2000. 

Interconnect expense increased by NZ$48 million, of 85.2% 
reflecting increased volumes including the growth in calls from 
Telecom's fixed line network to Vodafone's cellular network (see 
'National"). 

International cost of sales for outbound calls increased by 
NZ$22 million, or 14.3%, for the year reflecting growth in outward 
call volumes (see "International'). 

Net Interest Expense 

Variation - Decrease NZ$ millions % 

2000:1999 

(13) (8.7) Interest expense 

Investment income 

Net interest expense, 

* Evcludcs the cost of funding the investment in AAPI 

The decrease in net interest expense for the year was partly due to 
lower short-term interest rates. The surplus from operations before 
abnormal items covered net interest (after investment income but 
before interest capitalised] and capital note distribution costs Z4 times, 
compared with Z2 times in 1999. 

(91 (20.0) 

(4) (3.8) 

Taxation 

NZ$ millions 46 Variation - Decrease 

2000; 1999 (7) (1.71 

Other Operating Expenses 
Other operating expenses include occupancy, advertising, computer 
costs, bad debts, vehicle costs, office expenses, postage and agency, 
outsourcing costs and certain direct costs, which together represented 
approximatety 80% of other operating expenses before capital 
recoveries. 
Variation - Increase N Z t  millions 9b 

2000:?999 86 15.5 

The increase in other operating expenses largely reflected an increase 
in outsourcing costs. This increase reflected the outsourcing of 
information services to EDS effective from 1 September 1999, the full 
year impact of the outsourcing of operator services to SITEL during 
the 1999 financial year and the sale of ConnecTel. 

other operating costs of growth areas such as Xtra, esolutions, the 
international points of presence and the costs of bidding for large 
corporate contracts in Australia. 

The increase in other operating expenses also reflects increases in 

Abnormal Items 
The following abnormal items reduced the 1999 surplus from operations 
(including abnormals) by NZ$6 million. After tax, the abnormal items 
increased 1999 earnings by NZ$1 million. 

1999 2000 
NZBM NZ$M 

A B N O R M A L  R E V E N U E  

Liquidation of executive share ownership plan 16 - 
Cross border finance lease 15 - 

31 

AB N 0 R M AL EXPENSES 

Restructuring costs 15 - 
Onerous contracts provision 22 - 

37 

See Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for further 
comment on these abnormal items. 

The effective tax rate for 2000 was 31.3% compared with 31.9% for 
1999 and a statutory rate of 33%. 

Capital Expenditure 
Capital expenditure (excluding AAPT) amounted to NZ$643 million, an 
increase of NZS29 million, or 4.7%, compared with 1999. Cash applied 
to capital expenditure (excluding AAPTI amounted to NZ$633 million, 
an increase of NZ$48 million, or 8.2%. 

Approximately 60% of 2000 capital expenditure was spent on 
baseline investment including expenditure for renewal and growth 
of Telecom's core network (including the international and mobile 
networks). The remaining capital expenditure was incurred in enhancing 
network capability to accommodate the increasing demand for data 
services and in the development of new products and services. 

In February 2000, Te!ecom commissioned communications 
networking company Lucent Technologies (NZ) Limited to build a mobile 
phone network based on the code division multiple access ('CDMA") 
standard. AAPT has also chosen the Lucent Technologies Group as a 
CDMA supplier. Telecom and AAPT each selected Lucent Technologies as 
a result of independent evaluations, but Telecom believes that there are 
operating synergies and benefits with both companies choosing the 
same vendor. 

Excluding AAPT, Telecom currently expects to spend approximately 
NZ$1 billion on capital expenditure in the 12 months to 30 June 2001. 
This includes expected CDMA capital expenditure and purchases of 
capacity from Southern Cross Cables Limited but excludes any potential 
acquisition of'spectrum that may be purchased from the Government 
in the current spectrum auctions. 

LIQUIDITY (CONSOLIDATED] 
Telecom believes it has adequate internal and external resources 
available, including borrowing capacity, to finance its operating 
requirements, anticipated capital expenditure, dividends and 
invest men ts. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net cash flows from operating activities were NZ$1.545 million, a 
decrease of NZ$72 million, compared with 1999. Higher income tax and 
interest paid contributed to the decrease, while an increase in receipts 
from customers was largely offset by an increase in payments to 
suppliers and employees. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis o f  Financial Condition 
a d  Results of Operations 30 June 2000 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Net cash flows used in investing activities amounted to NP$2,616 
million, compared with N2$546 million for 1999. The increase largely 
reflects the acquisition of shares in AAPT and Independent Newspapers 
Limited ("INL") and an increase in cash applied to the purchase of fixed 
assets, partly offset by the proceeds from the sale of ConnecTei and 
AAPT Sat-Tel. 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Net cash flows from financing activities were NZ$1,122 million, 
compared with cash used of NZ$1,064 million in 1999. The increase in 
2000 was largely due to net proceeds from short-term and long-term 
debt to fund the AAPT acquisition. 

of NZ11.5 cents per share, a total of NZ$202 million, to be paid in 
September 2000. 

shareholders who are non-resident in New Zealand. Telecom receives 
an equivalent tax credit from the Inland Revenue Department for this 
amount. 

- 

Telecom has declared a fully imputed dividend for the fourth quarter 

A supplementary dividend of NZ$25 million will be paid to 

CAPITAL RESOURCES (CONSOLIDATED) 

Cash and Short-term Investments 
Telecom had cash and short-term investments of NZ$698 million 
a t  30 June 2000, compared with NZ$143 million a t  30 June 1999. 

Telecom has available unutilised committed facilities of 
US$200 million, as well as other substantial uncommitted borrowing 
capacity AAFT has available unutilised committed facilities of 
A$60 million. 

Debt 
Total interest-bearing long-term and short-term liabilities amounted to 
NZ$4,323 million a t  30 June 2000 compared with NZ$2,067 million a t  
30Junc 1999. 

Net debt amounted to Nf$3,591 million a t  30 June 2000, compared 
with NZ$1,898 million at 30 June 1999. The net debt to net debt plus 
capital funds ratio was 62.4% a t  30 lune 2000, compared with 48.3% 
at 30 June 1999. Net debt is deemed to consist of total long and short- 
term debt, net of cash and short-term investments and a term deposit 
of NZ$34 million a t  30 June 2000 (NZ$26 million a t  30 June 1999). 
Capital funds include shareholders' funds, capital notes (TeleNotes and 
Restricted Capital Securities) and minority interests. 

was NZ$3,146 million compared with its carrying amount of NZ$3,049 
million (stated inclusive of the effect of hedging transactions]. The 
estimated fair value of long-term debt at  30 June 1999 was NZ$1,314 
million, compared with its carrying amount of NZ$1,250 million (stated 
inclusive of the effect of hedging transactions). The fair values are 
based on Telecom's fixed rates of interest on debt in comparison to the 
prevailing market rates in effect a t  30 June 2000 and 30 June 1999 for 
instruments of a similar maturity. 

The estimated fair value of Telecom's long-term debt at 30 June 2000 

TeleNotes and Restricted Capital Securities 
In 1997 TCNZ Finance Limited ["TCNZ Finance"), Telec9m's main 
financing subsidiary, issued capital notes known as 'TeleNotesm. 
TeleNotes on issue at 30 June 2000 amount to NZ$438 million. 

TeleNotes are unsecured subordinated securities which pay a fixed :* 

coupon rate to the holder between electian dates. On an election date,' 
holders may elect to retain some or all of their TeleNotes for a further 
period on terms specified by TCNZ Finance or require redemption. TCNZ 
Finance has the option to redeem the TeleNotes, including any unpaid 
interest, for cash and/or by procuring the issue of Telccom shares 
[valued a t  90% of the then-current market share price) to the holders 
of the TeleNotes. 

1 

1 

In February 1998 Tetecom New Zealand Finance Limited (TNZFL"), 
another Telecom financing subsidiary, issued US$300 million worth 
of Restricted Capital Securities ("Capital Securities") to United States- 
based institutional investors. Such securities are similar to TeleNotes. 
US$l50 million of such securities have a fixed coupon of 6.25% and will 
be redeemable in 2003. The other US$lSO million have a fixed coupon 
rate of 6.5% and will be redeemable in 2008. Telecom has entered into 
cross currency interest rate swaps to remove the exposure to exchange 
ra te  fluctuations that would otherwise result from the issue of the 
Capital Securities. On the redemption dates in 2003 and 2008, also 
referred to as election dates, holders may erect to retain some or all of 
their Capital Securities for a further period on terms specified by TNZFL 
or require redemption. TNZFL has the option to redeem the Capital 
Securities including any unpaid interest for cash andlor by procuring 
the issue of American Depositary Shares representing ordinary shares 
of Telecom [valued a t  90% of the then-current market value) to the 
holders of the Capital Securities. 

Market Risk 
Tclecom is  exposed to market risk primarily from changes in interest 
rates and foreign currency exchange rates. Tetccom employs risk 
management strategies including the use of derivatives such as interest 
rate swaps, interest rate options, foreign currency forwards, foreign 
currency options and cross currency interest rate swaps to manage 
these exposures. Any gains or losses on these hedging financial 
instruments are generally offset by gains or losses on the underlying 
exposures being hedged. Telecom monitors the use of derivative 
financial instruments through the use of well defined market and credit 
risk limits and timely reports to senior management. Telecom does not 
hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes. 

prices with respect to its investments in shares in listed companies. 
Telecom is also exposed to market risk arising from changes in equity 

Interest Rate Risk Management 
The objectives of interest rate risk management are to minimise the 
cost o f  net borrowings and to minimise the impact of interest rate 
movements on Telecom's interest expenselnet earnings within policies 
approved by the Telecom Board of Directors. 

NZ$10 million of short-term debt through the use of an interest rate 
swap compared to NZ$30 million that was hedged in this manner at 
30 June 1999. As a t  30 June 2000, interest rate options totalling 
NZr6450 million had been transacted to hedge forecast short-term debt. 
As a t  30 June 1999, interest rate options totalling NZ$300 million had 
been transacted to hedge forecast short-term debt. Interest rate swaps 
have also been used to convert Telecom's floating rate obligations on 
term funding into fixed rate obligations. 

The following table provides a sensitivity analysis of the estimated 
fair values of long-term debt, capital notes and related derivatives, 
assuming an instantaneous 100 basis point upward and downward 
parallel shift in the yield curve as a t  30 June 2000 and 1999. 

As at 30 June 2000, Telecom had hedged approximately 

NZ$ billions 

Fair value Fair value 
assuming 100 assuming 100 

basis point basis point 
Fair upward downward 

value shift shift 

AS AT 30  J U N E  2000 

Long-term debt, capital notes 
and related derivatives 4.1 3.9 4.4 

AS AT 3 0  J U N E  1999 
~~~~ 

Long-term debt, capital notes 
and related derivatives 2.3 2.2 2.4 
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Foreign Exchange Risk Management 
The objective in managing foreign exchange risk is to protect against 
the risk that the eventual New Zealand dollar net cash flows resulting 
from purchases from foreign suppliers and foreign currency borrowings 
and expenditure will be adversely affected by changes in foreign 
currency exchange rates. 

As at 30 June 2000, Telecom had used cross currency interest rate 
swaps with a contract value of Nf$2,063 million to hedge long-term 
debt denominated in US dollars, Euros, Swiss francs and Japanese yen. 
Such swaps were also used to hedge the issue of NZ$512 million 
equivalent of US dollar denominated Restricted Capital Securities. As a t  
30 June 1999, Telecom had used cross currency interest rate swaps with 
a contract value of NZ$925 million to hedge long-term foreign currency 
denominated debt and Restricted Capital Securities. 

As at 30 June 2000, Telecom had also used foreign exchange 
forwards and foreign currency options with contract values of NZ$1,138 
million to hedge short-term debt (principally denominated in US 
dollars], firm purchase commitments (mainly denominated in US dollars 
and Japanese yen), and partially hedge the investment in AAPT Limited. 
As a t  30 June 1999, the contract value of such instruments was 
NZ$l, 500 mi I I ion. 

The following table provides a sensitivity analysis of the estimated 
fair values of foreign exchange contracts hedging firm purchase 
commitments and the investment in AAPT in 1999, assuming a 10% 
increase or decrease in the various exchange rates to which Telecom 
is exposed. 

NZ$ millions 

Fair value Fair value 
assuming assuming 

Fair 1Wh 10% 
value incrcasc decrease 

._ . 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2 0 0 0  

Foreign currency forward exchange 
contracts, and options 60 4 127 

AS AT 30 JUNE 1999 

Investment in AAPT 337 324 352 

Foreign currency forward 
exchange contracts 25 (4) 59 

The functional currency for nearly all of Telccom's foreign operations is 
the local currency. The translation of statement of financial performance 
and statement of financial position balances of these entities into New 
Zealand dollars results in translation adjustments, which are recorded in 
the foreign currency translation reserve. As a t  30 June 2000, Telccom's 
primary translation exposure was to the Australian dollar in respect o f  
the Australian subsidiary that holds the investment in AAPT. This 
exposure is partially hedged, with gains or losses on the hedging 
contract also recorded in the foreign currency translation reserve. 

Equity Risk 
During the year ended 30 June 2000, Telecom acquired minoriw 
investments in publicly listed companies. These investments expose 
Tetecom to the risk of movements in the market prices of these listed 
securities. Telecom does not hedge this risk The following table provides 
a sensitivity analysis of the estimated fair value of listed securities, 
assuming a 10% increase and decrease in the market prices of 
securities in which Telecom holds investments. 

Fair value Fair value 
assuming assuming 

10% 10% 
Fair increase in decrease in 

NZ$ millions value share price share price 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2 0 0 0  

Listed securities 158 173 142 

ECONOMIC TRENDS 
Telecom's operations are significantly affected by the state o f  the New 
Zealand economy. Gross Domestic Product ("GOP"1 grew in real terms by 
4.4% for the year ended March 2000, after a contraction of 0.2% in the 
year ended March 1999. 

Growth is forecast to continue over the next two years atthough 
with moderation in the rate of growth. The New Zealand Institute of 
Economic Research reports (June 2000) a consensus among forecasters 
of 4.0% for GOP growth in the year to March 2001 ; the consensus for 
the March 2002 year is 3.0%. These forecasts reflect expected growth in 
export sales by primary producers and manufacturers, and higher levels 
of domestic spending by the Government. Services are an expanding 
component of the economy, with communications consistently among 
the sectors of fastest growth, 

New Zealand's balance of payments deficit deteriorated in the year 
ended March 2000 (NZ$8.3 billion) but the consensus forecast is for 
steady improvement by March 2002, due to rising export sales and 
reduced demand for imports. Inflation is widely expected to remain 
low, with annual rates held between 2.0-3.Wo. The official rate of 
unemployment is forecast to continue declining from 6.4% in March 
2000, to 5.5% in March 2002. The New Zealand population was around 
3.8 million in June 2000. 

COMPETITIVE ENVIRONMENT 
New Zealand has highly competitive markets in telecommunications 
services, governed by the Telecommunications Act 1987 and the 
Commerce Act 1986. There have been no statutory entry barriers to 
telecommunications markets since 1989 and services are provided by 
substantial network operators in addition to Telecom. These include 
Vodafone. Telstra Saturn Limited ("Telstra Saturn") and Clear 
Communications Limited ("Clear"), a wholly owned subsidiav of British 
Telecom. Telecom continues to be subject to Kiwi Share Obligations 
("KSO") under which it must maintain a free local calling option for 
residential customers in all areas of New Zealand where such services 
were provided in 1990. 

In February 2000, the Government established a Ministerial Inquiry 
into Telecommunications, with an objective to "ensure that the 
regulatory environment delivers cost-efficient, timely and innovative 
telecommunications services on an ongoing, fair and equitable basis 
to all existing and potential users'. This inquiry is due to make policy 
recommendations in September 2000. A draft report in June 2000 
proposed "industry self-management with regulatory underpinning., to 
be provided by a new industry forum and an Electronic Communications 
Commissioner. Telecom has made extensive submissions to the inquiry, 
stating the importance of industry agreement on principles for network 
interconnection and of continuation of the KSO with modifications 
that recognise industry devetopments since 1990. Telecom expects 
amendments will be made to legislation governing telecommunications 
as a result of final recommendations from the inquiry. 

Under the Telecommunications (Information Disclosure) Regulations 
1999. Telecom will be required to disclose the value of residential 
service subsidies under the KSO and report on the financial results of its 
local access network business separate from all other operations. These 
disclosures will initially be for the six months ended 30 June 2000. 

Telecom has extensive interconnection arrangements with other 
network operators and service providers. These agreements cover 
international services, national and local voice services, data services, 
cellular services, Internet services and mobile trunked services. Telecom 
now has interconnection agreements with 11 other carriers. O f  these, 
eight have the ability to offer local services and in each case Telecom 
has a number portability agreement in place enabling competitors to 
provide customers with the option of changing between local service 
providers without the need to change numbers. 
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During the year under review, Tetecom and Vodafone renewed and 
amended the interconnection arrangements between their networks. 
In July 2000, Telecom and Telstra Saturn reached a comprehensive 
new agreement on interconnection, wholesale services, Internet traffic, 
pole-sharing and settlement of litigation on rebilling. This agreement 
introduced the principle of "bill and keep", involving no payment for 
the termination of prescribed local calls where volumes of those calls 
between networks are reasonably in balance. The renegotiation of 
interconnection terms with Clear was commenced in May 2000. 
The current interconnection agreement with Clear expires in 
December 2000. 

In addition to those companies with which Telecom has 
interconnection, numerous other organisations offer voice-calling 
services from overseas or by re-selling services from network operators 
in New Zealand. As a t  30 June 2000 approximately 150 Internet Service 
Providers ('ISPs") operate in New Zealand and 103 of these have asked 
for access to the Telecom network through 0867 dial-up numbers. 
Telecom competes in the ISP market through its Xtra operation. 

Telecom also faces competition in leased-line services, paging, 
directory publishing and supply, and installation and maintenance 
of customer premises equipment ("CPE"). Telecom expects strong 
competition to continue in New Zealand telecommunications markets. 

LITIGATION 
Telecom is currently involved in a number of legal proceedings, 
including lawsuits brought against and by Clear relating to a 
variety of issues, including the terms on which Telecom provides 
interconnection, Clear's failure to make payment of certain charges 
under its interconnection agreement, Tclecom's bund ting practices and 
Telecom's 0867 service. CallPlus Limited and two other companies have 
proceedings against Telecom in relation to Telecom's 0867 service. 
The Commerce Commission has issued proceedings against Telecom 
claiming that the introduction of 0867 constituted a use by Telecom 
of its dominant position for proscribed purposes. AAPT is currently 
involved in lawsuits brought by and against Telstra Corporation. See 
Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements for further comment 
on these proceedings. 

The legal proceedings pending against Telecom and AAPT involve 
claims for substantial damages and other relief. There can be no 
assurance that such litigation will not have a material adverse effect 
on Telecom's and AAPT's business, financial condition or results of 
operations. 
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OTHER MATTERS 

Southern Cross 
Southern Cross was established in October 1998 to build, own, operate 
and maintain a trans-Pacific fibre optic cable network (called the 
Southern Cross Cable Network) as well as market capacity on the 
cable. Telecom, Cable & Wireless Optus and MCI WorldCom are the 
shareholders in Southern Cross. Telecom holds a 50% equity interest. 

Testing is currently underway as Southern Cross prepares to bring its 
31,000 km trans-Pacific cable into service in November 2000. Southern 
Cross expects to deliver a network incorporating a full fibre ring linking 
Australia, New Zealand, Fiji and Hawaii, and a direct link from Hawaii to 
Oregon and to California (which are terrestrially linked). 

a US$640 million external credit facility and interim funding provide$ 
by the shareholders. Telecom has committed to provide up to US$l50 
million as part of this interim funding and as a t  30 June 2000 Telecom 
had advanced US$720 million (excluding accrued interest) as part of 
this interim funding arrangement Southern Cross plans to refinance the 
external credit facility, and repay al l  outstanding interim funding from 
shareholders on or before 15 November 2000. 

Southern Cross cable construction costs are being funded through ,' 

Southern Cross will hold its third Data Gathering Meeting ("DGM") in 
Hawaii in August 2000. The company's two previous DGMs generated 
total capacity sales of around US$l.l billion. 

Based on current capacity commitments and expected revenue 
forecasts, it is expected that Southern Cross will repay borrowings in 
the first few years after completion of construction. 

of the Southern Cross group included a provision against Telecom's 
advance to Southern Cross Cables Holdings Limited, a Southern Cross 
group company. Now that capacity sales commitments have largely 
covered the cable construction costs, there is no longer a requirement 
to maintain the provision against this advance, 

Prior to 31 December 1999, the accumulated equity accounted losses 

Sale ~f ConnecTel 
During April 2000, Telecom announced the sale of ConnecTel, its 
network, design, build and maintenance subsidiary, to Downer Group 
Limited. Many telecommunications companies already use outside 
contractors and it is no longer necessary for Telecom to own a 
contractor in order to maintain the high quality of its service. Telecom 
will continue to work closely with ConnecTel, which has won a 
significant number of Telecom's design, build and maintenance 
contracts in a competitive tendering process. 

The transaction settled on 1 lune 2000. The sale had a minor 
favou ra bl e i m pact on Telecom's earnings. 

Investment in EDS New Zealand Limited 
Tdccom has acquired a 10% shareholding in EDS New Zealand Limited 
("EDS"), announced when Telecom outsourced its IT requirements to EDS 
in September 1999. 

The agreement also includes options for Telecom to acquire further 
shares in EDS between 1 September 200q and 31 March 2004. If these 
options arc exercised Telecom could take a shareholding of up to 49%. 
Telecom has appointed two representatives to the board of EDS. 

Outsourcing Contract with the Commonwealth Bank 
of Australia 
Telecom, in conjunction with AAPT and EDS Australia, has entered final 
negotiations with the Commonwealth Bank of Australia ("CBA") to 
provide outsourced telecommunications to support CBAs online 
leadership position in a five year, A$500 million deal. Under the 
outsourcing arrangement Telecom will lead a consortium that provides 
CBAs telecommunications services including: IP-anywhere network 
capability; managed network services for data, voice, video, and EFTPOS; 
remote access and international network services; consulting on all 
telecommunications requirements; and risk, security and performance 
management. 

Investment in INL 
During the year Telecom purchased a 10% stake in INL Through this 
small strategic position, Telecom hopes to build a closer relationship 
over time, in order to provide a further opportunity for accessing 
potential synergies in the future. This relationship should enhance 
Tclecom's transition from a traditional telecommunications company 
to an online and csolutions provider. 

Corporate Venture Capital Fund 
During the year Teelecom established TMT Ventures, a corporate venture 
capital fund with a target of NZ$150 million to be invested in new 
growth businesses in the technology, media, and telecommunications 
sectors of New Zealand and Australia. 

Telecom proposes to make a cornerstone investment of up to 
NZ$40 million in TMT Ventures and has appointed a joint venture 
between United States-based Advent International and Direct Capital 
(New Zealand's largest venture capitalist), to manage the fund. 



esolutions 
During 2000, Telecom entered into an alliance with EDS and Microsoft 
in New Zealand, to develop and market packaged and customised 
electronic commerce products and services for New Zealand businesses 
using the brand 'esolutions". The esolutions alliance facilitates provision 
of services by its members as 'applications service providers" and 
'applications infrastructure providers'. 

Services provided under the auspices o f  the esolutions alliance are 
designed to meet the needs of businesses of all sizes and complexities 
[except small officeslhome offices) and a t  any stage of their 
development. esolutions alliance members speciaiise in providing 
packages that meet the complex requirements o f  businesses and enable 
them to function online. These packages include hosted applications 
based on the "virtual office". esolutions alliance members draw on the 
complementary assets, expertise and business associations of Telecom, 
EDS and Microsoft. 

AAPT 

AAPT Earnings for the seven months 
to  30 June 2000 

7 months to  
June 2000 

A$M 

Operating revenues 593 
~~ 

Operating costs 570 

€BIT 23 

EB ITDA 51 

Abnormal items (before tax) 23 
~ _ _  

Net earninas includina abnormals 32 

M P T s  reported net earnings for the seven months to 30 lune 2000 
were A$32 million. AAPT contributed NZ$10 million of net earnings 
before abnormals to Telecom's consolidated net earnings for 2000. This 
contribution was after allowing for minority interests in AAWs net 
earnings before abnormals and consolidation adjustments for 
differences in accounting policies. 

Allowing for minority interests and the amounts required to be 
applied to Telecom's fair value of MPTs assets a t  the time of 
acquisition, AAPT's abnormal items of A$23 million (see "Abnormals") 
resulted in a NZ312 million contribution to Telecom's consolidated net 
earnings for the year. 

Abnorma Is 
Over the seven month period AAPT reported abnormal income before 
tax o f  A$23 million resulting predominantly from the sale of AAWs 
wholly owned subsidiary, AAPT Sat-Tel, partly offset by the impact o f  
changes in accounting policies. 

in areas relating to subscriber acquisition costs and the recognition of 
future benefits arising from international return traffic, following a 
review of its accounting policies. 

During the seven month period, AAPT changed its accounting poiicies 

AAQT Capital Expenditure 
Capital expenditure for the seven month period of MI80 million 
included major expenditures for the LMDS and CDMA networks as well 
as further expansion of AAPT's backbone which includes acquisition of 
capacity from Optus and deployment of optical fibre through the central 
business districts of Australia's major capital cities. During the year 
AAPT has invested in international cable arrangements including the 
Sea-Me-We3 cable system linking Australia to Europe through Asia and 
preparatory work in anticipation of the completion of the Southern 
Cross link to the USA. 

Projected Capital Expenditure 
Based on current forecasts, MPT expects to invest in excess of A$500 
million in the full year to 30 June 2001 as it continues to pursue further 
development of its first mile access capabilities via roll-out of its LMDS, 
CBD Fibre, xDS1 and CDMA networks. 

Bond Issue and Credit Rating 
In March 2000, AAPT Limited was assigned an 'A+' long-term and 'A-1' 
short-term corporate credit rating by Standard and Poors, with a stable 
outtook This followed a request by AAPT for a credit rating in order to 
assess its debt-funding opportunities. Having received this credit rating, 
AAPT was able to source investment grade debt at a lower cost. The 
rating also expands the options available to AAPT to meet current and 
future capital expenditure requirements. 

Following this positive credit rating and as part of its funding 
programme AAPT announced in early July 2000 that it had established 
an A$600 million debt funding securities programme comprising 
Commercial Paper and Medium Term Notes. 

AAPT OTHER MATTERS 

Business, Corporate and Government Tenders 
During the period AAPTs Business, Corporate and Government ("BCG") 
division won a number of significant tenders. 

It has a major involvement in the recently awarded Commonwealth 
Bank telecommunications contract, led by Telecom. AAPPi role in this 
contract will be as the carrier of voice, data and video services. In 
addition to the benefits of increased revenue and the ability to further 
leverage its network infrastructure, AAPT believes the Commonwealth 
Bank contract will strengthen its credibility in the corporate market and 
this in turn will enable AAPT to capture further opportunities in this 
market in coming periods. 

outgoing voice services to Centrelink and the Department of Family 
and Community Services. 

The BCG division is also leveraging and driving benefits from the 
relationship with Telecom. Both companies are working together and 
have achieved success in securing Trans Tasman telecommunications 
business on both sides of the Tasman. 

Other major contracts include the A$18 million contract to provide 

VicOne 
AAPT owns and operates the largest secure private IP network 
in Australia for the Victorian Government called VicOne. 

During the year VicOne was expanded to link over 3,500 sites, 
including schools, hospitals, police stations, courts and all other public 
sector facilities and currently services over 700,000 daily users. 
As part of this expansion, the South West Alliance of Rural Hospitals 

connected its state-of-the-art Internet-based communications systems 
to VicOne, enabling the participating hospitals to move all their data, 
voice and video over the network and saving them an estimated 
A$400,000 annually. 

Residential Market 
As at 30 June 2000 AAPT Smartchat, AAPTs residential telephony 
division, had signed up over 300,000 or 5% of the overaIl residential 
local call market since launching its bundled residential telephony 
product in late 1993 following the Australian Competition and 
Consumer Commission (ACCC) ruling in July 1999 that Telstra must 
offer wholesale local call services to its competitors. 
As a result of this launch and AAPTs marketing push into regional 

Australia, AAPT has established an additional call centre with 300 seats 
in Bcndigo, Victoria. This call centre currently has 100 seats and will 
be fully operational by June 2001. An interim 90-seat facility has been 
established in Melbourne to accommodate the demand arising from the 
bundled residential telephony product promotion. 
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Regional Australia 
In October 1999, AAPT Regional & Rural was formed to address the 
telecommunications needs of regional Australia and provide solutions to 
this market. As part of  this initiative, AAPT recently won a tender as the 
primary telecommunications carrier to one of Australia's first regional 
community owned telecommunications companies, the 8endigo 
Community Telco Group. 

Further Developing First Mile Access Capabilities 
AAPT remains focused on further developing its first mile access 
capabilities as this wilt enable AAPT to deliver more services to its 
customers over its own network. 

AAPT is committed to expanding its first mile access capabilities, 
through rolling out its LMDS, CBD Fibre, xOSL and CDMA networks. By 
doing so AAPT anticipates achieving better margins rather than relying 
on other carriers and also delivering its customers the benefits of faster, 
higher quality. more innovative, competitively priced products and 
services. 

Local Multipoint Distribution Service ["LMDS"] 
AAPT is currently rolling out a broadband wireless network around 
Australia based on LMDS technology. 

LMDS is currently being used commercially by customers in 
Melbourne, including the provision of high-speed Internet access to a 
number of schools on the VicOne network and the provision of voice, 
data and high speed Internet to a number of corporate CBD-based 
customers. 

This network complements AAPTs existing investment in voice and 
data switching capabilities and CBD fibre loops. It enables the company 
to deliver up to and beyond 100 Mbps per customer site and provide 
voice services; high-speed data and IP-based services and emerging 
multi-media applications (for example, video on demand and 
information content). 

During the current year the focus of the LMDS roll-out was on 
testing, site acquisition, site build and integration with the AAPT core 
network. 

AAPTs deployment o f  point to multi-point LMDS has been impacted 
by delays in the delivery of equipment. AAPT is working closely with the 
joint owners of Spectrapoint, Motorola and Cisco Systems, to address 
the issues. 

In the interim, AAPT is continuing to deploy point to point LMDS 
equipment using the spectrum purchased in 1998. 

CBO and Metropolitan Fibre 
AAPT is building a fibre optic network in the six capital city CBD areas 
which directly connects high-volume customers to M P r s  network via 
a high-speed link. 

metropolitan areas of Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Adelaide, Perth and 
Canberra, and as a t  30 June had fibred 217 buildings. This will provide 
savings from the elimination of high cost Telstra leased circuits 
connecting Telstra's gateway exchanges to AAPT's switches. 

Acquisition of National Nigh Sandwidth Network 
In March 2000, AAPT and Cable & Wireless Optus ('Optus") signed an 
agreement under which AAPT will acquire a high bandwidth network 
on Optus' national backbone linking Cairns, Brisbane Sydney, Canberra, 
Melbourne, Adelaide and Perth. Also as part of this agreement, Optus 
will provide 50 regional drop off points and AAPT will install equipmed 
to link the drop off points with its regional points of presence. 

This acquisition will provide AAPT with significant additional capacity 
to carry more traffic on its own network, further reducing interconnect 
costs with other carriers and therefore reducing AAPT's transmission 
costs. 

AAPT is currently working with Optus to implement this agreement 
and expects to have full use of this network by the first quarter of 2001. 
In the interim, and as part of this agreement, AAPT has usc of Optus' 
backbone network. 

AAPT has 668 kilometres of fibre optic cable in the CBO and 

Cellular One and AAPT Mobile 
Cellular One and AAPT Mobile are both resellers of Vodafone and Optus 
GSM products and during the year, despite competition in the mobile 
market, reported an increase of 29.5% to approximately 215,000 
customers. 

AAPT expects Competition in the GSM mobile market to further 
intensify in the coming periods due to the advent of new technology, 
the reworking of existing products and the influx of new competitors. 
To combat this competition and strengthen its distribution channels 
with the forthcoming launch of AAPTs CDMA mobile network, Cellular 
One will open a number of new retail outlets over the coming periods, 
increasing the number to approximately 250. 

Code Division Multiple Access (CDMA) Mobile Network 
AAFT owns 800MHz spectrum with an addressable market of over 55% 
of the Australian population and is rolling out a mobile network based 
on CDMA technology. 

Roll-out of this network began earlier in 2000, following A A R s  
decision to contract US communications networking company, Lucent 
Technologies, to build and support its A$500 million CDMA mobile 
network As part of this contract, AAPT ha5 an option to migrate its 
CDMA network to 3G. Telecom has also contracted Lucent as the 
supplier for its CDMA mobile network. 

to base station site acquisition, and as such AAPT expects to launch 
its network commercially in the first quarter of 2001. Prior to this, 
a soft commercial launch is planned for South East Queensland in 
November 2000. 

Initial roll-out has been slower than planned, due to factors related 

Internet and e-commerce Business 
During the period AAPT continued to enhance its Internet and 
e-commerce business through acquisitions, strategic alliances 
and partnerships. 

To enhance its residential Internet offerings, AAPT entered a 50150 
venture with America Online. 

In the business Internet space, connect.com.au, which is one of 
Australia's largest Internet access and e-commerce providers and a 
wholly owned subsidiaw of AAPT together with AAPT acquired 
Australian e-commerce solutions provider, Commerce Solutions; entered 
an e-procurement licensing agreement with US software provider, Ariba; 
and acquired 60% of EC-Pay Pty Ltd, which owns and markets a 
specialist Internet-based service for the superannuation industry. 

Key Regulatory Decisions 
The two regulatory areas that will impact AAPT this year are the 
progress of arbitration and further introduction of Number Portability 
(see below). 

Arbitration 
AAPT is currently engaged in eight arbitrations under the Access regime. 
Recent decisions by the ACCC in relation to Telstra PSTN Access 
undertakings had favourable outcomes for AAPT. AAPT is awaiting 
indication o f  the progress on three arbitrations, seeking to rcducc the 
price of fixed to mobile calls. 

Number Portability 
Local Number Portability ('FNP") has been available to al l  carriers since 
November 1999. Customcrs can now keep their local numbers when 
taking Mil3 bundled residential telephony service. 

Freephone Number Portability will be available from 16 November 
2000 and Mobile Number Portability ('MNP") from 25 September 2001. 
Both are favourable for AAPT as they will increase the attraction of 
AAPTs services to customers. 



RECENT US ACCOUNTINO PRONOUNCEMENTS 
The future impact of recent US accounting pronouncements issued by 
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (''FASB"] and Securities and 
Exchange Commission ('SEC") applicable to Telecom's financial 
statements is discussed below. 

FASB Accounting Standard - Derivatives and Hedging 
Activities 
In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 133, 'Accounting 
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities". 

This statement requires entities that use derivative instruments to 
measure these instruments a t  fair value and recognise them as either 
assets or liabilities on the balance sheet. It also requires entities to 
reflect the gains or losses associated with changes in the fair values 
of these derivatives, either in earnings or as a separate component of 
capital funds, depending on the nature of the underlying contract or 
transaction. 

In June 1999, the FASB issued SFAS 137, 'Accounting for Derivative 
Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective 
Date of SFAS 133". This statement addresses certain implementation . 
issues as well as deferring the effective date of SFAS 133 to financial 
years beginning on or after 15 June 2000. 

In June 2000, the FASB issued SFAS 138, "Accounting for Certain 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - an amendment of SFAS 
133". This standard further amends the accounting and reporting 
standards of SFAS 133 for certain derivative instruments and certain 
hedging-activities. SFAS 138 makes no further amendment to the 
effective date of  SFAS 133. 

Telecom adopted the provisions of SFAS 133 for US GAAP reporting 
purposes a t  1 July 2000. The types and purposes of derivative financial 
instruments entered into by Telecom are described in Note 19 to the 
consolidated financiat statements. Due to the qualifying nature of 
Telecom's derivative financial instruments for hedge accounting under 
SFAS 133, the apptication of SFAS 133 is not considered to have a 
material impact on Telecom's financial statements. 

SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin - Revenue: Recognition 
In December 1999, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB] 
No. 101, 'Revenue Recognition in financial Statements'. SAB No. 101 
provides additional guidance on revenue recognition, as well as criteria 
for when revenue is generally realised and earned, and also requires the 
deferral of incremental direct selling costs. 

In March 2000, the SEC issued SAB No. 101A 'Amendment: Revenue 
Recognition in Financial Statements", followed in June 2000 by 5AB 
101 B "Second Amendment: Revenue Recognition in Financial 
Statements.. The effect of these amendments is to defer the effective 
date of SAB 101. Tclccom will now have to adopt SAB 101 in its US GAAP 
rcconciliation for the year ending 30 lune 2001. 

adoption of SA6 101 on the financial statements. 
Telecom management is currently evaluating the impact of the 

GLOSSARY 

ADSL (Asymmetric Digital Subscribers Line) - A technology for 
delivering a high bit rate link to customers over ordinary copper. Data 
rates can reach 8 Mbitls from the exchange to the customer and 640 
bit/s in the other direction. 

Bandwidth - Transmission capacity The larger the bandwidth, the 
greater the capacity of voice, video or data that can be carried. 

CDMA (Code Division Multiple Access] - An advanced radio 
spectrum sharing technique used in new digital mobile networks. 

Centrex - The use of conventional P S N  lines and phones so that they 
appear to be part of a private network. Features include traditional PBX 
features. Centrex is offered to businesses as an alternative to buying or 
leasing their own PBXs. 

CPE (Customer Premises Equipment) - Any telecommunications 
equipment that resides in the customer's premises and does not 
constitute part of the network (e.g. telephones, fax machines, PBXs). 

IF (Internet Protocol) - A principal communications protocol used 
in the Internet. 

ISDN (Integrated Services Digital Network) - Switched digital 
transmission system that can carry a range of digitised voice, data and 
images. Basic Rate Access offers 128 Kbitjs capacity on two channels 
and Primary Rate Access offers 2 Mbitls capacity on 30 channels. 

LAN (Local Area Network) - A local area network is one which spans 
a limited geographical area (usually within one building or site) and 
interconnects a variety of computers and terminals, usually at very high 
data rates. 

LanLink - A group of Telecom services that link customer LANs 
together via a Wide Area Network (WAN). Solutions involve a degree 
of customisation in each case. 

LMDS (Local Multipoint Distribution System) - A wireless system 
for distribution of broadband services that functions in the 26 to 
29 GHz band. 

PBX (Private Branch Exchange) - Customer premises switch, 
connected to the PSTN, that operates as a private local exchange, 
typically providing reduced-digit dialing for internal calls. 

PSTN (Public Switched Telephone Network) - A nationwide 
switched fixed line voice telephone network. 

VfN (Virtual Private Network) - A carrier-provided service in which 
the public switched network provides the equivalent of a privately 
established customer network. 

xDSL - A generic reference to any of the many Digital Subscribers line 
technologies, e.g. ADSL 

3G (Third Generation - mobile network) - Digital mobile network 
based on CDMA.standards that is capabte o f  delivering data rates up to 
2 M b i t/s. 
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OVERVIEW OF NET EARNINGS (EXCLUDING AAPT) 
Tclccom Corporation of New Zealaod Limited and Subsidiaries 

Year ended 30 June Variation 00:99 
fin NZ$ millions, cxccpt percentages) 1999 4b 2000 9b $ % 

Operating revenues 
L o c i  service 
Cal l i  ng 

National 
International 
Other 

1,059 30.6 1,057 29.3 (21 (0.2) 

704 20.4 708 19.7 4 0.6 
385 11. 7 398 11.0 13 3.4 

51 I. 5 50 1.4 (11 i2.a 

Interconnection 
Cellutar and other mobile 
Data 

Other operating revenues 
Directories 
Equipment 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues (before abnormals] 

Operating expenses 
Labour 
Depreciation 
Cost of sales 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating expenses (before abnormals] 

Surplus from operations (before abnormals) 

Net financing costs 

Surplus from operations before income tax 

Income tax expense 

Surplus from operations after income tax 

Abnormals 

Surplus after income tax 

Minority interests in profits of subsidiaries 
Share of losses of associate company after income tax 

Net Surplus 

Capital note distribution costs after income tax 

Net earnings attributable to shareholders 

1,140 33.0 1,156 32.1 16 1.4 

71 2.7 86 2.4 15 21. 1 
502 74.5 546 15.2 4 4  8.8 
3 57 10.3 43 2 12.0 75 21.0 

161 4.7 176 4.9 15 9.3 
109 3.2 84 2.3 (25) (22.9) 
57 1.6 64 1.8 7 12.3 

3,456 700.0 3,601 100.0 145 4.2 

467 13.5 406 11.3 (61) (13.7) 
551 15.9 556 75.4 5 0.9 
459 13.3 578 16.1 119 25.9 . 
556 16.7 642 1Z8 86 15.5 

2,033 58.8 2,182 60.6 149 z3 

1,423 41.2 1,419 39.4 141 (0.3) 

(105) (3.0) (101) (2.8) 4 3.8 

1,318 38.2 1,318 36.6 - - 

(420) (72.2) (413) (17.5) 7 1.7 

898 26.0 905 25.1 7 0.8 

1 - - I (I]  (700.0) 

890 25.8 900 25.0 10 1. 7 

(55) (1.61 (54) (1.51 1 1.8 

a35 24.2 846 23.5 11 1.3 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT Of FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000 
Tclecom Corporation of New Zealand Limited and Subsidiaries 

Three months 
ended Year ended Year ended 

31 March 30 June 30 June 
1998 1999 1999 2000 2000 

[Dalturs in milkms, except per shore omaunts) notes NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ US$ 

I 

I 

Operating revenues 
Local service 
Calling 
Interconnection 
Cellular and other mobile services 
Data 
Other operating revenues 
Abnormal revenues 

Operating expenses 
Labour 
Depreciation 
Cost of sales 
Other operating expenses 
Abnormal expenses 

Surplus' from continuing operations 

Investment income 
Interest expense 

Surplus from continuing operations before 
income tax 

tncome tax expense 

Surplus from continuing operations after 
income tax 

Discontinued operations: 
Reversal of provision for loss on disposal of 

Pacific Star Group 

Surplus after income tax 

Share of losses of associate companies after income tax 
Minority interests in profits of subsidiaries 

Net surplus 

Capital note distribution costs after income tax 

Net earnings attributable to  shareholders 

Earnings per share from continuing operations 

Net earnings per share 

Weighted average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding (in millions) 

2 

2 
4 

3 

3 
4 

5 
5 

6 

7 

1,025 1,058 264 1,064 499 
1,242 1,161 270 1,488 698 

56 65 20 90 42 
43 1 484 132 717 336 
305 342 96 53 5 25 1 
339 324 66 437 205 

16 15 15 7 - 
~~ 

3,398 3,450 863 4,346 2,038 

494 479 112 48 6 228 
564 553 136 583 273 
398 45 1 118 1,079 506 
565 552 133 772 3 62 
37 IS 22 I - 

2,058 2,050 52 1 2,920 1,369 

1.340 1,400 342 1,426 669 

81 6 879 222 851 399 

. . 

846 879 222 a 51 399 

846 877 21 5 837 392 

(26) (55) (1 31 (54) (251 
820 822 202 783 3 67 

$0.443 $0.469 $0.1 15 $0.447 $0.209 

$0.459 $0.469 $0.1 15 $0.447 $0.209 

1,786 1,752 1,753 1,753 1,753 

Unaudited comparative information for the three months ended 3 0 h e  1998 and the p a r  ended 3OJunc 1999 is disclosed in Note 29 of these finoncialstatcmcnts 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN CAPITAL FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000 
TelCCOm Corporation of New Zealand Limited and Subsidiaries 

k r e c  months 
Year ended Year ended ended 

31 March 30 June 30 June 
1998 1999 1999 2000 2000 

(Dollars in millions] notes NZ$ NZb NZB NZ$ US$ 

Capital funds a t  the beginning of the period 1,642 2.01 0 2,034 2,035 954 

Net earnings attributable to shareholders 820 822 202 783 3 67 
Movement in foreign currency translation reserve 18 1 1 48 23 

Total recognised revenues and expenses for the period 82 1 822 203 83 1 390 

- 

Movement in minority interests 
Dividends 
Tax credit on supplementary dividends 
Issue of capital notes 
Discount on capital notes amortised 
Redemption of capital notes 
Capital contributed 
Share repurchase 

4 

103 
18 946 

1 
(6) . 

18 2 

18 (859) 

18 (644) 

Capital funds a t  the end of the period 2,010 2,034 2,035 2,162 1,014 

Represented by: 

Contributed ca pita1 
Foreign currency translation reserve 
Minority interests 
Retained earnings 
Capital notes 

903 909 909 928 43 5 
1 49 23 

6 7 7 89 42 
160 176 176 153 72 
941 942 942 943 442 

- - 

2.01 0 2,034 2,035 2,162 1.014 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION As AT 30 JUNE 2000 

Telccom Corporation of New Ztaland Limited and Subsidiaries 
31 March 30 June 30 June 30 June 

1999 1999 2000 2000 

(Dollars in millions] notes NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ US$ 

I 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Short-term investments 
Receivables and prepayments 
Inventories 

Total current assets 

Long-term investments 
Intangibles 
Fixed assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Capital Funds 

Current liabilities: 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable and accruals 
Provisions - current 
Debt due within one year 
Provision for dividend 

Total current liabilities 

Deferred taxation 
Provisions - non-current 
Long-term debt 

Total liabilities 

Commitments and contingent liabilities 

Capital funds: 
Shareholders' funds 
Capital notes 
Minority interests 

Total capital funds 

Total liabilities and capital funds 

8 
9 
10 

21 29 81 38 
673 114 61 7 289 
754 69 1 918 43 1 
42 48 40 19 

1 1  
12 
13 

1,490 882 1,656 777 

47 530 455 213 
58 56 1,620 760 

3,780 3,774 4,250 1,993 

5,375 5,242 7,981 3,743 

14 
15 
16 
I8 

9 - - - 
80 1 82 1 1,242 583 
58 64 1 1  5 

1,130 1,064 1,462 686 
228 227 227 106 

6 
15 
17 

20,21 

2,226 2,176 2,942 1,380 

- 25 13 6 
3 3 3 1 

l,? 12 1,003 2,86 1 1,342 
. . ~~~ 

3,341 3,207 5,879 2,729 

18 
1,085 1,086 1,130 530 
942 942 943 442 
7 7 89 42 

2.034 2,035 2.1 62 7,014 
5,375 5.242 7,981 3,743 

On behalf of the Board 

RODERICK DEANE Chairman 
LJ 

THERESA GATTUNG, Chief Exccutive and Managing Director 
Wellington, IO August 2000 



Financial Statements 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000 
Tclecom Corporation of New Zcaland limited and Subsidiaries 

Three months 
Year ended ended Year ended 
31 March 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 2000 

(Do/& in millionsl note NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ US$ I 
Cash flows from operating activities 
Cash was provided from/(applied to): 

Cash received from customers 
Proceeds from cross border lease 
Proceeds from liquidation of Executive Plan, net 
Interest income 
Dividend income 
Payments to suppliers and employees 
Restructuring, onerous contracts and 

Year 2000 payments 
Income tax (paid)/refunded 
Interest paid on debt 

il 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Cash was provided from/(applied to): 

Sale of fixed assets 
(Purchase)/sate of short-term investments, net 
Purchase of long-term investments 
Proceeds from sale of  subsidiary companies 
Acquisition of AAPT limited, excluding cash acquired 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Capital ised interest paid 
Redemption of notes receivable 

Net cash ftows applied to investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Cash was provided from/(applied to): 

Proceeds from long-term debt 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Proceeds/(repayment) of short-term debt, net 
Capital contributed 
Dividends paid 
Capital note distribution costs paid 
Share repurchase 
Proceeds from issue of capital notes, net 

Net cash flows from/(applied to) financing activities 

Net cash flow 
Foreign currency translation adjustment 
Opening cash position (including bank overdrafts) 

Closing cash position (including bank overdrafts) 

4,192 1,966 

25 1,537 1,574 493 1,545 725 

12 12 29 81 30 



' I  
! I  

I 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFBWMAMCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000 
Telecom Corporation of New Zealand limited 

Parent Company 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 
I999 1999 2000 2000 

[Dollars in millions) notes NZ$ NZ$ NZb US$ 

Operating revenues 2 a06 202 822 386 

Operating expenses - - I - 
Surplus from operations 

Investment income 
Interest expense 

Surplus before income tax 

Income tax credit 

Net earnings 

5 
5 

6 

806 202 8 22 386 

647 159 672 315 

52 95 50 24 

699 174 722 339 

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN CAPITAL FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000 

Tclccom Corporation of New Zealand Umittd 
Parent Company 

Year ended Thrce months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1999 1999 2000 2000 

(Dollurs in millions) note NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ US$ 

Capital funds at the beginning of the period 
Net earninas 

795 694 666 312 
699 1 74 722 339 

Dividends 
Tax credit on supplementary dividends 
Capital contributed 

Capital funds a t  the end of the period 

18 
18 
18 

694 666 601 282 

Represented by: 

Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 

694 666 601 2 82 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2000 
Telccom Corporation of New Zcaland Limited 

Parent ComDanv 

31 March 30 June 30 June 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 2000 - .~ 

(Dollars in millions) notes NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ US$ 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Prepaid income tax 
Accounts receivable 

Total current assets 
Future tax benefit 
Investments 

Total assets 

6 1 65 6 3 
2 1 I I 

~- 
1 65 8 4 

6 26 25 12 
11 3,830 3,38 1 5,033 2,360 

- 

3.857 3,446 5,066 2,376 

Liabilities and Capital Funds 

Current I iabil ities: 
Accounts payable and accruals 
Provision for dividend 
Duc to subsidiary companies 

Total current lia bi I ities 

14 31 30 18 9 
18 228 227 227 106 
22 2,904 2,523 4,220 1,979 

3.1 63 2,780 4,465 2,094 

Co m m it men ts a n d con t in g en t I ia bi I it ies 

Capital funds: 
Shareholders' funds 

Total liabilities and capital funds 

On behalf of the Board 

RODERICK DGl NE Chairman 

20,2f 

18 
694 666 60 1 282 

3,857 3,446 5,066 2,376 

W 
THERE54 GATUNG, Chief fiecutive and Managing Director 
Wellington, TO August 2000 

t 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2000 
Tclccom Corporation of New Ztaland Limited 

Parent Company 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 h e  30 June 

1999 1999 2000 2000 

[Dollan in millions) note NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ US$ 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Cash was provided from/(applied to): 

Interest income 
Dividends received from subsidiary companies 
Interest paid on debt 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Cash was provided from/(applied to): 

Advances from subsidiary companies, net 
Redemption/(purchase) of investments, net 

Net cash flows from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Cash was provided from/(applied to): 

Dividends paid 
Repayment of short-term debt 
Capital contributed 

Net cash flows applied to financing activities 

Net cash flaw 

Opening cash position 

Closing cash position 

37 11  104 49 
825 202 808 379 

(1 96) (54) (253) (1 191 

25 666 159 659 309 

232 558 735 345 

243 68 228 1 07 
11 (507) (238) 



Notes t o  the Financial Statements 

- NOTE 1 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Reporting Entity and Statartory Base 
Telecom Corporation of  New Zealand Limited is a company registered 
in New Zealand under the Companies Act 1993, and is an issuer for the 
purposes of  the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 

The financial statements presented are those of Telecom Corporation 
of New Zealand Limited (the "Company' or the "Parent Company") its 
subsidiaries and associates (the "Telecom Group' or "Telecom"). 

Nature o f  Operations 
Telecom is a major supplier of telecommunications services in 
New Zealand and Australia. Telecom provides a full range of 
telecommunications products and services including local, national, 
international and value-added telephone services, cellular and other 
mobile services, data and Internet services, equipment sales and 
installation services, leased services and directories. 

Basis o f  Preparation 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
the Financial Reporting Act 1993 which requires compliance with 
accounting practice generally accepted in New Zealand ("NZ GAAP.). 
This differs in certain significant respects from accounting practice 
generally accepted in the United States ("US GAAP'). For a description 
of the significant differences and related effect on these financial 
statements, see Note 30. 

The financial statements are expressed in New Zealand dollars. 
The amounts pertaining to the most recent financial period are also 
expressed in United States ["US') dollars, the latter being presented 
solely for convenience and translated from New Zealand dollars, as a 
matter of  arithmetical computation only, at  a rate on 30 June 2000 o f  
NZ$1.00 to US$O.4690. The US dollar amounts should not be construed 
as representations that the New Zealand dollars have been, could be, or 
could in the future be converted into US dollars a t  this or any other 
rate. References in these financial statements to 'I$' and "NZ$" are to 
New Zealand dollars, references to "US$" are to US dollars and 
references to "A$' are to Australian dollars. 

Measurement Basis 
The measurement basis adopted in the preparation of  these financial 
statements is historical cost, modified by the revaluation of certain 
investments as identified in specific accounting policies betow. 

Specific Accounting Policies 

Basis of Consolidation 

Subsidiaries 
Subsidiaries arc those entities controlled, directly or indirectly, by the 
Telecom Group. 

of the Company and its wholly and majority-owned subsidiaries using 
the purchase method of  consolidation. All significant intercompany 
accounts and transactions are eliminated on consolidation. 

Associates 
Associates are entities in which the Telecom Group ha3 significant 
infl uencc, but not control, over the operating and financial policies. 

Associate companies are reflected in the consolidated financial 
statements using the equity method whereby Telecom's share of 
the results of associates is included in consolidated net earnings 
attributable to shareholders. 

The consolidated financial statements are prepared from the accounts 

, 
-,' 

Where the equity accounted carrying amount of an investment in an 
entity falls below zero, the equity method of accounting is suspended 
and the investment recorded a t  zero. If this occurs, the equity method 
of  accounting is not resumed until such time as the Tetecom Group's 
share of losses and reserve decrements, not recognised during the 
financial years in which the equity method was suspended, are offset 
by the current share of  profits and reserves. 

Goodwill Arising on Acquisition 
Goodwill represents the excess of purchase consideration over the 
fair value of net assets acquired a t  the time of acquisition of a business 
or shares in a subsidiary or associate. Goodwill is amortised on a 
systematic basis over the period benefits are expected to arise, which 
will be no more than 20 years. 

Acquisition or Disposat During the Year 
Where an entity becomes or ceases to be a Telecom Group 
entity during the year, the results of that entity are inctuded in the net 
earnings of the Telecom Group from the date that control or significant 
influence commenced or until the date that control or significant 
influence ceased. 

Revenue Recognition 
Telecom generally recognises revenues as it provides services or delivers 
products to customers. Billings for telecommunications services are 
made on a monthly basis throughout the month. Unbilled revenues 
from the billing cycle date to the end of each month are recognised as 
revenueduring the month the service is provided. Revenue recognition 
is deferred in respect of the portion of fixed monthly charges that have 
been billed in advance. 

Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable are recorded at expected realisable value after 
providing for bad and doubtful accounts expected to arise in 
subsequent accounting periods. 

Bad debts are written off against the provision for doubtful accounts 
in the period in which it is determined that the debts are uncollectable. 

Inventories 
Inventories principally comprise materials for self-constructed 
network assets, critical maintenance spares, customer premises 
equipment held for rental or sale and mobile equipment held for sale. 
Inventories are stated a t  the lower of cost and net realisable value after 
due consideration for excess and obsolete items. Cost is determined on 
a first-in first-out or weighted average cost basis. 

'Investments 
Long-term investments are stated a t  cost. Long-term investments 
include the Company's investment in subsidiaries. 

Investments in associate companies are stated a t  the Company's 
share of the fair value of the net tangible assets at acquisition plus the 
share of post-acquisition movements in reserves. 

Investments not expected to be held to maturity are stated at market 
vaIue, with the resulting gains or losses taken to earnings. 

Where, in the opinion of the Directors, there has been a permanent 
diminution in the value of investments this is recognised in the current 
period. 

Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets arc valued as follows: 

The value of fixed assets purchased from the Government was 
determined on the basis of  depreciated replacement cost using 
estimated remaining lives as a t  1 April 1987. 
Subsequent additions are valued at  cost. The cost of additions 
to plant and equipment and other fixed assets constructed by 
Telecom consists of  all appropriate costs of development, 
construction and instalfation, comprising materia t, labour, direct 
overhead and transport costs. 
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- NOTE I Statement of Accounting Policies (continued] 

For each fixed asset project, interest costs incurred during the period 
required to complete and prepare the fixed asset for i ts intended use 
are capitalised as part of the total cost. 

Software Developed for Internal Use 
Telecom capitalises the direct costs associated with the development of 
network and business software for internal use where project success is 
regarded as probable. Capitalised costs include external direct costs of  
materials and services consumed, payroll and direct payroll-related 
costs for employees (including contractors) directly associated with 
the project and interest costs incurred while developing the software. 
Software developed for internal use is depreciated over its useful life to 
the Telecom Group. 

Depreciation 
Depreciation is charged on a straight-line basis to write down the cost 
of the fixed assets to their estimated residual vatue over their estimated 
useful lives. which are as follows: 

Telecommunications equipment and plant: 
Customer local access 
Junctions and trunk transmission systems 
Switching equipment 
Customer premises equipment 
Other network equipment 

Buildings 
Motor vehicles 
Furnitu're and fittings 
Computer equipment 

3-50 years 
10-50 years 
3-15 years 
3-5 years 

4-1 5 years 
40-50 years 

4-1 0 years 
5-10 years 
3-5 years 

Where the remaining useful lives or recoverable values have diminished 
due to technological change or market conditions, depreciation is 
accelerated or the assets are written down. 

Land and capital work in progress are not depreciated. 
Where a fixed asset is disposed of, the profit or loss recognised in 

the Statement of Financial Performance is calculated as the difference 
between the sale price and the carrying value of the fixed asset. 

Leased Assets 
Telecom is a lessor of customer premises equipment. Such leases are 
considered operating teases because substantially all the benefits and 
risks of ownership remain with Telecom. Rental income is taken to 
revenue on a monthly basis in accordance with the lease term. 

under both operating and finance leases. Lease costs relating to 
operating leases are charged against earnings as incurred. Finance 
leases, which effectively transfer to Telecom substantially all the risks 
and benefits of  ownership of  the leased assets, are capitalised a t  the 
present value of the minimum lease payments. The leased assets and 
corresponding liabilities are disclosed and the leased assets are 
depreciated over the period Telecom is expected to benefit from 
their use.. 

Telecom is a lessee of certain plant, equipment, land and buildings 

Spectrum Licences 
Costs incurred on the acquisition of spectrum licences are amortised 
from the date the underlying asset is held ready for use on a straight- 
line basis over the period of  their expected benefit, which does not 
exceed fifteen years. 

Debt 
Debt is stated a t  face value less unamortised discounts, premiums 
and prepaid interest, Discounts, premiums and prepaid interest are 
amortised to interest expense on a yield to maturity basis over the 
period of the borrowing. Borrowing costs such as origination, 
commitment and transaction fees are deferred and amortised 
over the period of the borrowing. 

Compensated Absences 
The liability for employees' compensation for future absences, 
catculated on an actuarial basis, is accrued in respect of employees' 
services already rendered and where the obtigation relates to rights 
that may eventually vest. 

Research and Development Costs 
Research and development costs are charged to earnings as incurred, 
except where, in the case of development costs, future benefits are 
expected beyond any reasonable doubt to exceed these costs. Where 
development costs are deferred, they are amortised over future periods 
on a basis related to the expected future benefits. 

Taxation 
The taxation expense charged to earnings includes both current 
and deferred tax and is calculated after allowing for permanent 
differences. 

Deferred taxation calculated on a partial basis using the liability 
method is accounted for on timing differences between the earnings 
stated in the financial statements and the assessable income 
computed for taxation purposes. Deferred taxation is recognised only 
on those timing differences that are expected to crystallise within the 
foreseeable future. 

Foreign Currency 

Pansac tions 
Transactions denominated in a foreign currency are converted at the 
New Zealand exchange rate a t  the date of the transaction. Foreign 
currency receivables and payables at balance date are translated a t  
exchange rates current at  balance date. Exchange differences arising on 
the transtation of accounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies 
are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance, 

Exchange gains and losses and hedging costs arising on contracts 
entered into as hedges of firm commitments are deferred until the 
date of such transactions a t  which time they are included in the 
determination of  net earnings. 

Where capital project commitments are hedged against foreign 
currency rate risk, the exchange difference on the hedging transaction 
up to the date of  purchase and all other costs associated with the 
hedging transaction are capitalised. 

All exchange gains and losses relating to other hedge transactions 
are brought to account in the Statement of Financial Performancc in 
the same period as the exchange differences on the items covered 
by the hedge transactions. Costs on such contracts are amortised 
over thc life of the hedge contract. 

Translotion of Foreign Group Entities 
Assets and liabilities of independent overseas subsidiaries are 
translated a t  exchange rates existing a t  balance date. The revenues and 
expenses of these entities are translated a t  rates approximating the 
exchange rates ruling a t  the dates of the transactions. The exchange 
gain or loss arising on translation is carried directly to a foreign 
currency translation reserve. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 
Telecom uses derivative financial instruments to reduce its exposure 
to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. 

instruments For trading purposes. Gains and losses on derivatives are 
accounted for on the same basis as the underlying physical exposures. 
Accordingly, hedge gains and losses arc included in the Statement of 
Financial Performance when the gains or losses arising on the related 
physical exposures are rccognised in the Statement of  Financial 
Performance. 

Telecom does not currently hold or issue derivative financial 
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- NOTE 1 Statement of Accounting Policies (continued) 

For an instrument to qualify as a hedge, it must be effective a t  
reducing the risk associated with the exposure being hedged and 
must be designated as a hedge a t  the inception of the contract 

Derivative financial instruments that do not qualify or no longer 
qualib as hedges are stated a t  market values and any resultant gain 
or loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. 

an underlying physical exposure are accounted for using the accrual 
method of  accounting. Interest receivable and payable under the terms 
of the interest rate swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps are 
accrued over the period to which the payments or receipts relate, and 
are treated as an adjustment to interest expense or capital note 
distribution costs. 

The foreign exchange gains and losses on the principal value of cross 
currency swaps are reflected in the Statement of Financial Performance 
using the spot rate which offsets the foreign exchange gains and losses 
recorded on the underlying hedged transaction. 

Premiums paid for interest rate options and the net settlement on 
maturity of forward rate agreements are amortised over the life of the 
underlying hedged item. 

Forward exchange contracts are accounted for as outlined in the 
accounting policy for foreign currency transactions. 

Cash flows from derivatives arc recognised in the Statement of Cash 
Flows in the same category as that of the hedged item. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash 
equivalents arc considered to be cash on hand and in banks, net of bank 
overdrafts. Cash flows from certain items are disclosed net, due to the 
short-term maturities and volume of transactions involved. 

Interest rate swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps that hedge 

Earnings Per Share 
Earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings by the 
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during 
each period. 

Use of  Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of  assets and liabilities a t  the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Annual Balance Date Change 
Effective 1 April 1999, the Company changed its annual balance date 
from 31 March to 30 June. These financial statements include the 
transition period result for the three months ended 30 June 1999. 

Reclassifications 
Certain reclassifications o f  prior periods' data have been made to 
conform to current year classifications. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
The accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial 
statements for the year ended 30 June 2000 are consistent with those 
used in the preparation of the published financial statements for the 
three month transition period ended 30 June 1999 and the year ended 
31 March 1999. 

- NOTE 2 CALLING AND OTHER OPERATINO REVENUES 
Telecom Group 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

Ca I I ing 
National 
Internationaf 
Other 

Other operating revenues 
Directories 
Equipment reven uc 
Miscellaneous other services 

732 709 171 932 
450 400 88 506 
60 52 1 1  50 

1,242 1,161 270 1,488 

147 160 19 176 
144 109 28 84 
48 55 19 177 

Parent Company 
Operating revenues principally comprise dividends received from subsidiary companies. 

4 



- NOTE 3 OPERATING EXPENSES 

Labour 
Included in labour costs are pension contributions of $3 million to the Government Superannuation Fund (30 June 1999: $1 million, 31 March 1999: 
$4 million, 31 March 1998: $5 million) and $5 million on behalf of Australian employees as required by the Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) 
Act 1992. Telecom has no other obligations to provide pension benefits in respect of present employees. Telecom currently pays administration and 
management fees, insurance premiums and other expenses incurred with respect to employees' membership of the Telecom Retirement Savings Plan, 
but only members contribute to that plan. 

Telecom Group 

Three months Year ended Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

[Dol/ars in mil/ions) NZS NZt  NZS NZ$ 

Other Operating Expenses 
Other operating expenses include: 
Lease and rental costs 
Research and development costs 
Foreign exchange (gains)/losses 
Goodwill amortised 
Bad debts written off 
Increase in provision for doubtful accounts 
Provision for inventory obsolescence 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 
Auditors' remuneration: 

Audit fees paid to principal auditors 
Fees paid for other services provided by principal auditors 

Directors' fees 
, 

NOTE 4 ABNORMAL ITEMS 

35 
6 

4 
33 

1 
2 
4 

(4) 

1 
3 
1 

33 
10 
1 
7 

25 
2 
2 
5 

8 42 
1 5 

2 43 
5 40 

7 
2 
7 

- (41 

- 
- 
- 
1 1 1 

3 1 3 
1 1 - 

Telecom Groua 
Year coded Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

iDollars in millions) NZS NZ4 NZ$ NZ$ 

Abnormal Revenues 
Sale of  AAPT Sat-Tel Pty Limited 
Cross border lease 
Liquidation of the Executive Share Ownership Plan 

15 
1 

- 

Abnormal Expenses 
Onerous contract buy-out costs 
Restructuring costs 
Oiscontinuancc of HFC roll-out & closure of First Media Limited 

Abnormal Revenues 
Sole ofAAPTSat-E/ Pty Limited 
In March 2000, AAPT Limited ("AAPF') completed the sale of its wholly owned subsidiary AAPT Sat-Tel Pty Limited to New Skies Networks Australia 
Pty Limited. Included in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance arc post acquisition profits relating to this sale, before minority 
interests, of $15 million. 

Cross Border lease 
During the three months ended 30 June 1999, a gain of $15 million was recognised on the prepayment of Telccom's scheduled payment obligations 
relating to  a cross border finance lease. 

Liquidation of the Executive Share Ownershjp Plan (the "Executive Plan7 
The liquidation of the Executive Plan was completed in March 1999. The Trustee of  the Executive Pian had disposed of the 1.9 million unallocated 
shares held on trust and remitted the net proceeds to  Telecom as the residuary beneficiary. The net proceeds received were $16 million. 

Abnormal Expenses 
Onerous Contruct Buy-out Costs 
During the three months ended 30 June 1999, the costs of buying out the terms of certain onerous contracts were identified and provided for, 
The contracts were onerous as the unavoidable costs of meeting the contractual obligations exceeded their economic benefits. 
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- NOTE 4 Abnormal Items (continued) 

Restructuring 
During the year ended 31 March 1999, Telecom reached an agreement with specialist call centre operator SITEL As’ia Pacific to contract out the 
provision of operator services. The decision to  outsource operator services resulted in approximately 560 redundancies a t  a cost of  $15 million. 

Discontinuance of HFC Roll-out & Closure of First Media Limited (“First Media”) 
During’ the year ended 31 March 1998, Telecom identified and provided for the estimated costs associated with the termination of the residential 
hybrid fibrelcoax cable roll-out and the closure of First Media, a cable television operator. 

NOTE 5 INVESTMENT INCOME/tNTEREST EXPENSE Telccom Group 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions) NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ 

Investment income: 
Interest received 
Dividends received 

25 45 1 1  34 
3 4 1 4 

Total investment income 28 49 12 38 

Interest expense : 
Fixed loans 
Finance leases 
Other interest 

Less interest capitalised 

Total interest exDense 

113 110 
6 5 

50 53 

23 108 
1 2 

13 126 

169 168 37 23 6 
(141 (9) (3) (1 8) 

155 159 34  21 8 

Parent Company 
Investment income and interest expense comprise interest received from and paid to subsidiary companies. 

NOTE 6 INCOME TAX 

The income tax expense/(credit) is determined as follows: 
Tclccom Group 

Three months ended Year ended 
30 June Year ended 31 March 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

Parent Company 

Year ended Three months ended Year ended 
30 June 30 June 31 March 

1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions) NZb NZ$ NZB NZS 

Surplus from continuing operations 
before income tax 

Tax a t  current rate of 33% 
Adjustments to taxation for 
permanent differences: 

Intercompany dividends 
Other 

Total income tax cxpensc/(crcdit) 

The income tax expenscl(credit) is 
represented by: 

Current taxation 
Deferred taxation 

1,213 1,290 ‘ 320 1,246 

400 426 106 41 1 

NZO Nf$ NZ$ 

647 159 67 2 

214 52 222 

~~ 

397 41 1 9a 39s 

399 3 88 99 348 

397 41 1 98 395 

(21 23 (1) 47 

Defer red income tax expense/ (c red i t) 
results from the following: 

Depreciation 
Provisions, accruals and other 
Year 2000 expenditure 

15 
(3 6) 

4 - - Tax losses in overseas subsidiary company - 1 
Restructuring provisions ‘15 4 3 7 

(2) 23 (1) 47 
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NOTE 6 Income Tax (continued) 

The Statement of  Financial Position balances are: 
Telecom Group 

1999 1999 2000 
31 March 30 June 

@ollars in millions) NZ$ NZ$ NZB 

Current taxation : 
Balance a t  the beginning of  the year 17 71 (231 
Total taxation (expense)/credit in the current year (388) (99) (348) 
Tax benefit of capital note distribution' costs 28 7 27 
Tax paid/(refunded) 304 (51) 311 
Suppiementary dividend tax credit 

- previous year fourth quarter interim and special 27 26 - 
- first, second and third quarter interims 78 - 75 
- transition period interim - 25 - 

Tax loss offset with subsidiary companies - - - 
Supplementary dividend tax credit offset with 

subsidiary companies - 1 - 
Transfer from deferred taxation - - (1 81 
Other 5 (2) (1) 

Parent Company 

1999 1999 2000 

NZb NZI  NZE 

31 March 30 June 

1 1 65 
52 15 50 
- - - 

Prepaid income tax/[income tax payable) 
(see Notes 9 and 14) 71 (23) 23 1 65 6 

~- 

Deferred taxation: 
Balance a t  the beginning of  the year 23 - (25) 
Provided in the current year (231 1 (47) 

- previous year fourth quarter interim and special (27) (26) - - current year fourth quarter interim 26 I 25 
Transfer to current taxation - 18 
Balance on acquisition of subsidiary company - - 14 
Other 1 - 2 

Supplementary dividend tax credit 

(Deferred taxation)/future tax benefit 

Deferred taxation balances consist of the following: 
Depreciation 
Provisions, accruals and other 
Year 2000 expenditure 
Restructuring provisions 
Tax losses in overseas subsidiary company 
Supplementary dividend tax credit 

27 26 
- - 

(93) (92) (1 28) 
34 39 45 
21 19 11 
12 9 2 - - 32 
26 - 25 

26 - 25 

At 30 June 2000, a deferred tax asset of $7 million (30 June 1999: $6 million, 31 March t999: $6 million), in respect of timing differences relating to 
depreciation on buildings, has not been recognised. 

In accordance with the Income Tax Act 1994, Telecom received tax credits from the Inland Revenue Department equivalent to the supplementary 
dividends paid. Included as a deferred tax asset is $25 million representing a tax credit due on the payment of supplementary dividends that will be 
paid in conjunction with the fourth quarter dividend. 

AAPT has not recognised in its deferred taxation balance the tax effect of accumulated losses amounting to A$7 million (based on the Australian 
corporation tax rate of  34%). Obtaining the benefits af these tax losses is dependent upon deriving sufficient assessable income, meeting conditions 
for deductibility and complying with Australian tax legislation. 
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- NOTE 7 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Telccom announced on 22 July 1996 that it was reviewing the operations of those of its Australian subsidiaries which formed the Pacific Star 
Group ("Pacific Star") a t  which time a formal plan of disposal or wind-down of the Pacific Star businesses was approved by the Board. 

Star by $30 million at  31 March 1998. The process of winding down the discontinued Pacific Star operations was completed during the year ended 
30 June 2000. 

The winding down of Pacific Star operations progressed satisfactorily resulting in a reduction in the provision for loss on disposal of Pacific 

NOTE 8 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 
Tclecom Group 

1999 1999 2000 
30 June 31 March 

Short-term deposits 
Government securities 
Other money market securities 
Associate company advance (see Note 22) 

(Dollars in mi//;ons) NZ$ NZb NZ$ 

47 55 30 1 
15 3 9 

61 1 56 50 
257 

673 114 61 7 

- - 

NOTE 9 RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS 
Tclecom Group 

Trade receivables 
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 

Unbilled rentals and tolls 
Prepaid income tax (see Note 6) 
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 

NOTE 10 INVENTORIES 

Maintenance materials and consumables 
Goods held for resale 
Revenue work in progress 
Materials for sclf-constructcd assets 

~~ 

31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 

NZ$ NZI NZ$ (Dollars in millions] 

477 49 2 605 
163 119 159 
71 23 
43 80 51 

- 

754 691 918 

Tclccom Group 

30 June 31 March 
? 1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions) NZf NZ$ NZ$ 

7 5 - 
11 11 16 
14 20 14 
21 23 24 

less provision for inventory obsolescence 
42 4a 40 



NOTE 11 LONO-TERM INVESTMENTS 
Telecom Group 

1999 1999 2000 

IDollars in milliansl NZS NZ$ NZ$ 

31 March 30 lune 

Parent Company 

1999 1999 2000 

NZ$ NZB NZ$ 

31 March 30 June 

~~~~ ~ 

Term deposits 
lnterna tiona I telecommunications investments 
Associate companies: 

Investments (refer below) 
Advances 

Shares in listed companies 
Other long-term investments 
Subsidiary companies (see Note 23): 

Shares 
Term loans, net 

26 26 34 
21 21 21 

- (71 30 
- 104 158 
- 38 6 166 
- - 46 

2,324 2,814 3,156 
1,506 567 1.711 

47 530 455 3,830 3,381 5,033 

Associate Company Investments 
Telecom Grouo 

Cost of  investment in associates 
Opening balance of share of associates' equity 
Share of associates' deficit 
Net exchange difference on translation of associate 

Equity accounted value of  the investment 

31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 

[Dollars in millions1 NZS NZ$ NZ$ 

- (7) 30 

Shares in Listed Companies 
During the year ended 30 June 2000, Telecom purchased a 10% stake in Independent Newspapers Limited ("INL") and a 20h stake in eVentures Limited 
("eventures"). At 30 June 2000 the market values of Telecom's investments in INL and eVentures were $155 million and $3 million respectively. 

During the three months ended 30 June 1999, Telecom purchased a 19.7% stake in AAPT. At 30 June 1999 the market value of Telecom's 
investment in AAPT was NZ$337 million. On 27 November 1999 Telecom purchased an additional 61.7% shareholding in AAPT, bringing the total 
shareholding a t  that date to 81.4%. 

NOTE 12 INTANOIBLES 
Tcltcom Group 

Goodwill 
Spectrum licences 

31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 

[Dollars in millions) NZS NZS N23 
58 56 1,469 - - 151 

58 56 1,620 
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NOTE 13 FIXED ASSETS - 
Telecom Group 

Tele- Capital Other 
communications work in Freehold fixed 

equipment progrcss land Buildings assets TOTAL 

(Dollors in millions) NZt NZ$ NZS NZ$ NZS NZ$ 

cost 7,554 398 111 525 830 9,418 
Less accumulated depreciation (4,2 88) (243) (637) (51 168) 
Net book value a t  30 June 2000 3,266 398 111 282 193 4,250 

- - 

cost 
less accumulated depreciation 

Net book value at 30 June 1999 2,961 184 112 292 22 5 3,774 

cost 6,693 187 I l l  516 878 8,385 
less accumulated depreciation (3,737) (2221 (646) (4,605) 

Net book value at 31 March 1999 2,956 1 a7 111 294 232 3.780 

- - 

Values Ascribed to Land and Buildings 
Telecom’s properties consist primarily o f  special-purpose network buildings, which form an integral part of the telecommunications network. 
The Directors estimate that the fair valuation o f  land and buildings (excluding properties designated for disposal) i s  approximately equivalent to 
their net book value as at 30 June 2000, taking into account their integral value to the network. 

Included in land and buildings a t  30 June 2000 are properties held for sale at  their estimated realisable value o f  $11 million (30 June 1999: 
$13 million, 31 March 1999: $12 million). 

Operating Leases 
Included in telecommunications equipment a t  30 June 2000 is equipment (principally customer premises equipment) leased to customers under 
operating leases with a cost of  $303 million (30 June 1999: $284 million, 31 March 1999: $282 million) together with accumulated depreciation 
of $272 million (30 June 1999: $262 million, 31 March 7999: $260 million). 

Included in buildings at 30 June 2000 are buildings on leasehold land with a cost of  $I t  million (30 June 1999: $9 million. 31 March 1999: 
$9 million) together with accumulated depreciation of $2 million (30 June 1999: $2 million, 31 March 1999: $2 million). 

Finance Leases 
Included in telecommunications equipment a t  30 June 2000 are assets capitalised under finance leases with a cost of $541 million (30 June 1999: 
$576 million, 31 March 1999: $287 million) together with accumulated depreciation of $391 million (30 June 1999: $376 million, 31 March 1999: 
$204 million). 

Land Craims 
Under the Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975, all interests in land included in the assets purchased from the New Zealand Government may be subject to 
claims to the Waitangi Tribunal, which has the power to recommend, in appropriate circumstances, with binding effect, that the land be resumed 
by the Government in order that it be returned to Maori claimants. In the event that the Government resumes land, compensation will be paid to 
Telecom under the provisions of the Public Works Act t981. tf this is insufficien; to cover the loss, certain additional compensation is payable under 
the provisions of  the Sale and Purchase Agreement between the Company and the Government. 

Wahi Tapu (being land of special spiritual, cultural or historical tribal significance), may declare by Order in Council that the land be resumed by the 
Government, with compensation payable to Telecom under the provisions of the Public Works Act t98t. Telecom would expect to negotiate with the 
new Maori owners for continued occupancy rights of any sites resumed by the Government. 

Under the Rate Owned Enterprises Act 1986, the Governor General of New Zealand, if satisfied that any land or interest in land held by Telecom is 



NOTE 14 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS 

Trade accounts payable 
Accrued personnel costs 
Rentals billed in advance 
Accrued interest 
Income tax payable [see Note 6) 
Other accrued expenses 

Tclecom Group 

1999 1999 2000 

NZS NZ$ NZ6 

31 March 30 June 

(Dollars in millions) 

502 520 969 
69 60 66 
56 55 64 
60 75 91 

23 - 
114 8a 52 

- 

801 821 1,242 

Parent Company 
Accounts payable and accruals comprise non-resident withholding tax and other sundry payable balances. 

NOTE 15 PROVISIONS - ONEROUS CONTRACTS, RESTRUCTURINQ AND YEAR 2000 

Tclccom Group 

1999 1999 2000 
30 June 31 March 

Current.: 
Onerous contracts provision 
Restructuring provisions 
Year 2000 provision 

Non-current: 
Restructuring provisions 

lDo1lars in millions1 NZ$ NZB NZB 

- 22 a 
34 25 3 
24 17 - 
58 64 t l  

3 3 3 

Onerous Contracts 
During the three months ended 30 June 1999, estimated costs of $22 milIion to buy-out the terms of certain onerous contracts were identified and 
provided for. During the year ended 30 June 2000 costs of $14 million were charged against this provision. 

Restructuring 
A strategic restructuring of Telecom was announced towards the end of the 1993 financial year. It was estimated that the cost of implementing 
this restructuring would be $450 million. This was provided for in the fourth quarter earnings of the year ended 31 March 1993 as an abnormal 
restructuring cost, During the year ended 30 June 2000, costs of $5 million were charged against this provision. As at  30 June 2000, the balance of 
this provision was $6 million (30 June 1999: $11 million, 31 March 1999: $12 million), the majority of which relates to expected losses on disposal of 
surplus freehold properties. 

year. In addition, restructuring costs arising out of the Performance 2000 project, aimed a t  substantially reducing Telecom’s operating costs, had been 
identified as at 31 March 1997. All of these restructuring costs, amounting to $65 million, were provided for in the fourth quarter results of  the ye,ar 
ended 31 March 1997. During the year ended 30 June 2000, redundancy and other restructuring costs of $17 million were charged against this 
provision. As a t  30 June 2000, the balance of this provision was nil (30 lune 1999: $17 million, 31 March 1999: $18 million). 

Redundancy costs of $15 million resulting from the outsourcing of operator services were identified and provided for during the year ended 
31 March 1999. The remaining balance of this provision (31 March 1999: $7 million) was paid out during the three months to 30 June 1999. 

A strategic restructuring, aimed at  improving service and reducing operating costs, was finalised in the fourth quarter of the 1997 financial 

Year 2080 
The operating costs of making the modifications necessary to maintain functionality into the year 2000 and beyond was estimated a t  $87 million and 
a provision raised at 31 March 1997. This provision had been fully utilised by 30 June 2000. 
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- NOTE 16 DEBT DUE WITHIN ONEYEAR 
Tciccom Group 

1999 1999 2000 

(Dal/ars in millions) NZ$ NZS NZ$ 

31 March 30 June 

Long-term debt maturing within one year (see Note 17): 
Bonds and other loans 
Finance leases 

Short-term debt: 
Commercial paper 
Notes 
Other loans 

159 229 130 
18 18 58 

177 247 1 aa 

692 545 789 
260 263 48 5 

1 9 - 
953 817 1,274 

1,130 1,064 1,462 

The weighted average interest rates a t  30 June 2000 (inclusive of the effects of hedging) were 6.20% for commercial paper and 6.73% for notes 
(30 June 1999: 4.56% and 4.65%, 31 March 1999: 4.45% and 4.33% respectively). 

Asian Commercial Paper Programme. Issues outstanding a t  30 June 2000 are denominated in NZ dollars, US dollars, Swiss francs and Euros and are 
stated inclusive of the effect of hedging transactions. 

Commercial paper comprises amounts issued under Tckcom's US$750 million European Commercial Paper Programme and Telecom's $200 million 

Notes comprise amounts issued under Telecom's $500 million note facility 
As a t  30 June 2000 Telecom had a committed stand+ credit facility of $1,600 million with the major New Zealand trading banks (this facility was 

cancelled on 31 July 2000), and access to US$200 million of committed short-term funding through a standby facility. Telccom also had committed 
overdraft facilities of $20 million with New Zealand banks. In addition MPT had access to an undrawn committed facility with a major Australian 
trading bank of A$60 million at 30 June 2000. There are no material compensating balance requirements associated with these facilities. 

NOTE 17 LONG-TERM DEBT 
Telccom GrouD 

TeleBonds 
Euro bonds 
Euro Medium Term Notes 
Swiss franc issue 
Finance leases (see Note 20) 
Bank facility 
Other loans 

Less unamortiscd discount 

Less long-term debt maturing within one year (see Note 161 

~ ~~~ 

31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 . 2000 

(Dollars in millions1 NZS NZ$ NZ4 

40 1 3 64 387 
655 655 480 
- - I ,  650 

150 150 1 50 
90 87 - 81 

309 
6 6 6 
- - 

1,302 1,262 3,063 
(131 (12) (1.4) 

1,289 1,250 3,049 
(1 77) (247) (1881 

~~ 

1,112 1,003 2,861 

Schedule of Maturities*: 

Due 2 to 3 years (8.52%) 221 209 269 
Due 3 to 4 years (7.7 1%) 93 223 137 
Due 4 to 5 years (7.90%) 239 89 769 

1,112 1,003 2,861 Total due after one year (7.85%) 

r weighted average effective interest rote for Tclecom Group - includes the effcct of hedging transactions see Note 19) 

Due 1 to 2 years (7.58%) 253 177 908 

4 

Due over 5 years (8.120) 306 305 778 
I 

J 

i 



NOTE 17 Long-term Debt (continued) 

TeleBonds 
TCNZ Finance Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, offers bonds ('TeleBonds') to institutional and retail investors. These are issued as income, 
compounding, or zero coupon bonds and are offered on a continuous basis for a term of from one to fifteen years as stipulated by the investor, The 
interest or discount rate on offer, as the case may be, is generally adjusted relative to Government debt securities and, upon issue of the TeleBonds, is 
fixed for the period of the investment. 

TeleBonds have interest rates ranging from 5.9% to 10.3% and maturity dates between October 2000 and April 2015. 

Eurobonds 
Eurobonds are issued by TCNZ Finance Limited and have the following interest rates and maturity dates: 

Telecom Group 

1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions) NZ$ NZB NZ$ 

31 March 30 June 

7.5% due 19 September 1999 
9.5% due 3 April 2000 
6.5% due 29 September 2000 
6.5% due 11 October 2001 
92S% due 1 July 2002 
7.5% due 14 July 2003 
6.75% due 11 October 2005 

~~ 

100 100 - 
75 75 - 
69 69 69 

113 113 173 
66 66 66 
82 82 82 

150 150 150 

655 655 480 

Eurobond issues with maturities of 11 October 2001 and 2005 are denominated in US dollars. Cross currency and interest rate swaps have been 
entered into to manage the currency and interest rate risk exposure. The effective NZ dollar interest rates for these issues are 8.53% and 8.44% 
respectively. All other issues are denominated in NZ dollars. 

Euro Medium Term Notes 
TCNZ Finance Limited launched a US$l billion Euro Medium Term Notes ("EMTN") programme in March 2000.8oth public debt transactions and 
private placements can be issued under the programme. 

Telccom Group 

31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 

5.5% due 19 April 2005 
1.85%~ due 5 June 2007 
Various private placements 

(Dollurs in millions) N ZB NZb NZ$ 
d - 769 

41 2 
- - 469 

- - 1,650 

- - 

The EMTN with maturities of 19 April 2005 and 5 June 2007 are denominated in Euro and Yen respectively. The private placements are denominated 
in Yen and have interest rates ranging from 0.5% to 2.0% with maturity dates ranging from 14 March 2002 to 8 June 2009. Cross currency and 
interest rate swaps have been entered into to manage the currency and interest rate risk exposures. The effective N f  dollar interest rates for the 
EMTN range from 8.28% to 8.93%. 

Swiss Franc Issue 
A Swiss franc bond has been issued by TCNZ Finance Limited with the following interest rate and maturity date: 

Tclccom Groun 

31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions1 NZ$ NZ$ NZB 

3.25% due 27 May 2003 1 50 1 50 1 50 

Cross currency and interest rate swaps have been entered into to manage the currency and interest rate risk exposure. The effective NZ dollar interest 
rate for this issue is 8.07%. 
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NOTE 17 Long-term Debt (continued) 

Finance Lease Bbligaeions 
Telecom Group 

1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions1 NZS NZ$ NZb 

31 March 30 June 

Finance lease obligations are denominated in the following currencies: 
NZ dollars 
Japanese yen 

63 60 47 
27 27 34 
90 a7 81 

finance lease obtigations have interest rates ranging from 1.64% to 9.7%. 

$26 million) which effectively hedge a substantial proportion of the finance lease obligations denominated in Japanese yen as noted above, The 
deposits have the same maturities as the finance lease obligations they are hedging, and interest rates that range from 3.68% to 4.29%. 

Included in long-term investments (see Note 11) are Japanese yen deposits amounting to $34 million (30 June 1999: $26 million, 31 March 1999: 

Bank Facility 
MfT has access to an A$300 million committed bank facility. At 30 June 2000 it had drawn down A$240 million under this facility, Interest rate 
swaps amounting to A$30 million have been entered into to partially hedge the interest rate exposure on this facility. The effective interest rate of 
the bank facility (inclusive of hedging) is 6.8%. The maturity date of the bank facility is November 2007. 

Other Loans 
Other loans have interest rates ranging from l.OOh to 5.72% and maturity dates between January 2002 and December 2006. 

NOTE 18 CAPITAL FUNDS 

Kiwi Share 
A special rights convertible preference share (the "Kiwi Share') was created on 11 September 1990 and is registered in the name of, and may only 
be held by, the Minister of Finance on behalf of  the Crown. The consent of the holder of the Kiwi Share is required for the amendment, removal or 
alteration of the effect of certain provisions of the Company's Constitution which was adopted upon re-registration on 27 September 1996 under 
the Companies Act 1993. 

The Company's Constitution also contains provisions that require Telecom to observe certain principles relating to the provision of telephone 
services and their prices, and that require the consent of the holder of the Kiwi Share and the Board of Telecom for a person to become the holder 
of an interest in 1Q% or more of the voting shares in Tetecom. 

The holder of the Kiwi Share is not entitled to vote a t  any meetings of the Company's shareholders nor participate in the capital or profits of the 
Company, except for repayment of  $1 of capital upon a winding up. The Kiwi Share may be converted to an ordinary share a t  any time by the holder 
thereof, a t  which time all rights and powers attached to the Kiwi Share will cease to have any application. 

Contributed Capital 
Movements in the Company's issued ordinary shares were as follows: 

, 
Year ended Year ended Thrce months 

31 March cndcd 30 June 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 

Number Number Number 

At the beginning of the period 
Issue o f  new shares upon exercise of options 
Shares issued under the Dividend Reinvestment Plan 

At the end of the period 

1,75 1,976,069 1,752,801,986 1,752,801,986 
82531 7 - 668,3 16 

- - 1,943,141 

1,752,80 1,986 1,755,413,443 1,752,801,986 

Each of  the ordinary shares confers on the holder the right to vote a t  any general meeting of the Company except that the Company's Constitution 
provides for certain restrictions on voting, including where a holder holds more than 10% of the ordinary shares i n  breach of shareholding limitations. 

7 
Share Repurchase J" 

In February 1997, Telecom began a flexible programme of share repurchasks subject to the detailed procedures and disclosure requirements of the 
Companies Act 1993 and the requirements of the New Zealand Stock Exchange. The repurchase programme was completed on 19 December 1997. 
A total of 138,093,860 shares were repurchased under the programme a t  a total cost of $1,001 million. 
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NOTE 18 Capital Funds (continued) 

Capital Notes 
TCNZ Finance Limited ("the Issuer"), Telecom's main financing subsidiary, has issued long-term fixed interest unsecured subordinated capital notes 
('TeleNotes'). 

An initial issue was completed in May 1997 in the New Zealand market for an aggregate principal amount of face value $275 million. The TeleNotes 
were issued for an initial term of approximately seven years and with a fixed coupon of 8.546. A second issue to the institutional market was made in 
August 1997 for an aggregate principal amount of face value $150 million for an initial term of approximately nine years and with a fixed coupon of 
Z50h. At the end of the initiaf term, investors are offered the option of  continuing to hold the TeleNotes a t  a new yield and for a term set by the Issuer. 
In the event that the investors do not accept the new terms of the TeleNotes they may elect to have their notes redeemed. 

The issuer can, at its sole discretion, redeem the TeleNotes including any unpaid interest for cash or redeem the TeleNotes including any unpaid 
interest by subscribing for and procuring the issue of ordinary shares in the Company to the noteholders a t  a price equivalent to 90% of the average 
closing price of the Company's shares in the 10 business days preceding the election date. 

In February 1998, Telecom New fa land  Finance Limited. a Telecom financing subsidiary, issued to certain qualified institutional buyers in the United 
States of America, under an Offering Memorandum pursuant to US SEC Rule 144A, an aggregate principal amount of face value US$t50 million 6.25% 
Restricted Capital Securities and US$150 million 6.5% Restricted Capital Securities for an initial term of five and ten years respectively Telecom has 
entered into currency swaps to remove the exposure to exchange rate fluctuations that would otherwise result from the issue o f  US Capital Securities. 
The effective cost of the US Capital Securities reflects the results of  these currency swaps and related New Zealand interest rate swaps. The Restricted 
Capital Securities rank pari passu with the TeleNotes issued in New Zealand and are similar in all material respects. 

The proceeds of the capital notes issues were used to effect the share repurchase programme. 

Foreign Currency Translation Resenre 
Movements in Telecom's foreign currency translation reserve are reconciled below: 

Tclccom Group 
Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions) NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ% 

Balance at  the beginning of  the period 
Net exchange difference on translation of independent overseas subsidiaries 
Net exchange difference on translation of overseas associate company 
Hedge of net investment in an independent overseas subsidiary 

Balance a t  the end of the period 

Telecom Share Options 
Telecom (excluding AAPT) operates an executive share option scheme whereby certain key executives are granted a number of  options to purchase 
ordinary shares in the Company. Each option will convert to one ordinary share on exercise (provision is made for adjustment in certain circumstanccs]. 
A participant may exercise his or her options (subject to employment conditions) any time during a prescribed period commencing a t  least one year 
from the date on which the options are conferred. New ordinary shares will be issued in accordance with the Constitution upon the exercise of options. 
The price payable on exercise will be equivalent to the average daily closing price of Telecom shares reported on the New Zealand Stock Exchange for 
the 10 business days on which shares are traded immediately preceding the date on which options are granted (subject to adjustment if the shares 
traded 'cum dividend"). The options granted are determined by a committee of the Board of  Directors pursuant to the executive share option scheme. 
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- NOTE 18 Capital Funds (continued] 

Information regarding options granted under the executive share option scheme is as follows: 

As at 31 March 1997 
Granted 
Exercised 
Lapsed due to resignation 

As at 31 March 1998 
Granted 
Exercised 
lapsed due to resignation 
Forfeited 

Asat31 March 1999 
Granted 
Lapsed due to resignation 

As a t  30 June 1999 
Granted 
Exercised 
Lapsed due to resignation 

As at 30 June 2000 

Option price* Number of 
NZ$ options 

5.83 1,467,7 18 
7.13 1,473,447 
6.28 (264,9921 
6.86 (53.685) 

6.49 
8.49 
6.65 
8.37 
8.54 

2,622,488 
3,022,40 1 
(82591 7) 
(1 86,087) 
(999,2841 

7.46 3,633,60 1 
8.12 3,954,194 
8.54 (32,239) 

7.80 7,555,556 
8.39 487,894 
6.16 (668.31 6) 
8.1 5 [ 641 .O 591 
7.97 6,734,075 

Options outstanding 

Options Pricc range Price * Remaining 
Period Granted outstanding NZ$ NZ$ life' (years] 

1 April 1995 - 31 March 1996 372,415 5.71 5.7 1 1 .o 
1 April 1996 - 31 March 1997 135,95 t 6.01 - 6.98 6.67 2.0 

t April 1999 - 30 June 1999 3,363,775 8.12 8.12 4.4 
t July 1999 - 30 June 2000 487,894 7.87 - 8.80 8.39 5.3 

1 April 1997 - 31 March 1998 764,040 6.85 - 8.42 7.3 8 2.9 
1 April 1998 - 31 March 1999 1,610,000 7.85 - 9.17 8.46 3.6 

6,734,075 

Options current& ocercisabtc 

Options Price * 
exercisable NZ$ 

372.41 5 5.7 1 
135,95 1 6.67 

1,610,000 8.46 
2,179.79 1 8.1 2 

764,040 7-38 

- - 
5,062,197 

Weighted avcrugc 

AAPT Share Options 
AAPT Limited operates an executive and employee share option plan whereby AAPT executives and employees are granted a number of options to 
purchase AAPT ordinary shares. Each option is convertible to one ordinary AApl Limited fully paid share. Participants may exercise their options as 
follows: 

Up to 50% of the options, between two and five years of the grant date; 
Up to a further 25% of the options, between three and five years of the grant date; and 
Up to the remaining 25% of the options, between four and five years of the grant date. 

New ordinary shares wit1 be issued in accordance with AAPTs Constitution upon the exercise of the options. The exercise price is determined by the 
weighted average of the price a t  which AAPTs shares were traded on the Australian Stock Exchange during the week before the options were granted. 
The options granted arc determined by MWs Board pursuant to the executive and employee share option scheme. 

Information regarding options granted under the AAPT executive and employee share option plan is as follows: 

Option price* Number of 
4 A$ options 

As a t  27 November 1999 
Granted 
Exercised 
Lapsed due to resignation 

As a t  30 June 2000 

2.15,? 1 1,250,000 
5,524,000 

(5,422,475) 2.77 
4.86 (1 98,400) 

542 

3.62 1 1,153,125 



NOTE 18 Capital Funds (continued) 

Options outstanding 
Options Price range Price Remaining 

Period Granted outstanding Ab AS life' (years] 

1 July 1997 - 30 June 1998 3,06 1,500 0.30 - 3.21 0.89 2.2 
1 July 1998 - 30 June 1999 2,342,625 2-68 - 4.59 3.59 3.7 
1 July 1999 - 27 November 1999 3 60,000 4.7s 4.75 4.1 
28 November 1999 - 30 lune 2000 5,389,000 4.83 - 6-45 5.42 4.8 

Options currently exercisable 

Options Price 
mrcisablc A$ 

3,06?,500 0.89 
2,342,625 3.59 

3 60,000 4.75 

11,153,125 5,764,125 

Weighted averoge 

Dividends 
Dividends declared and provided by the Company are as follows: 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 lune 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

[DollaFs in millions except per shore omoontsl NZ$ NZS NZt NZS 

First quarter dividend paid 
Supplementary dividend 

Second quarter dividend paid 
Supplementary dividend 

Third quarter dividend paid 
Supplementary dividend 

Third quarter special dividend provided 
Supplementary dividend 

Fourth quarter dividend provided 
Supplementary dividend 

Transition period dividend provided 
Supplementary dividend 

Total dividends 

186 
26 

185 
25 

184 
25 
61 

8 
140 
19 

20 1 
26 

20 1 
26 
202 

26 

- 
202 
26 

- 20 1 
25 

20 1 
25 
202 

25 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

~ ~ ~~~~ 

859 910 227 906 

Dividends per share (excluding supplementary dividends) 43.0 cents 46.0 cents 11.5 cents 46.0 cents 

Total dividends for the year ended 30 June 2000 represented four quarterly dividends of 11.5 cents per share. In addition, and in accordance with the 
Income Tax Act 1994, supplementary dividends totalling $75 million were paid with the first three quarterly dividends to shareholders who are not 
resident in New Zealand, for which Telecom received an equivalent tax credit from the Inland Revenue Department. Supplementary dividends of 
$25 million have been provided for which will be payable with the fourth quarter dividend. 

Shares Issued in Lieu o f  Dividends 
Telecom established a Dividend Reinvestment Plan effective from the third quarter of the year ended 30 June 2000. Under the plan shareholders 
can elect to receive dividends in cash or additional shares. In respect of the 31 March 2000 quarterly dividend 1,943,141 shares, with a total value of 
$15 million, were issued in lieu of a cash dividend. 

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT 

Interest Rate and Currency Risk 
Telecom employs the use of derivative financial instruments for the purpose of reducing i ts  exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and foreign 
exchange rates. Tetecom effectively monitors the use of derivative financial instruments through the use of well-defined market and credit risk limits 
and timely reports to senior management. 

rate swaps, forward rate agreements and interest rate options to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its floating rate debt. 

resulting from purchases from foreign suppliers and foreign currency borrowings and expenditure, will be adversely affected by changes in exchange 
rates. As a t  30 June 2000, Telecom's net unhedged foreign exchange position relating to the aforementioned activities was not significant. 

The majority of Telecom's long-term debt has been, and is currently, subject to fixed interest rates. Telecom uses derivative products such as interest 

The purpose of Telecom's foreign currency hedging activities is to protect it from the risk that the eventual New Zealand dollar net cash flows, 
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NOTE 19 Financlal Instruments and Risk Management (continued) 

The notional principal or contract amounts outstanding are as follows: 
Telecom Group 

1999 1999 2000 Maturities 
31 March 30 June 

(Dollars in millions1 NZ$ NZ$ NZB 

Cross currency interest rate swaps 
Interest rate swaps 
Interest rate options 
Forward exchange contracts 

Forward exchange contracts 

Forward rate agreements 
Currency options 

Purchased puts 
Sold calls 

(hedging firm purchase commitments and foreign currency investments) 

(hedging short-term debt) 

925 925 2,575 2001 -2009 
719 719 2,397 200 1 -20 10 

- 300 450 2000-200 1 

757 2000-2005 71 2 895 

718 605 3 40 2000 
30 - - - 

- 21 2000-2001 
20 2000-200t - - 

The notional amounts of the derivative financial instruments, with the exception of forward exchange contracts and cross currency interest rate swaps, 
do not nccessarity represent amounts exchanged by the parties, and therefore, are not a direct measure of the exposure of Telccom through its use of 
derivative financial instruments. The amounts exchanged are calculated on the basis of  the notional principal amounts and the other terms of the 
instruments, which relate to interest rates and exchange rates. 

Parent Company 
The Parent Company had no derivative contracts outstanding a t  30 June 2000 and 1999, and 31 March 1999. 

Concentration o f  Credit Risk 
In the normal course of its business, Telccom incurs credit risk from trade receivables and transactions with financial institutions. Telecom has a credit 
policy, which is used to manage this exposure to credit risk. As part of this policy, limits on exposures with counterparties have been set and approved 
by the Board of Directors and are monitored on a regular basis. 

Telecom does not require collateral or other security to support financial instruments with credit risk While Telecom may be subject to credit losses 
in the event of non-performance by its counterparties, it does not expect such losses to OCCUT. 

Financial instruments which potentially subject Telecom to credit risk consist principally of cash, short-term investments, advances to associate 
companies, trade receivables and various off-balance sheet instruments. Telecom places its cash, short-term investments and off-balance sheet 
hedging instruments with high credit quality financial institutions and sovereign bodies and limits the amount of credit exposure to any one financial 
institution. Telecom has no significant concentrations of credit risk in respect of any one financial institution. Concentrations of credit risk with respect 
to trade receivables are limited due to the large number of customers included in Telecom's customer base. 

Fair Values o f  Financial Instruments 
The estimated fair values of Telecom's financial instruments, which differ from the carrying values, art as follows: 

Tclccom Group 

1999 1999 2000 
31 March 30 June 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
value wlue M t U C  value value value 

[Dollars in millions] N t f  NZS NZS NZ$ NZb NZ$ 

Applicable financial instruments on the balance sheet: 
Long-term investments - term deposits 
Long-term investments - advances to associate companies 
Long-term investments - shares in listed companies 
Long-term debt (see Note 17) 
Capital notes 

Interest rate swaps 
Cross currency interest rate swaps 
Interest rate options 
Foreign currency forward exchange contracts 

Financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk: 
# 

(hedging firm purchase commitments and 
foreign cur rcncy invest men ts) 

Foreign currency options 

26 - 

1 - 

(431 
156 
d 

29 
- 

1 
d 

(24) 
146 

1 

15 
1 

34 
158 
166 

(3,049) 
(943) 

(1 5) 
7 
1 

1 
L 

(62) 
277 
2 

59 
1 

Telecom anticipates that long-term debt and capital notes will be held to maturity and, accordingly, settlement at the reported fair value of these 
financial instruments is unlikely 
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NOTE 19 Financial Instruments and Risk Management (continued] 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument: 

Cash. Short-term Investments. Bank Overdraft. Short-term Debt, Receivables and Prepayments. 
Accounts Payable and Accruals 
The carrying amounts of these balances are approximately equivalent to their fair value and therefore they are excluded from the table shown above. 

Long-term Investments 
The fair value of term deposits is estimated on the basis of current market interest rates available to Telecom for investments of similar terms and 
maturities. 
The fair value of advances to associate companies is based on current market interest rates for debt of similar maturities. 
The fair value of shares in listed companies is based on quoted market prices for these securities. 
It was not practicable to estimate fair values of the remaining long-term investments as there are no quoted market prices for these or similar 
investments. 

Long-term Debt 
The fair values of TeleBonds, Eurobonds and the Swiss franc issue are estimated on the basis of the quoted market prices of Government debt securities 
of similar maturities, The fair value of other long-term debt is based on current market interest rates available to Telecom for debt of similar maturities. 

Capital Motes 
The fair values of  Capital Notes are estimated on- the basis of the quoted market prices of Government debt securities of similar maturities. 

Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps. Interest Rate Swaps. Forward Exchange Contracts, Foreign Cwrrency Qptions, 
Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Options 
The fair values are estimated on the basis of the quoted market prices of  those instruments. 
The carrying value of  the cross currency interest rate swaps and interest rate swaps represents the accrued interest on these instruments, 

Repricing Analysis 
The following table indicates the effective interest rates, the earliest period in which recognised financial instruments reprice and the extent to which 
these factors have been modified by off-balance sheet financial instruments. This information provides a basis for the evaluation of the interest rate 
risk to which Telecom is exposed in the future. 

Weighted 
effective Greater 
interest Within I 1-2 2-3 3-4 4- 5 than 

rate war vca rs vcars years wars 5 vcars TOTAL 

Financial assets: 
Cash balances 
Investments 

Financial liabilities: 
Debt 

(Dollars in millions) NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ4 NZb NZ$ NZ$ 

- - - - - 5.1 4% 8 1  81 
6.87% 739 38 777 3 - - - 

Off-balance shcct instruments: 
Interest rate swaps 
Cross currency interest rate swaps 
Interest rate options 

30 June 2000 repricing profile 

30 lune 1999 repricing profile 

31 March 1999 repricing profile 
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NOTE 20 COMMITMENTS 

Operating Leases 
Minimum rental commitments for all non-cancellable operating leases (excluding amounts provided for in respect of restructuring) are: 

Payable within 1 year 
Payable within 1-2 years 
Payable within 2-3 years 
Payable within 3-4 years 
Payable within 4-5 years 
Payable thereafter 

Finance Leases 
Lease commitments in respect of capitalised finance leases are: 

Payable within 1 year 
Payable within 1-2 years 
Payable within 2-3 years 
Payable within 3-4 years 
Payahle within 4-5 years 

Total minimum lease payments 
Future finance charges on finance leases 

Present value of net future minimum lease payments (see Note 17) 

Tclccom Group 

1999 1999 2000 
31 March 30 June 

[Dollars in millions) NZ$ NZI NZS 

45 50 56 
41 45 48 
35 39 41 
32 32 28 
24 23 19 

116 133 83 

293 322 275 

Telccom Group 

1999 1999 2000 

IRollors in millions1 NZB NZ$ NZS 

31 March 30 June 

19 19 63 
63 59 23 
17 17 - 

~ 

90 87 81 

Ca pita1 Commitments 
At 30 June 2000, capital expenditure amounting to $754 million (30 June 1999: $65 million, 31 March 1999: $55 million) had been committed 
under contractual arrangements, with substantially all payments due within four years. The capital expenditure commitments principally relate to 
telecommunications network assets and a t  30 June 2000 included Telecom and AAPTs commitments relating to Code Division Multiple Access 
("CDMA") network build costs. 

In addition Telecom has signed an agreement with other international telecommunications organisations to build and operate a Trans-Pacific 
submarine optical fibre cable, called the Southern Cross Cable Network ('Southern Cross"), linking Australia and New Zealand with Hawaii, Fiji and 
the West Coast of the United States. In March 1998, Telecom contractually cohmitted to purchase capacity on Southern Cross of approximately 
US$140 million. The first payment of approximately US70 million is due on the first ready-for-service date ("RE"), now expected to be in November 
2000. The second payment of approximately US$57 million is due on the first anniversary of  RFS with the balance payable over the following two 
years. In November 1999, Telecom committed to  purchase further capacity at a cost of US$69 million. Payments of US$12 million, US323 million, 
US$23 million and US$ll million are due on 31 January 2002,2003,2004 and 2005 respectively. In addition AAPT has committed to purchase 
capacity on Southern Cross at a cost of approximately US$40 million payable over the next three years. 

costs are being funded through a US$640 million external credit facility and interim funding provided by the shareholders. Telecom bas committed to 
provide up to US$lSO million as part of  this interim funding and as a t  30 June 2000 had advanced US$120 million (excluding accrued interest) under 
this arrangement Southern Cross plans to refinance the external credit facility, and repay all outstanding interim funding from shareholders, on or 
before RFS. Based on current capacity commitments and expected revenue forecasts, it is expected that Southern Cross will repay its borrowings in 
the first few years after project completion. 

To date Southern Cross has signed capacity purchase commitments with customers totalling US$1.1 billion. Southern Cross cable construction 

In addition the Telecom Group has committed to pro6dc additional funding of  A$90 million to another associate company, over the next 18 months. 
? 

* 
.i 



NOTE 21 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Lawsuits and Other Claims 
In proceedings commenced in November 1996, Clear Communications Limited ("Clear") alleges breaches of the Commerce Act in relation to Telecom's 
bundling practices. Unspecified damages are sought 

In April 1997, Telecom issued proceedings against Clear for withholding certain payments for services supplied under Clear's 1996 interconnection 
agreement with Telecom. Telecom seeks a declaration that the outstanding amounts are payable and an injunction requiring Clear to pay for services 
provided under the interconnection agreement. Clear's latest amended defence and counterclaim allege that the provisions of  the 1991 and 1996 
interconnection agreements requiring payments of the sums invoiced by Telecom are void or unenforceable and that by charging these sums and 
seeking to enforce the agreements Tclecom has an anti-competitive purpose and effect in breach of the Commerce Act. 

allegations in both proceedings is due to commence on 26 March 2001. Specified allegations previously the subject of separate proceedings will be 
referred to arbitration after trial. 

In proceedings commenced by Telstra NZ Limited ("Telstra NZ') in May 1999, it was alleged that Telecom's cessation of certain carrier rebilling 
arrangements with Telstra NZ breached the Commerce Act. Telstra NZ sought injunctive relief together with unspecified damages. Telstra NZ's 
application for interlocutory injunction was dismissed in July 1999, and the proceedings were settled in July 2000. 

In June 1999 a claim was filed against Telecom in the Employment Court by representative and individual plaintiffs. me plaintiffs allege breach of 
various express and implied terms of  their employment contracts. The claim is not fully quantified. 

In March 1997 Telstra Corporation commenced proceedings against AAPT in the Commercial Division of  the Supreme Court of  New South Wales, 
Australia. These proceedings were later transferred to the Federal Court of  Australia in Sydney. Telstra Corporation claims approximately A$127 mil tion 
plus interest and costs for unpaid charges for telecommunications services and restitution for the benefits received in relation to those 
telecommunications services. AAPT has cross-claimed asserting claims including breach of contract, negligence, misleading and deceptive conduct, 
misuse of confidential information, unconscionable conduct and abuse of  market power under Part IV of the Australian Trade Practices Act. Trial of 
these proceedings has commenced and the hearing is due to resume in October 2000. 

In April 2000, CallPlus Limited ('CallPlus") and two other companies issued proceedings against Telecom alleging breach of contract and the 
Commerce Act in relation to Telecom's 0867 service. Clear also commenced proceedings against Telecom in April 2000, alleging breach of contract 
in relation to the number portability agreement between Telecom and Clear and breach of the Commerce Act in relation to Telecom's 0867 service. 
CallFhs and Clear each seek injunctive rellef and an inquiry into damages. 

On 31 July 2000, the Commerce Commission issued proceedings against Telecom claiming that the introduction of 0867 constituted a use by 
Telecom of its dominant position for proscribed purposes. The Commerce Commission seeks a declaration that this contravened s36 of the 
Commerce Act, pecuniary penalty and costs. 

In May 2000, Clear abandoned most of its causes of action in these two proceedings. A three month liability trial dealing with remaining 

Various other lawsuits, claims and investigations have been brought or are pending against Telecom. 
The Directors of Telecom cannot reasonably estimate the adverse effect [if any) on Telecom if any of the foregoing claims are ultimately resolved 

against Telecom's interests, and there can be no assurance that such litigation will not have a material adverse effect on Telecom's business, financial 
condition or results of operations. 

Land Claims 
As previously stated in Note 73, interests in land included in fixed assets purchased from the Government may be subject to claims to the Waitangi 
Tribunal or deemed to bc Wahi Tapu and, in either case, may be resumed by the Government. Certain claims have been brought or are pending against 
the Government under the Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975. Some of these claims may affect land transferred to the Company by the Government and/or 
by the Company to its subsidiary companies. In the event that land is resumed by the Government, there is provision for compensation to Telecom. 

Financial Instruments 
There are contingent liabilities in respect of outstanding contracts for the sale and purchase of foreign currencies, cross currency interest rate swaps, 
interest rate swaps, interest rate options and foreign currency options. No significant losses are anticipated in respect of these matters. 

AAPT had issued bank guarantees totalling A$91 million as at 30 June 2000. 

Parent Company 
The Parent Company has guaranteed, along with guaranteeing subsidiary companies, indebtedness of TCNZ Finance Limited amounting to 
$3,272 million (30 June 1999: $1,546 million, 31 March 1999: $1,580 million) under a guarantee dated 27 May 1997 and trust deeds dated 25 October 
1988,3 April 1992 and 17 March 2000 and subsequent supplemental trust deeds, together with interest thereon. The Parent Company has issued 
further guarantees in relation to commercial paper and other treasury activities of TCNZ Finance Limited. The Parent Company has also provided 
intercompany guarantees to Telecom New Zealand Limited. 

NOTE 22 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Telecom Group 

Transactions with Principal Shareholders 
During the share repurchase programme, which was completed in December 1997, 31,979,330 shares were repurchased from each of Ameritech and 
Bell Atlantic a t  a cost of $233 million each. At the time of the share repurchase, Ameritech and Bell Atlantic were principal shareholders in Tetecom. 

Interest o f  Directors in Certain Transactions 
Certain Directors have relevant interests in a number of companies with which Telecom has transactions in the normal course of business, 



Notes to the Financial Statements 

- NOTE 22 Related Party Transactions (continued) 

Advances to  Associate Companies 
As a t  30 June 2000 Telecom had made a long-term shareholders advance o f  US$SS million (excluding accrued interest] to Southern Cross Cables 
Holdings Limited at an interest rate of Libor + 0.75% (30 June 1999: US$55 million) and a short-term advance for interim funding purposes of 
US$120 million (excluding accrued interest) a t  an interest rate of Libor + 1.0%. AAPT had made an interest free advance of A$25 million to AOL 
Australia Online Services Pty Limited a t  30 June 2000. 

Parent Company 
The Parent Company's transactions with subsidiary companies are set out in Notes 2 and 5. 

4.68%). 

advanced to subsidiary companies. These term loans have interest rates ranging between OO/o and 9.8% (30 June 1999: 0% and 9.8%). 

Amounts due to subsidiary companies are for no fixed term and are a t  a weighted average interest rate of 6.35% at 30 June 2000 (30 June 1999: 

Included within investments in subsidiary companies (see Note 11) a t  30 June 2000 are net term loans of $1,711 million (30 June 1999: $567 million) 

NOTE 23 SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

At 30 June 2000, the significant operating companies of the Telecom Group and their activities were as follows: 
Country of Interest 
incorporation held Principal activity 

Subsidiary Companies 
Telccom New Zealand Limited 

Telecom Directories Limited 
Telecom Purchasing Limited 
Telecom Cook Islands Limited 
TCNZ [UK) Investments Limited 
TCNZ (United Kingdom) Securities Limited 
TCNZ Finance Limited 
Telecom Investments Limited 
Telecom New Zealand Finance Limited 
TCNZ Financial Services Limited 
Telecom Enterprises Limited 
Telecom Wellington Investments Limited 
Telecom Pacific Limited 
TCNZ Australia Investments Pty Limited 
Telecom Southern Cross Limited 
TCNZ (Bermuda) Limited 
Telecom Southern Cross Finance Limited 
Telecom New Zeatand Australia Pty Limited 
Telecom New Zealand Japan Kabushiki Kaisha 
Teltcom New Zealand UK Limited 
Telecom New Zealand (UK) Licences limited 
Telccom New Zealand USA Limited 
AAPT Limited 
Cellular One Communications Limited 
connectcom.au Pty Limited 
Commerce Sotutions Limited 
AAPT CDMA Pty Limited 

Associate Cam pan ies 
Pacific Carriage Holdings Limited 
Southern Cross Cables Holdings Limited 
AOL Australia Online Services Pty Limited 

New Zealand 

New Zealand 
New Zealand 
Coot Islands 
United Kingdom 
United Kingdom 
New Zealand 
New Zealand 
New Zealand 
New Zealand 
New Zealand 
New Zealand 
New Zealand 
Australia 
New Zealand 
Bermuda 
Bermuda 
Australia 
Japan 
United Kingdom 
United Kingdom 
United States 
Australia 
Australia 
Australia 
Aust ra I ia 
Australia 

Bermuda 
Bermuda 
Austrajia 

100% 

ioaafo 
100% 
60% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
1OWh 
100% 
100% 
100% 
loo# 
100% 
1 oo%l 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
79.9% 
loo%* 
loo%* 
1oow 
100%" 

50% 
50% 
50%. 

Provides local, national and internationul and voluc-added telephone 
services, cellular and other mobile services, datu ond Internet services. 
Publishes telephone directories. 
A group purchasing and procurement company: 
Provides telecommunications services in the Cook Islands. 
A group finonce company 
A group finance company 
A group finonce company 
A group finance company 
A group finance compony 
A group finance company 
A holding company 
A holding company 
A holding company 
A holding company 
A holding company 
A holding compony 
A group finance company 
Provides international wholesale telecommunications services. 
Provides international wholesale telecommunications services. 

e Provides international wholesale telecommunications services. 
Holds United Kingdom telecommunications licences. 
Provides international wholcsale telecommunications services. 
Provides value-added telecommunications services. 
Provides mobile telecommunications services. 
lnternet service providel: 
Provides e-commerce solutions. 
Provides CDMA wireless services. 

A holding company 
A holding company 
Internet service provider: 

Other than Telecom New Zealand Australia Pty Limited, which has a balancf date of 31 March, the financial year-end of all significant operating 
subsidiaries and associates is 30 June. 

.I Rcprcsents AAPrs sbarcholding in the company 
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NOTE 24 SEBMENTAL REPORTIND 

Geographic Segments 
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2000 

I 

I 

Telccam Group 

New Zcaland Australian Other 
operations opcrations operations Eliminations Consolidated 

(Dollurs in millions) NZb NZS NZf NZ$ NZ$ 
Operating revenue 

External customers 3,5 15 74 1 75 3 433 1 
Internal customers 22 15 (37) 
Abnormal revenue 15 I5 

- - 
- - - 

Total revenue 3,537 77 1 75 (37) 4,346 
Segment net earnings attributable to shareholders 757 31 18 (23) 783 
Segment fixed assets 3,724 48 1 45 4,250 
Segment total assets 5,076 1,083 648 l , t74  Z98 1 

lntersegment sales are priced on an arms length basis. 
During the three months to 30 June 1999 and in the years to 31 March 1999 and 1998, more than 900h of the Group's total operating revenues, 

operating earnings and identifiable assets were generated by operations in New Zealand. The purchase of a majority interest in Australian subsidiary 
AAPT on 27 November 1999 creates the need for separate geographical disclosures for the year to 30 June 2000, 

- 

Industry Segments 
Telecom essentially operates within one industry segment as a unitary business, providing an integrated range of telecommunications products 
and services, 

NOTE 25 RECONCILIATION OF NET EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Tclccom Group 

Three months 
ended Year ended 

Year ended 31 March 30 June 30 June 
1998 1999 1999 2000 

(Dollurs in mil/ions) NZf NZS NZS NZ$ 

Net earnings attributable to shareholders 
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to 
net cash flows from operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Bad and doubtful accounts 
Deferred income tax 
Share o f  losses of  associate companies 
Minority interests in profits of subsidiaries 
Capital note distribution costs 
Goodwill amortised 
Sale of AAPT Sat-Tel Pty Limited 
Discontinued operations 
Other 

822 

553 
27 
23 

2 
55 
7 

- 

- 
- 

14 

783 

583 
43 
24 
6 
8 

54 
43 
(1 51 

(2) 

- 

Changes in assets and liabilities net of 
effects of non-cash and investing and 
financing activities: 

(1ncrease)ldtcrcasc in accounts 

Decrease/(increase) in inventories 20 (1) (9) 6 
Increase/(decrease) in current taxation 106 83 153 61 

Increase/(decrease) in accounts 

receivable and related items (1 081 23 It 5) (1 27) 

(Decrease)/incrcasc in provisions (53) (59) 6 (57) 

155 25 (5) 135 

Net cash flows from operating activities 1,537 1,574 493 1,545 
- --I" - payable and related items 

Parent Company 

Three months 
Year ended ended Year ended 

30 June 30 June 31 March 
1999 I999 2000 

N f S  NZS NZ$ 

699 1 74 722 



NOTE 26 IMPUTATION CREDIT ACCOUNT 

Dividends paid by New Zealand resident companies may include imputation credits representing the taxation already paid by the Company on the 
profits distributed. New Zealand resident shareholders may claim a tax credit equal to the value o f  the imputation credit attached to dividends. 
Overseas shareholders in general are not entitled to claim the benefit of any imputation credit. Overseas shareholders may benefit from supplementary 
dividends. The movements in the imputation credit accounts are detailed below: 

Tclecom Group 

31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 

(Dollors in millions1 NZb NZ$ NZ$ 

Balance (credit) a t  the beginning of the period (116) (1 26) (1) 
New Zealand income tax (paid)/refunded (302) 51 (300) 
Imputation credits attached to dividends received (2) - (1) 

Balance (credit) a t  the end of the period (1 26) (11 I31 
Minority interests t 1 - 
Net balance (credit) at the end o f  the period 11251 - (3) 

Imputation credits attached to dividends paid 294 74 299 

Parent Company 

1999 1999 2000 

NZ$ NZB NZ$ 

31 March 30 June 

NOTE 27 ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 

The following acquisitions and disposals impacted Telecom's financial statements in the year ended 30 June 2000: 

9 On 27 November 1999 Telecom purchased an additional 61.7% stake in MPT, bringing the total shareholding a t  that date to 81.4%. 
On 10 February 2000 AAPT acquired a 60% stake in EC-Pay Pty limited. 
On 31 March 2000 AAPT disposed of  i ts entire 100% shareholding in AAPT Sat-Tel Pty Limited. . On t June 2000 Telecom disposed of i ts entire 100% shareholding in ConnecTel Limited. 

The effect of these acquisitions and disposals on the Group's assets and liabilities was: 

Tclccom Group 

~ ~ d / u r s  in millions1 NZ$ 

Assets 
Current assets: 
Cash 
Receivables and prepayments 

Total current assets 

Future tax benefit 
Long-term investments 
Intangibles 
Fixed assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities: 
sank overdraft 
Accounts payable and accruals 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt 

Total liabilities 

Minority interests 

Net assets acquired 

Net consideration: 
Opening investment 
Net cash paid 
Goodwill arising on acquisition 
Profit on disposal 

3 
i 138 -- 
171 

14 
2 

268 
266 

72 1 

(1) 
27 1 

270 



I , 
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NOTE 28 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION [UNAUDITED) Surplus from 
Net abnormal Surplus from continuing Net earnings 

operations attributable to Net earnings Operating revenue/ continuing 
revenues (expense) operations before income tax shareholders per share 

CDollars in millions. exccDt Qcr share amounesl NZS NZS NZB NZB NZS NZf  
~ ~~ 

Quarter ended: 
30 September 1999 
31 December 1999 
31 March 2000 
30 June 2000 

Year ended 30 June 2000 

887 I 365 337 209 0.1 19 
993 - 350 311 197 0,112 

1,239 15 380 328 205 0.1 17 
1,227 - 33 1 270 172 0.098 

4,346 15 1,426 1,246 783 0.447 

Transition period ended: 
30 June 1999 - audited 863 (7) 342 3 20 202 0.115 

Quarter ended: 
30 June 1998 
30 September 1998 
31 December 1998 
31 March 1999 

826 
869 
859 
896 

- 325 300 190 
- 359 328 206 
- 354 325 202 
1 362 337 224 

0.109 
0.118 
0.115 
0.128 

~~ ~~~~ ~~ 

Year ended 31 March 1999 3,450 1 1,400 1,290 822 0.469 

Earnings per share is computed independently for each of the quarters presented. Consequently, the sum of the quarters does not necessarily equal 
total annual earnings per share. 

NOTE 29 COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION [UNAUDITED] 

Annual Balance Date Change 
Effective 1 April 1999, Tectecom changed its annual balance date from 31 March to 30 June. The unaudited consolidated Statement of  financial 
Performance for the three months ended 30 June 1998 and the year ended 30 June 1999 is presented below for comparative purposes. 

Three months ended 30 June 
1998 

Year ended 30 June 
1999 

(Dohrs in millions, except per shore amounts] NZ$ NZ$ 
Operating revenues 

Local service 
Calling 
Interconnection 
Cellular and other mobile services 
Data 
Other operating revenues 
Abnormal revenues 

2 63 
290 

15 
113 
81 
64 
- 

1,059 
1,140 

71 
502 
3 57 
327 

31 

Operating expenses 
Labour 
Depreciation 
Cost of  sales 
Other operating expenses 
Abnormal expenses 

Surplus from operations 
Investment income 
Interest expense 

Surplus from operations before income tax 
Income tax expense 

Surplus from operations after income tax 
Share of  losses o f  associate company after income tax 
Minority interests in profits of subsidiaries 

Net surplus 
Capital note distribution costs after income tax 

Net earnings attributable t o  shareholders 

Net earnings per share 

Weighted average number of  ordinary shares outstanding (in millions) 

826 3,487 

124 467 
139 55 1 
109 459 
129 556 - 37 

50 1 2.070 

325 
16 

(41 1 

1,417 
45 

(1 521 

300 
(96) 

204 
- 
- 

898 
(71 
(2) 

204 
(1 4) 

190 a34 

$0.109 $0.476 

1,752 1,752 



Notes to the Financial Statements 

- NOTE 30 SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN NEW LEALAND AND UNITED STATES GENERALLY ACCEPTED 
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE 

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice ("GAAP') applicable in New Zealand 
("NZ") which differs in certain significant respects from that applicable in the United States ("US). These differences and the effect o f  the adjustments 
necessary to restate earnings and shareholders' funds are detailed below. 

Effect  on Net Earnings of Differences Between N L  GAAP and IPS GAAP 
Telccom Group 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
30 June 31 March 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

(Uohrs in millions cxccpt per share amounts) NZS NZ$ NZO NZt 

ended 30 lune 

Net earnings in accordance with NZ GAAP 
Add discontinued operations 

820 822 202 783 
(30) - - - 

US GAAP adjustments: 
Depreciation of interest costs capitalised in prior years [a] 
Deferred taxation (b) 
Executive share ownership plan (c) 
Provision for restructuring (d) 
Provision for Year 2000 (e) 
Provision for onerous contracts (9 
Share of losses of  associate company (g) 

Net earnings from continuing operations in 
accordance with US GAAP 

Discontinued operations 

Net earnings in accordancc with US GAAP 

Basic earnings per share from continuing operations in accordance with US GAAP (m) 
Basic earnings per share from discontinued operations in accordance with US GAAP 

Basic net earninqs per share in accordance with US GAAP 

790 822 202 783 

733 768 21 1 733 
30 - - - 

763 768 21 1 733 

$0.41 0 so.43a $0.1 20 $0.41 8 
30.0 17 - - - 

$0.41 8 $0.427 $0.438 $0.1 20 

Diluted earninqs per share from continuing operations in accordance with US GAAP (m) $0.410 $0.439 $0.1 20 $0.41 7 

Cumulative Effect on Shareholders' Funds o f  Differences Between NZ GAAP and US GAAP 
Telccom Group 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

lllollars in millionsl NZB NZ$ NZb NZ$ 

Shareholders' funds in accordance with NZ GAAP 
Capitalisation of interest costs, net of accumulated depreciation (a) 
Deferred taxation (b) 
Provision for dividend (h) 
Executive share ownership plan (c) 
Provision for Year 2000 [e) 
Provision for onerous contracts (fJ 
Share of losses of associate company (9) 
Accumulated unrealised holding loss on available-for-sale securities (n) 

Shareholders' funds in accordance with US GAAP 

1,086 
39 

202 

17 
22 

(3 1) 

- 

- 

1,130 
30 

202 
(1 ai  

1,276 1,325 1,335 1,32 1 



NOTE 30 Significant Differences Between New Zealand and United States Generally Accepted Accounting Practice 
[continued) 

[a) Capitalisation of Interest Costs Relating to the Construction ob Property, Plant and Equipment 
Prior to 1 April 1989, Telecom did not capitalise interest costs incurred in connection with the financing of expenditures for the construction of 
tetecommunications equipment and other fixed assets. In the year ended 31 March 1990, Telecom changed that policy such that, for each fixed asset 
project having a cost in excess of  $10 million and a construction period of not less than 12 months, interest costs incurred during the period that is 
required to complete and prepare the fixed asset for i ts  intended use are capitalised as part of the total cost. In the year ended 31 March 1996, 
Telecom changed that policy further such that, for each fixed asset project having a cost in excess of $100,000 and a construction period of not less 
than three months, interest costs incurred during the period that is required to complete and prepare the fixed asset for its intended use are 
capitalised as part of the total cost. The policy was changed again from 1 April 1999 such that interest costs are capitalised for all fixed asset projects. 

Under US GAAP, interest costs incurred in connection with the financing of all expenditure for the construction of fixed assets are required to be 
capitalised during the period required to prepare the fixed asset for its intended use. For the purpose of compliance with US GMP, the estimated 
amount of interest that would have been capitalised on construction costs incurred on capital projects not already capitalised in accordance with 
Telecom's accounting policy has been determined and depreciated over the lives of  the related assets. As a result of the change in accounting policy 
during the year ended 31 March 1996, which brought NZ GAAP accounting treatment in respect of capitalised interest into alignment with US GAAP 
in all material respects, the ongoing reconciling difference within net earnings will comprise the depreciation charge on interest not capitalised under 
NZ GAAP prior to 1 April 1995. 

(b) Deferred Taxation 
Under NZ GAAP, Telecom uses the partial liability method to account for taxation whereby al l  items expected to reverse in the foreseeable future 
are recognised, whereas under US GAAP the comprehensive liability method is used. 

and $27 million respectively, are as follows: 
The components o f  the US GAAP net deferred tax liability at  30 June 2000, 30 June 1999 and 31 March 1999 amounting to $31 million, $56 million, 

Telecom Group 

Defcrrcd tax asset Deferred tax liability 

31 March 30 June 31 March 30 June 
1999 1999 2000 1999 1999 2000 

(Dollars in millions] NZb NZb NZ$ NZS NZS NZk 

Depreciation 19 14 14 (1 191 (1 13) ( 1 451 
Restructuring provisions 12 9 2 - - - 
Tax losses in overseas subsidiary company 32 - - - 
Provisions, accruals and other 105 90 105 (64) (50) (57) 
Va I ua t ion a I lo wa nce (6) ( 6) (7) 
Supplementary dividend tax credit 26 - 25 - - - 

156 107 171 (183) (1 63) (202) 

- - 
- - - 

Included in the net deferred tax liability a t  30 June 2000 of $31 million is a net current asset of $124 million and a net non-current liability of 
$755 million. The net deferred tax liability at  30 June 1999 of $56 million included a net current asset of  $90 million and a net non-current liability 
of  $146 million. The net deferred tax liability at 31 March 1999 of $27 million included a net current asset of $129 million and a net non-current 
liability of $156 million. 

[c) Executive Share Ownership Plan 
The liquidation of Telecom's Executive Plan was completed in March 1999. The Trustee of the Executive Plan had disposed of the 1.9 million unallocated 
shares and remitted the praceeds to Telecom. Under NZ GAAP the net proceeds from the liquidation of the Executive Plan of $16 million were recorded 
as abnormal revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance. Under US GAAP the unallocated shares remaining a t  the time of liquidating the 
Executive Plan must be considered un-issued. Under US GAAP when a company sells previously un-issued shares in itself, the net proceeds from the 
sale are accounted for as paid-in capital. 

Under NZ GAAP, compensation expense relating to the Executive Plan was recognised systematically over the life of the plan based on the actual 
cost of the shares of  $2 each. Under US GM?,  the Executive Plan would have been treated as a variable stock award plan and, as such, the 
compensation expense recognised over the life of the plan would be adjusted in each accounting period for changes in the quoted market price of 
the Company's shares. Additionally, under US GAAP, the shares issued under the plan would not have been recognised as share capital until they 
vested and would not all have been recognised as outstanding for the purpose of determining the weighted average number of shares for earnings 
per share calculations. 
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- NOTE 30 Significant Differences Between New Zealand and United States Generally Accepted Accounting Practice 

Reconciliation of  the cumulative effect of the Executive Plan on shareholders' funds: 

(continued) 

Telecom Grouo 

Opening balance 
Shares vested, net 
US GAAP reversal of NZ GAAP liquidation profit 
Dividends paid on treasury stock 

31 March 30 June 
1949 1999 2000 

[d) Provision for Restructuring 
Under US GAAP, provisions for restructuring may only be accrued where a detailed announcement describing the restructuring has been made prior to 
balance date. 

[e) Provision for 'bear 2000 
Under US GAAP, the costs relating to Year 2000 modifications should be expensed as incurred. Consequently, the accrual of  such costs is not permitted. 

[fl Provision for Onerous Contracts 
Under US GAAP, the costs relating to these onerous contracts should be expensed as incurred. Consequently, the accrual of such costs is not permitted. 

[g) Share af Losses o f  Associate Company 
Under NZ GAAP where the carrying amount of an equity investment in an associate falls below zero, the equity method of  accounting is suspended 
and the investment is recorded a t  zero. If this occurs, the equity method of accounting is not resumed until such time as the Group's share of losses 
and reserve decrements not recognised during the financial years in which the equity method was suspended, are offset by the current share of 
profits and reserves. 

Under US GAAP net losses continue to be accrued until both the equity investment and any advance balance are reduced to zero. 

[h) Provision far Dividend 
Under NZ GAAP, dividends provided by the Board of  Directors after the end of  an accounting period, but in respect of that period, are deducted in 
arriving a t  retained earnings a t  the end of that accounting period. Under US GAAP, such dividends are provided in the period in which they are 
declared by the Board of Directors. The dividend included for the purpose of the US GAAP reconciliation is net of the effect of the supplementary 
dividend and associated tax credit. 

(I] Statement o f  Cash Flows 
Under both N f  GAAP and US GAAP, a Statement of  Cash Flows, which discloses cash Rows from operating, investing and financing activities, is 
required to be presented, Under US GAAP, bank overdrafts would be reclassified as a financing activity rather than a component of  cash position. 
In addition, short-term deposits with original maturities of three months or less would generally qualify as a component of cash position. Accordingly, 
the closing cash position under US GAAP at 30 June 2000,30 June 1999 and 3'1 March 1999 would be $342 million, $84 million and $68 million 
respectively. 

(j] Research and Development Expenditure 
Under NZ GAAf, research and development costs arc charged to  expenses as incurred except where, in the case of development costs, future benefits 
are expected beyond any reasonable doubt to exceed these costs. Where development costs are deferred, they are amortised over future periods on a 
basis related to future benefits. For the purpose of compliance with US GAAP, all research and development costs must be expensed as incurred. As a t  
30 June 2000,30 June 1999 and 31 March 1999 there were no significant amounts of deferred development costs. 

[a] Share Repurchase 
Under US GAAP, the share repurchase would have been accounted for differently such that the amount of the share repurchase would have been 
allocated amongst individual components of shareholders' funds. 

4 
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NOTE 30 Significant Differences Between New Zealand and United States GeneraIly Accepted Accounting Practice 
(con tin ued) 

[i] Share Options 
SFAS 123 rAccounting for Stock-Based Compensation") requires that Telecom calculate the value of stock options at the date of grant using an option 
pricing model. Telecom has elected the 'pro forma disclosure only" option permitted under SFAS 123 instead of recording a charge to operations, as 
shown below: Telecom Group 

Year ended Three months Year cndcd 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

[Dollars in milions, cxccpr per sham omounb] NZS NZ$ NZS NZ$ 

US GAAP: 
Net earnings ' As reported 763 768 21 1 733 

Pro forma 761 766 210 729 
Basic earnings per share As reported $0.427 $0.438 $0.1 20 $0.41 8 

$0.41 6 Pro forma $0.426 $0.437 $0.1 20 

The pro forma amounts have been determined using the Black Schoks option pricing model based on the following weighted average assumptions: 
Tclecom share options 

Year ended Three months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

Risk-free interest rate 
Expected dividend yield 
Expected option life (in years) 
Expected stock price volatility 
Discount to reflect restrictive terms of the options 

12% 6.4% 5.95% 6.8% 
5.9% 5.1% 6.3% 5.8% 

6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 
22.6% 24.00h 24.0% 23.0010 

0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

AhFT share options 

Seven months 
ended 30 June 

2000 

Risk-free interest rate 
Expected dividend yield 
Expected option life (in years) 
Expected stock price volatility 

6.5% 
0% 
5.0 

4 l0h 

[m) Earnings Per Share 
SFAS 128 ("Earnings Per Share"), requires companies to present basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share. The numerators and the 
denominators used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share pursuant to SFAS 128 arc reconciled below: 

Telecom Group 

Year ended Thrn months Year ended 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

~~ ~ 

[Dollon in millions mcpt per shore amounts] 1998 1999 1999 2000 

Numerator - net earnings from continuing operations $733 $768 $21 1 $733 
Basic EPS Computation 

Denominator - ordinary shares (in millions) 1,786 1,752 1,753 1,753 

Basic EPS - continuing operations $0.41 0 $0.438 $0.120 $0.41 8 

Diluted EPS Computation 
Numerator: 
Net earnings from continuing operations $733 $768 $21 1 $733 
Add capital note distribution costs after income tax $26 $55 $13 $54 

$759 $823 $224 $787 

Denominator (in millions): 
Ordinary shares 
Capital notes 
Options 

Diluted EPS - continuing operations 

1,786 1,752 1,753 1,753 
65 121 1 20 135 
- 3 1 - 

1.851 1,873 1,874 1,888 

$0.41 0 $0.439 $0.1 20 $0.41 7 



Notes t o  the Financial Statements 

- NOTE 30 SIgniflcant Differences Between New Zealand and United States Generally Accepted Accounting Practice 
(continued) 

[nl Comprehensive lwcomc 
Telecom Group 

Three months Year ended Year cndcd 
31 March ended 30 June 30 June 

1998 1999 1999 2000 

lDollars in milliond NZ$ NZB NZ$ NZf 

Net earnings in accordance with US GAAP 763 768 21 1 733 
Other comprehensive income: 
Foreign currency translation adjustments (see Note 18) 
Unrcaliscd holding loss on available-for-sale securities 

Other comprehensive income, net of taxation 

Total comprehensive income 

1 - 1 40 
~ 

764 768 212 773 

Accumulatcd other comprehensive income, a component of shareholders' funds i n  accordance with US GAAP, totalled $41 million a t  30 June 2000 
(30 June 1999: $1 million, 31 March 1999: Nil, 31 March 1998: Nil). 

or 'available-for-sale securities'. Telecom's investments in INL and eVentures are not held for the purpose of short-term trading and therefore meet 
the definition of available-for-sale securities. Available-for-sale securities must be carried a t  fair value with unrealised gains and losses reported as 
a component of other comprehensivc income. 

As at 30 June 1999, Telecom's investment in PAPT also met the definition of an8available-for-salc security and an associated holding loss of 
$49 million was recognised. In the year ended 30 June 2000 Telecom increased its shareholding in AAPT to approximately 80%. As this investment 
no longer meets the definition of an available-for-sale security, the loss has been reversed in the pro forma disclosure for the three months ended 
30 June 1999. 

SFAS 115 ('Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities") requires equity securities to be classified as either 'trading securities' 

[o) Acquisition of  AAPT 
AP616 "Business Combinations" requires certain unaudited pro forma disclosures be presented when a subsidiary is acquired. The following pro forma 
consolidated results of operations are presented as i f  the acquisition of a controlling interest in AAPT had taken place a t  the beginning of the current 
and preceding years. The effects of other acquisitions on the consolidated financial statements are not significant and have been excluded from the 
pro forma presentation. 

Telecom Group 

Year ended 30 June 
1999 2000 

Operating revenues 
Net earnings attributable to  shareholders 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

(Dollurs in millions, cxccpt pcr shim amounts) NZb NZ$ 

4,384 4,793 
684 660 

$0.390 $0.376 
$0.39 1 $0.378 

The pro forma consolidated results of operations include adjustments to give effect to amortisation of goodwill, interest expense on acquisition debt 
and certain other adjustments, together with related income tax effects. The unaudited pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of the 
results o f  operations that would have occurred had the purchase been made a t  the beginning of the periods presented or the future results of the 
combined operations. 
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Auditors' Report to the Shareholders o f  
Telecom Corporation of New Zealand Limited 

We have audited the financial statements on pages 36 to 71. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance and 
cash flows of the Company and the Telecom Group for the year ended 30 June 2000 and their financial position as a t  that date. This information is 
stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out on pages 43 to  45. 

Directors' responsibilities 
The Company's Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements which give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the Company and the Telecom Group as a t  30 June 2000 and their financial performance and casb flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

Auditors' responsibilities 
We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the Directors and reporting our opinion to you. 

Basis o f  opinion 
An audit includes examining, an a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes assessing: 

the significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation o f  the financial statements; and 

whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Tetecom Group, consistently applied and adequatety 
disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that 
the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall 
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 

Our firm carries out other assignments on behalf of the Company and its subsidiaries in the area of taxation compliance, accounting policy advice 
and consultancy assignments. 

Unqualified opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 

In our opinion: 

proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as appears from our examination of those records; and 

the financial statements on pages 36 to 71 expressed in New Zealand dollars: 

- comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and 

- give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and the Telecom Group as a t  30 June 2000 and their financial performance 
and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 10 August 2000 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at  that date. 

Chartered Accountants Wellington 



Interests Register 

Interests Register 
The following are particulars of entries made in the Interests Register 
for the period 1 July 1999 to 30 June 2000: 

Disclosures of Interest 
Directors disclosed interests, or a cessation of interest, in the following 
entities'pursuant to section 140 of  the Companies Act 1993. 

Roderick Deane 

Entity Relationship 

TransAlta New Zealand Limited Ceased to be a Director and Chairman 

TransAlta Canada Limited Appointed a Director 

Woolworths Limited Appointed a Director 

Theresa Gattung 

Entity Relationship 

AAPT Pty Limited Appointed a Director 

Patsy Reddy 

Entity Relationship 

Trilogy Corporation Limited Associated person of  a shareholder 
~ ~~~ 

New Zealand Opera Limited Director 

Victoria University Foundation 

NZSO Foundation 

Georgia Pacific New Zealand 

Ceased to be a Trustee 

Ceased to be a Trustee 

Company Director 

Relevant Interests in Shares 
Directors disclosed pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act 1993, 
the following acquisitions and disposals of relevant interests in Telecom 
shares: 

Roderick Deanc 

Date of Numbcr of sharcs 
DispasallAcquisition Consideration AcPuisitionslfDisoositionsl 

8 December 1999 $859,000 (1 00,000) 

8 December 1999 $553,724 (64,763) 
-_ 

14 Occem ber 1999 $953,440 (1 06,300l 

John King 

Datc of Number of sharcs 
DisposallAcquisition Consideration Acquisitionsl(Disposi tions) 

20 July 1999 $328,440 (39,100) 

21 July 1999 $252,000 (30,000) 

21 July 1999 $84,500 (1 0,000) 

24 August 1999 $83,942 (1 0,096) 

8 October t999 $74,496 (9,7001 

Patsy Rcddy 

Datc of 
DisposallAcqu isition Considcra tion Acquisitions/[Dispositions) 

Number of shares 

3 September 1999 $1 7,260 2,000 
~- 

16 June 2000 $1,380 175 
~~ 

Caterpillar New Zealand 
funding Company Director Other Disclosures 

Air New Zealand Limited Ceased to be a Director 

Active Equities Limited 

TeamTalk Limited 

Director and Shareholder 

Associated person of a shareholder 

fndemnity and Insurance 
Indemnities were given to  certain senior s t a f f  in relation to potential 
liabilities and costs such s ta f f  may incur for acts or omissions in their 
capacity as employees of Telecom, Directors of  Telecom subsidiaries or 
Directors of non-Telecom companies in which Telecom holds interests 
namely Southern Cross, AAPT and EDS. 

An indemnity was also given to a partner of Blake Dawson Waldron 
("BDW") in the partner's capacity as a Director of TCNZ Australia Pty 
Limited. This indemnity extended to the other partners of BDW far 
claims arising out of BDW permitting the partner to act as a Director. 
Indemnities were also given to two other Directors of TCNZ Australia 
Pty Limited in their capacity as Directors o f  TCNZ Australia Pty Limited. 

During the year, the Directors' and Officers' liability insurance was 
renewed to cover risks normally covered by such policies arising out of 
acts or omissions of Directors and employees in their capacity as such. 

Equity Securities Held by Directors 
The table below sets out the relevant interests in equity securities of 
Directors and Associated Persons of Directors a t  30 June 2000 for the 
purposes of Listing Rule 10.5.3 of the New Zealand Stock Exchange 
Listing Rules: 

Relevant Interest of Relevant Interest 
of Director Associated Person 

P Shirtcliffe - - 
R Deane 1 ,028,958(1) - 
P Baines 10,000 - 
J Kinq 227,080 60,000 

P Reddy 12,175 - 
T Gattung 42702 6(2) - 

[ I )  Includes options 
(2) Options. 



Other Disclosures 

Directors' Remuneration 
During the year to 30 June 2000, the total remuneration and value of 
other benefits received by the Directors of the Company was a5 follows: 

Name Total remuneration NZB 
Roderick Deanel 1,926,293 

Pe ter Sh i r tcl iff e 123,750 

Employee Remuneration 
The number of employees (including employees holding office as 
Directors of subsidiaries) whose remuneration and benefits is within 
specified bands is as follows: 

Remuneration Range Number of Number of employees 
NZ$ Employees acting as Directors of 

subsidiary companies 

1,080,001 - 1,090,001 1 1 

960,001 - 970,000 1 1 

480,001 - 490,000 1 1 

430,001 - 440,000 1 

805,076 Theresa GattunqZ 

100,000 John King 

11 0,000 Patsv Reddv 

Paul Baines 117,813 

Michael Tyler 105,417 
- - -. . - . . 

390,001 - 400,000 1 1 

380,001 - 390,000 2 1 Includes sola- options and EVA bonus for part of the year ond Directors' fees 
for port of the ycm Dr Dcanc retired as Chief Exccutivc on 30Septcmbcr 1999. 
He commenced as Chairman of the Board on 1 October 1999. 

2 Principally salorp Ms Gattung does not receive Directors fees 

360.001 - 370.000 4 1 

350,001 - 360,000 2 2 

330,001 - 340,000 1 

320,001 - 330,000 5 2 Substantial Security Holders 
According to notices given under the Securities Amendment Act 1988 
the following persons were substantial securities holders in Telecom 
Corporation of New Zealand Limited as a t  18 August 2000 in respect of  
the number of voting securities set opposite their names: 

The Capital Group Companies, Inc 87,650,880 

Brandes Investment Partners, LP 133.234.295 

310,001 - 320,000 2 1 

300,001 - 370,000 2 1 

290,001 - 300,000 2 1 

280,001 - 290,000 6 

270.001 - 280.000 3 1 

Franklin Resources Inc 106,025,108 260,001 - 270,000 4 2 

250,001 - 260,000 2 1 

240,001 - 250,000 2 1 

~~ ~~ ~ 

Bell Atlantic Corporation 

Bell Atlantic Holdings Limited 
437,080,670 

The total number of issued voting securities of Telecom Corporation 
of New Zealand Limited as a t  that date was 1,75541 3,444. This figure 
includes 1 Kiwi Share. 

~~ 

230,001 - 240,000 9 1 

220,001 - 230,000 6 1 

210,001 - 220,000 8 3 

200.001 - 210,000 8 1 Stock Exchange Waivers 
CEA Outsourcing 
In July 2000, following success in a tender process, the Company's 
subsidiary TCNZ Australia Pty Limited ("TCNZA") was selected by the 
Commonwealth Bank of Australia (TBK) to manage and deliver 
telecommunications services to meet CBAs business requirements 
throughout Australia. The Company obtained a waiver from the 
requirement in Listing Rule 9.2.1 for shareholder approval of related 
party transactions in connection with this outsourcing transaction. 

190.001 - 200.000 7 

180,001 - 190,000 13 

170,001 - 180,000 21 3 

160,001 - 170,000 27 2 

150.001 - 160.000 31 

140,001 - 150,000 47 

130,001 - 140,000 62 2 

120,001 - 130,000 68 1 

EDS Outsourcing 
In July 1999, the Company entered into a major outsourcing transaction 
with EDS (New Zealand) Limited ("EDS (NZ)*) under which EDS (NZ] will 
manage and operate the Company's company-wide information systems 
and technology delivery. In connection with the outsourcing, the 
Company, EDS [NZ) and Microsoft (NZ) Limited entered into an alliance 
to provide online services to business customers in New Zealand 
("the online venture'), and the Company acquired a 10% holding in 
EDS (NZ) and options to acquire up to a 49% holding ("the equity 
arrangement'). The Company obtained a waiver from the requirement in 
Listing Rule 9.2.1 for shareholder approval of related party transactions 
in connection with the outsourcing transaction, the online venture and 
the equity arrangement. 

. 

110.001. - 120.000 124 1 

100,000 - 110,000 178 

Employees also receive telephone concessions which can (depending on 
the nature o f  the concession) include free telephone line rental, national 
and international phone calls and online services. 
Two employees who act as Directors of subsidiary companies received 
less than $100,000 during the reporting period. 
The above list contains information on employees in Telecom's off-shore 
subsidiaries including the AAPT group of companies. Amounts are 
converted into New Zealand dollars where appropriate. 

TCNZ Finance Limited Quotation o f  Capital Notes 
The Company's subsidiary TCNZ Finance Limited ("TFL") has issued 
Capital Notes ("FeleNotes") which are quoted on the Stock Exchange. 
TFL obtained a waiver from Listing Rule 1.9.1 (Listing Rules which apply 
to issuers if equity securities quoted) on the basis that Listing Rule 1.9.2 
(Listing Rules which apply to issuers if no equity securities quoted) 
would apply in respect of the TeleNotes. H- I 



Other Disclosures 

Southern Cross 
In 1998 the Company entered into the Southern Cross project ("the 
project") with Optus and WarldCom to establish the Southern Cross 
Cable. The Company obtained a waiver from the requirement in Usting 
Rule 9.2.1 for shareholder approval of  material transactions with related 
parties in respect o f  any future transactions that might be entered into 
with Optus and WorldCom which are unrelated to the project. The 
waiver was granted on the conditions that: (if the sole reason for the 
parties being related in terms of  the Listing Rules is their involvement 
in the project. the parties are not related in any other way and the 
transaction does not otherwise fall within Listing Rule 9.2; and (ii) the 
transaction must be entered into where there has been no material 
change in the interests heid by the parties in the project and no 
material change to the rules and relationships of the parties within 
the joint venture. 

Donations 
The donation expense for the year was $24,000. In addition, Telecom 
makes available telecommunications services free of charge or a t  
reduced rates to the community, principally the 111 emergency service, 
and also provides substantial support to educational and charitable 
organisations. In the year under review, the operating costs to Telecom 
of these community programmes were approximately $19 million, 
including cash payments, revenue foregone and operating costs 
directly attributable to particular programmes. 

Subsidiary Company Directors 

The following people held office as Directors of subsidiary companies 
a t  the end of the period to 30 June 2000, or retired during the period 
- indicated with an (R). Alternate Directors arc indicated with an (A). 
AAPT (NZ) Limited A Roggc, R Nissen, A Sharma, 5 Picton (R). 
AAPT Finance Pty Limited A Roggc, R Nissen, L Williams, S Picton (R). 
AAPT Holdings (fnc) A Rogge. R Nissen, S Picton (R). AAPT 
Investments Pty Limited A Rogge, R Nissen, L Williams, S Picton (R). 
AAPT LMDS Pty Limited A Rogge, R Nissen, S Picton (R). AAPT 
Networks Pty Limited L Williams, A Rogge, R Strangman, '5 Picton (R). 
AAPT Pty Limited M Bogoievski, T Gattung, L Williams, CL Casey, 
E Eidenberg, R McGeoch. AAPT US Inc A Rogge, R Nissen, S Picton (R). 
AAPT Wireless Holdings Pty Ltd L Williams, A Rogge, R Nissen, R 
Dalgleish (R). PAPT Wiretess Pty Limited L Williams, A Rogge, R Nissen, 
S Picton (R). A l lBPhone  Pty Limited D Glavonjic- Baird Invest. Pty 
Limited L Williams, A Rogge, R Nissen, 5 Picton (R). Birrell Properties 
Limited DJ Bedford, MR Gillespie (R). Cellphone Ci ty  Limited M 
Jesudason, CF Barclay (R), CG Aitken (R), G Clarke (R) ,  TJ Harrington (R). 
Cellular One Communications Limited L Williams, R Nissen, D Baird 
(R), 5 Picton (R), M Baird (R). Commerce Solutions Limited L Williams, 
A Roggc, R Nissen, D Glavonjic, S Picton (R). Comswest Pty Limited AH 
Churchill, JC Bell. connect.com.au pty Limited L Williams, A Rogge, R 
Nissen, D Glavonjic, S Picton (R), J Stuckey (R). corpTEL Comm Limited 
L Williams, A Rogge, R Nissen, S Picton (R). corpTEL Mobile Pty 
Limited L Williams, A Rogge, R Nissen, S Picton (R). corpTEL Networks 
Pty Limited A Rogge, R Nissen, 5 Picton (R). corpTEL Pty Limited 
L Williams, A Rogge, R Nissen, S Picton (R). Digital Video Productions 
Pty Limited AH Churchill, DJ Bedford, CE Grevilte (R), MR Gillespie (R). 
Digital Video Services PQ Limited I C  Bell, AH Churchill. EC-Pay Pty 
Limited A Rogge, D Glavanjic, J Beglcy, A Robertson (A) First Media 
Limited DJ Bedford, MR Gillcspie (R). Interconnect Pty Limited A 
Roggc, L Williams, D Glavonjic, S Picton (R), N Stuckey, (R). New Zealand, 
Telecommunication Systems Support Centre Limited MO Milner, CI ., 
Scollay, S Inoue, AN Briscoc (R), Y Yoshida (R), C Wakefield (R). Ozphone 
FTy Limited t Williams, A Roggc, R Nissen, 5 Picton (R). Pacific Star 
Communications [NSW) Pty Limited IC Bell, AH Churchill. Pacific Star 
Communications (QLD) Pty Limited I C  Bell, AH Churchill. Pacific Star 
Communications ptv Limited JC Bell, RL Edwards, AH Churchill. Pacific 
Star Mobile Pty Limited K Devonshire, AH Churchill. Pacific Star 
Services Pty Limited JC Bell, AH Churchill. Pacific Star Technologies 

Pty Limited JC Bell, AH Churchill. Parzolo Pty Limited A Rogge, 
R Nissen, 5 Picton (R). Queensland Cable Limited L Williams, A Rogge, 
R Nissan, A Sharma, S Picton (R). Seraph Comm Pty Limited 
L Williams, A Rogge, R Nissan, D Baird (R), 5 Picton (R). Stottholm 
Holdings Limited R Nissen, A Rogge, A Sharma. Sunnet Pty Limited 
JC Bell, AH Churchilt. TCNZ (Bermuda) Limited I Stone, J Collis, JC Bell, 
0 Poole (A), C Adderley (A), K Pcarce (A), PJ Duignan (A), MR Gillespie 
(R]. TCNZ (UK) Investments Limited PJ Duignan, M Bogoievski, JM 
White (R), MR Gillespie (R). TCNZ (UK) Securities Limited PJ Duignan, 
R Walker, 8 Roberts, 5 Rurnball. TCNZ Australia Investments pty 
Limited M Bogoievski, AH Churchill, LR Edwards, JC Bell (R), JM White 
(R). TCNZ Cook Islands Holdings Limited DJ Bedford, PA Garty, 
MR Gillespie (A). TCNZ Cook Islands Limited DJ Bedford, PA Garty, 
MR Gillespie (R). TCNZ Equities Limited M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), 
JM White (R), MR Gillespie (R), LM Cox (R). TCNZ Finance Limited 
TE Gattung, PJ Duignan, M Bogoievski, M Bogoievski (A) 1M White (R), 
MR Gillespie (R), RS Deane (R). LM Cox (R). TCNZ Financial Services 
Limited M Bogoievski, LM COX (A), JM White (R), MR Gillespie (R), 
LM Cox (R). Teleco Insurance (NZ) Limited M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), 
MR Gillespie (R), JM White (R), LM Cox (R). Telecom 1999 Limited 
GA Mitchell, M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), KG Stephen (R). Telecom 2000 
Limited M Jesudason. Tclecom Cook Islands Limited P Garty C Jarvie, 
DJ Bedford (R). Telecom Corporation o f  New Zcaland (Overseas 
Finance) Limited B Putterill, M Austen, M Bogoievski, MR Gillespie (R), 
PJ Duignan (R). Telecom Credit Limited M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), 
JM White (R), MR Gillespie, (R), LM Cox (R). Telecom Directories 
l imi ted GR Mitchell, DJ Bedford (R), MR Gillespie (R). Telecom 
Enterprises Limited M 3ogoievski, LM Cox (A), MR Gillespie (R), LM COX 
(R). Telecom Europe Holdings Aps JJM Verhaak, LB Jcppesen, 
M Bogoievski, JM White (R), PC Olscn (R), STP de Greeff (R). Telecom 
Europe Aps JJM Verhaak, LB leppesen, M Bogoievski, JM White (R), 
PC Olsen (R), !3P de Greeff (R). Telecom Investments Limited M 
Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), MA Gillespie (R), LM Cox (R). Telecom IT 
Investments Limited M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), MR Gillespie (R), LM 
Cox (R). Telecom N.Z. Limited M Bogoicvski, LM Cox (A), MR Gillespic 
(R). Telecom New Zealand (UK) Licences Limited AN Briscoe, SJ 
Rimmer, ACM Blaikie, SJ Rimmer. Telccom New Zealand Australia Pty 
Limited M Bogoievski, JC Bell, L Edwards, AH Churchill, MR Gillespie (R). 
Tclecom New Zealand Finance Limited PJ Duignan, M Bogoievski, 
LM Cox (A), JM White (R), MR Gillespie (R). Telecom New Zealand 
Intcrnationat Limited DJ Bedford. Telecom New Zcaland lntcrnational 
Australia Pty Limited AN Briscoe, A Churchill. Telecom New Zealand 
Japan Kabushiki Kaisha AN Briscoe, CN Angrove, DJ Bedford, A Tierney 
(R), E lkckame (R), M lkeda (R). K Toma (R), E Sakaguchi (R). Telecom 
New Zealand Limited TE Gattung, DJ Bedford, M Bogoievski, LM Cox 
(A), 1M White (R), MR Gillespie (R). Telecom New Zcaland UK Limited 
AN Briscoe, SJ Rimmer, ACM Blaikie, SJ Rimmer. Tclecom New Zealand 
USA Limited AN Briscoe, IA Neale, LB Miller, DJ Bedford. Telecom 
Pacific Investments Limited DJ Bedford, MR Gillespie (R). Telecom 
Pacific Limited JC Bell, M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), JM White (R). 
MR Gillespic (R). Telecom Pagenet Limited M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), 
MR Gillespie [R), LM Cox (R). Telecom Purchasing Limited 
M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), JM White (R), MR Gillespie (R). LM Cox (R). 
Telecom Samoa Cellular Limited AN Briscoe, SE Tuioti, SR Petaia, 
DJ Bedford, CN Angrovc. Telecom Southern Cross Finance Limited 
J Collis, I Stone, P Duignan, KA Pcarce (A), D Poole (A), C Addcrlcy (A), 
R Rawlins (R), A Tucker (R), A Simmons (R), JM White (R), KA Pearce (R). 
Telecom Southern Cross Limited M Bogoievski, PJ Duignan (A), 
MR Gillespie (R), JC Bell (R). Telecom Telpage Limited M Bogoievski, 
LM Cox (A), MR Gillespie (R), LM Cox (R). Telecom US Leasing Limited 
DJ Bedford, M Bogoievski, PJ Duignan (A), JM White (R). Telccom 
Wellington Investments Limited M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), JM White 
(R), MR Gillespie (R), LM Cox (R). The Mobile Phone Company Limited 
M Bogoievski, LM Cox [A), MR Gillespie (R), LM Cox (R). Wanzilla Pty . 
Limited A Rogge, R Nissan, S Picton (R). Yellow Pages Limited 
M Bogoievski, LM Cox (A), MR Gillespie (R), LM Cox (R). 
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Twenty Largest Registered Shareholders 
as a t  l a  August 2000 

Rank Full Name Total Percentage 

Deoositorv Limited 1,053,999,353 60.04 
1 New Zealand Central Securities 

2 Bell Atlantic Holdinqs Limited 437,080,670 24.89 

3 NZ Guardian Trust Company Limited 
- CorDorate Trusts Number 5 Account 10,000,000 0.56 

4 PerPetual Nominees Limited <PMISF a b  9,428,490 0.53 

I 
5 NZ Guardian Trust Company Limited 7,541,754 0.42 

6 Mercantile Mutual Life Insurance 
Company Limited 6,471,118 0.3 6 

7 Perpetual Trustees Nominees Limited 6,341,2 19 0.3 6 

8 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 4,856,460 0.27 

9 Queensland Investment Corporation 4,712,729 0.26 

10 National Nominees Limited 4,338,938 0.24 

11 Debenture Nominees Limited 3,769,146 0.2 1 

I 
12 Guardian Assurance Limited cequity fund> 3,458,800 0.1 9 

13 Chase Manhattan Nominees Limited 3,350,456 0.19 

14 Merrill Lvnch [New Zealand) Limited 2.1 04.0 18 0.1 1 

15 Debenture Nominees Limited 1,675,9 16 0.09 

16 Perpetual Nominees Limited <ICIS a/c> 1,672,982 0.09 

17 Amcil Limited 1,450,000 0.08 

18 MLC Limited 1,407,652 0.08 
~~ ~ 

19 Tower Trust Limited 1,293,462 0.07 

20 Athene Nominees Limited 1,225,000 0.06 

Analysis of Shareholding as a t  18 August 2000 

Range Holder Holding 
count % Quantity Oh 

1 to 499 8,677 15.19 2,604,385 0.15 

500 to 999 10,663 18.66 7,421,058 0.42 

1,000 to  4,999 29,713 52.00 60,064,555 3.42 

5,000 to  9,999 4,934 8.63 31,113,015 1.77 
~~ ~~~ 

10,000 to 49,999 2,877 5.04 46,295,99 1 2.64 

50,000 and over 276 0.48 1,607,9 14,439 9 1.60 

Total 57,140 100.00 1,755,413,443 100.00 

Constitution 
The Company is registered under the Companies Act 1993. New Zealand 
Stock Exchange rules require listed companies to include in their 
constitution one of three sets of provisions related to takeovers. The 
Company's Constitution contains Notice and Pause Provisions restricted 
to insiders. 

Stock Exchange Listing 
The ordinary shares of  Telecom Corporation of New Zealand Limited 
('Telecom shares"] arc listed on the New Zealand Stock Exchange and 
Australian Stock Exchange. Telecom shares are listed on the New York 
Stock Exchange in the form of American Depositary Shares. 

Financial Calendar 
Annual meeting 
2000-01 First quarter results announced 
First quarter dividend paid 
2000-01 Half year results announced 
Second quarter dividend paid 
2000-01 Third quarter results announced 
Third quarter dividend paid 
2000-01 Financial Year end 

12 Oct 00 
14 Nov 00 

Oec 00 
Feb 01 
Mar 01 
May 01 
Jun 01 

30 Jun 01 

Annual Meeting o f  Shareholders 
Telecom's Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held a t  the 
Michael Fowler Centre, Wakefield Street, Wellington, on Thursday, 
12 October 2000 a t  2.30 pm. A Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy 
Form are circulated to shareholders with this Annual Report. 

Registered OfBice 
The registered office of Telecom is: 

Telecom Networks House 
68 Jervois Quay 
PO Box 570 
Welling ton 

Dividend Policy 
Telecom's dividend policy is  to distribute around 50% of net earnings, 
provided that the Company does not have alternative cash requirements 
for investment and other purposes. 

Telecom's policy is to distribute net earnings through quarterly 
dividends, thereby reducing the time taken to distribute cash to 
shareholders. Details of these payments are reteased in conjunction 
with quarterly and annual announcements. 

Dependent on the level of imputation credits attached to dividends, the 
Company will pay supplementary dividends to non-resident portfolio 
shareholders. (The latter are non-resident shareholders who individually 
hold less than 10% of  the shares). Supplementary dividends offset the 
effect of non-resident withholding tax. Telecom receives from the Inland 
Revenue Department a tax credit equivalent to supplementary dividends 
and there is, accordingly, no disadvantage to New Zealand resident 
shareholders. Some non-resident shareholders whose dividend income 
is taxable can claim a tax credit for the non-resident withholding tax 
which has been deducted. 

Telecom intends to continue paying fully-imputed dividends. 



S hareholdcr Information 

Dividend Reinvestment Plan 
As Part of i ts  shareholder relations programme, Telecom operates a 
Dividend Reinvestment Plan which offers shareholders the opportunity 
to directly increase their investment in Telecom. Shareholders may opt 
for full or partial participation in the plan. A copy of the Dividend 
Reinvestment Plan Offer Document and Participation Notice may be 
obtained on request from Telecom's share registries. 

Dividends paid 
The following is a summary of all dividends paid by Telecom since listing 
in July 1991. NZ cents per ordinary share, US cents per American 
Depositary Share (ADS). 

1st quarter 2nd quarter 3rd quarter 4th quarter 

1992 N fc tn ts  6.50 6.50 
~~~ 

US cents 72.62 70.93 

1993 NZ cents 7.25 8.25 

US cents 74.49 91.34 

1994 NZ cents 8.25 14.75 
~~~ 

US cents 89.90 141.46 

1995 NZ cents 13.50 16.50 

US cents 135.82 172.10 

1996 NZ cents 7 7.00 8.50 9.50 

US cents 178.05 9 1.66 1 03.3 6 

1997 NZ cents 9.50 9.50 9.50 10.50 

US cents 104.60 106.10 104.50 57.90 

1998 NZ cents 10.50 10.50 10.50 8.00 

US cents 62.65 49.19 55.96 32.99 

1998 special dividend 

NZ cents 3.50 

US cents 18.05 

1999 NZ cents 11.50 11.50 11.50 11.50 

US cents 46.55 47.95 48.95 48.97 

1999 Interim June quarter 

NZ cents 11.50 

US cents 48.1 1 
~~ 

2000 NZ cents 11.50 1 f.50 11.50 11.50 

US cents 45.18 44.72 43.15 43.1 5* 

*Estimated based on un exchange rate at 30June of NZ$l lo US$0.4690. 

Shareholder Inquiries 
Shareholders with inquiries about transactions, changes of address or 
dividend payments should contact Telecom's share registries. 

New Zealand Registry 
Computcrshare Registry Services Ltd 
Lvc l  3, 277 Broadway, Newmarkct, Auckland. 
(Private Bag 921 19. Auckland) 

Fax 0-9-522 0058 
NZ Toll Free 0800-737-1 00 

Ph 0-9-522 0022 

United States Registry 
Citibank shareholder Services 
PO Box 2502 
Jersey City, NJ 07303-2502 
US toll free 1877-248-4237 
w w mci t i ban k.com/ad r 

Australian Reg is t ry  
Computcrshare Registry Services Ltd 
Level 3, 60 Carrington Street 
Sydney, NSW 1137, 
Australia 
(GPO Box 7045, Sydney) 
Ph 02 8234 5000 
Fax 02 8234 5050 
www.csharc.cam.au 

Contact tclcphonc numbers: 
Austraiia 1800-1 23-350 
Canada 1800-280-0398 
Hong Kong 800-962-867 
New Zealand 0800-737-500 
Singapore 800-641 -1013 
United Kingdom 0800-960-283 
United States 1 800-208-2 130 

Shareholder inquiries about Telecom's operating and financial 
performance should be emailed to investor-info@telecom.com 
or addressed to: 
Manager, Investor Relations 
Telccom New Zealand, PO Box 570 
Wellington, New Zealand 

Visit our website a t  www.te1ecom.com 



MANAGEMENT INFORMATION 



Andrew A. Rodwell 
348 Baptiste Way 

La Canada, CA 91011 

Summary: Progressive, innovative, successful results driven senior level professional with broad corporate, 
entrepreneurial and consulting experience in business management and corporate development. 
Proven leadership, sales, marketing, financial and strategic planning skills. Experienced in inteAationa1 
business development.. 

Professional 
Experience: 07/00 - Present 

Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Ltd 

Executive Vice President & Director Pasadena, CA 

Appointed to manage the implementation and ongoing business of the company. The position has 
accountability for the day to day operation of the company in the USA and for the development and profitability 
of its services in the US market. I have line management responsibility for all US based employees and the 
management of out-sourced financial, taxation, legal, human resource and regulatory advice. 

The key duties and responsibilities of this role are: 

. Management of product development and deployment of TNZCL products and services into the US market. 
Management of the US operation to meet revenue/profitability targets and manage indirect costs within 
budget. 
Management of TNZCL’s outsourced vendor relationships to provide a service infrastructure in accordance 
with industry (and Telecom New Zealand’s) standards for availability and quality of service. 
Assist local staff and New Zealand based Tclecom New Zealand personnel develop policies relating to 
personnel, company operations and fmancial performance. 
Ensure TNZCL is compliant with all local HR, regulatory and taxation requirements. 
Management of TNZCL’s fmancial reporting and planning to meet Telecom Corporation requirements. 
Develop business plans, setting strategy with short and long range objectives, for fbture product roll-out to 
keep TNZCL competitive in the US market 

. 

. 

. . . 
01/00 - 07/00 
Telecom New Zealand USA Ltd 

Vice Presideni, New Markets Pasadena, CA 

Development of a comprehensive business case examining and quanhfymg the logistical and 
commercial viability of the company entering the US retail long distance market. The case was 
approved by the CEO of TNZ Corporation.. 

4/94 - 01/00 
New Zealand Trade Development Board 

From 1/96 Trade Commissioner Los AngeIes, CA 

Strategic development of New Zealand presence in key US market. Idenbfy, assess and facilitate 
business opportunities for New Zealand exporters in the US. 
Key Responsibilities: 
a 

0 

Advise on the US market - strategic focus on business establishment and development 
General management, preparation/execution of annual business plans and budgets 
Commissioned market research - analysis of market structure (size, distribution channels, 
regulations, tariff/ quota issues, pricing), competitive factors, trends; marketing recommendations 



0 

0 

0 

Key results: 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Develop customised market entry and development strategres 
Distributor/ agent identification, assessment & qualification (due diligence) 
Investment promotion - idenhfy, attract & facilitate major US capital investment to NZ (through 
greenfields investment; acquisitions; technology. transfer, collaborations, alliances) 

Successful management, to budget, of the Los Angeles operation 
Direct responsibility for millions of dollars in forex and commendations from NZ client companies 
Wrote and implemented strategic plan for “US Food & Beverage Retail Development Program” 
Facilitation of UCLA research study for the NZ Greenlip Mussel Industry 
Key role in bringing several multi-million dollar US asset-based investments to NZ 
Numerous articles and public presentations 

4/94 - 1/96 Business Development Consultant Christchurch, New Zealand 

Increase global forex earnings for key client export companies. 
Key Responsibilities: 
0 

0 

0 

Key results: 
0 

0 

Provide consulting services to accelerate sustainable foreign exchange earnings 
Develop research proposals, negotiate fee, establish parameters and outputs 
Form and manage business relationships 
Manage relationships with Trade NZ offshore offices to ensure quality, timely reports 

Increased client base, range and scope of work 
Chaired the Strategic Review of the NZ Mussel Industry (‘95) and formulation of an International 
Marketing Plan 
Managed and led two international trade missions 
Member of the New Zealand Fishing Industry Marketing Council 

4/93 - 4/94 
A.A. Rodwell Limited Business Consultant Christchurch, New Zealand 

Provided strategic planning, marketing and business development consulting services. 
Key Responsibilities: 
0 Financial and business analysis of product ranges and markets 
0 Strategic planning, focussed on corporate direction, accounting for market trends, core 

competencies, bottom line growth, competitive threats and growth objectives 
Write marketing plans - considering pricing, advertising, promotional strategies and product 
development 

Key results: shifted focus of companies into profitable products & markets, re-organised business 
structure, identified new markets - satisfied clients operating efficient, profitable businesses 

1/90 - 4/93 
South Island Seafoods, Managing Director Auckland, New Zealand 

Established and built own company into a profitable, sustainable, sigrllficant commercial operation. 
The company’s business is domestic foodservice distribution and international sales, primarily of 
seafoods. Business sold in 1993. 
Key Responsibilities: 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Key results: established a robust, profitable, saleable business with t/o exceeding $lm in 3yrs. 

Develop domestic and international markets 
Establish strategic network of suppliers, including international sources 
Design and implement promotional programs 
Manage all functions of a small business, including accounting, payroll, staff, finance, product 
development, purchasing, costing, marketing and sales 



2989 - University of Auckland, Graduate School of Business full time student 

5/86 - 2/89 
Fruitfed Export Senior Field Ojjcicer Auckland, New Zealand 

Sales and marketing role - to increase market share and position Fruitfed as the preferred marketer of 
clients orchard production. 
Key Responsibilities: 
0 Set and manage budgets and sales targets/seme and negotiate supply contracts/staff management 
Key Results: increased market share by 270%; increased supplier base 250%; diversified product base to 
include four entirely new crops 

12/84 - 7/85 
Genestock New Zealand Limited Graduate Trainee Auckland, New Zealand I 

Genestock was a science-based business involved in technology-based animal reproduction programs 
for the cattle and goat farming industries (super-ovulation, embryo-transfer, nucleus exchange). 

Education: 
e 

a 

Other: 

a 

Skills: 

Memberships: 
0 

0 

BS(Zoology), Canterbury University, New Zealand (1983) 
Dip. Bus Admin. (Finance), Auckland University, New Zealand (1990)/ graduate degree requiring 6 
MBA papers (resuIts W’s, 2xB+’s, 2xB’s) 

Strategic Marketing, Canterbury University (additional MBA paper - 501) 
Establishing International Strategic Alliances and Joint Ventures (AMA), 1997 
Mergers and Acquisitions (AMA), 1998 

Basic French and Spanish 

Society of Competitive Intelligence Professionals 



Michelle Lo Welter 
13010 Moorpark Street. Studio City, CA 

Home: (818) 981-2625 Voice: (818) 609-4558 Emd: michelle welter@,hotmail.com 

Senior Account Manager, Trainer 
Extensive Experience Building Successful ClientNendor Relationships 

Special Experrise in Implementations and Training 

Results-oriented professional with six plus year's experience b&g telecommunications related services and 
supporting long distance carrier/clients. Well-qualified in implementing operational functionality, identifylng 
client needs and developing strategic account relationships. 

Summary of Qualifkations: 

Four years of progressively responsible client account management, relationship management experience. 
Experienced in requirements gathering, preparing time and costs analysis, drafting order of magnitude 
proposals and project management. 
Communicate effectivek and work well with individuals at all levels within an organization. 
Ability to recognize and troubleshoot intemal situations that may result is negative client exposure. 
Successful with the challenge of training company life cycle methodoIogies and applications to managers, 
internal personnel, clients and vendors, 

Professiond Experience: 

Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Ltd 
Director, Billing Operations 

Pasadena, CA Presendy 

Manage Direct and LEC b&g operations for retail long distance telecommunications consumers. Ensure rate 
table accuracy. Ensure appropriate application of tax and tax like charges and their collection and remittance to 
appropriate agencies. Manage consumer's payment: activity and action management of debt collection, Manage 
and provision customer service and efficient resolution of consumer complains involving networkhervice 
concerns and billing inquiy Reconcile and arrange paymnt for services provided by vendors. 

OAN Services, Inc. Northridge, CA 
Local Exchange Carrier B&g - Sr. Account Manager / Trainer 

1996- 2000 

Prhrmy contact to managed all ongoing, post - sale, client interaction. Managed client accounts successfully 
facilitating implementations with internal departments and vendors to bring billable messages to market and 
initiate revenue stream for client and OAN. Documented client needs analysis and gathered requirements for 
expanded service projects. Drafted change system requirements and coordinated technical support with IT 
vendor to implement system enhancements. Managed technical implementations and ensured projects remained 
within the time and cost scope. Monitored client data submission to ensure EMI formatting accuracy and 
"ize LEC return of unbillable messages. Audited financids to ensure appropriate calculation of remittance 
returns. Analyzed client performance to forecast financial trends for client and employer. Monitored adherence 
to client contract terms and conditions. Maintained internal sales efforts by up-selling ancillary products and 
services to existing accounts. Negotiated contract amendments. Supported s o h e  application installation and 
ongoing SQL database maintenance. Identified appropriate customer service support needs based on individual 
client products and services and coordinated staffing and training with internal Call Center. Sole account 
manager to travel to client sites to train OAN Services life cyde methodologies, decision support software 



functionality and data analysis. Developed and delivered three week OAN Account Manager training 
curriculum. Trained Jr. Account managers and cross-trained employees from alternate internal departments. 

Electronic Data Systems - OAN Services Account 
Local Exchange Carrier Billing 
Call Center Customer Service Representative (8/93 through 3/94) 
Call Center Supervisor / Trainer (3/94 through 11/96) 

Van Nuys, C A  1993- 1996 

Selected as a team leader after three months service as a Customer Service Representative (CSR’s). Managed 
Rockwd Spectrum ACD to staff 38 to 89 CSR’s leveraging coverage to meet client level of service expectations 
while operating within Call Center budget parameters. Adjusted performance criteria to meet revenue goals and 
monitored weekly/monthly performance for a team of 12 to 20 CSR’s, Established call handling processes/ 
procedures and adjustment parameters. Monitored on-line service calls and provided coaching and counseling 
support. Developed and implemented incentive programs to stimulate enthusiasm and productivity among 
CSR’s. Administered performance evaluations and consequence management plans. Made recommendations 
for compensation increases. Developed training curriculum and conducted three-week training sessions for new 
hire groups of 8 - 10. Facilitated monddy continuation training/ cbent issue dassroom training activities for 
CSR staff. Coordinated with Account Managers to create consumer care procedures based on client needs and 
train CSR’s on client specific practices. Responded to Regulatory agencies inquiries on behalf of clients. 

. 

Robbins Brothers Jewelers Various Locations, Southern CA 1989-1993 
Retad Jewelry Sales - Sales Associate 

Supported store sales objectives by consistently exceeding my individual sales goals. Negotiated and closed sales 
provided appropriate financing options and completed financial transactions. Considered revenue potential and 
up sold and/or recommended ancillary services. Created sales opportunities by maintaining a relationship with 
consumers, seeking referrals and engaging new consumers. 

skills: 

Organizational commitment 
An+c and synthesizing skds 
Proficient with MS Office 

Results oriented 
Communicate and write persuasively and effectively 
Initiates and champions innovation and improvement 

Prof es s ion d References : 

Available upon request. 



KELLY WATSON 

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE: 

Telecom New Zealand Communications Ltd. - Facilities-based Telecom provider 

Vice President, Sales and Marketing 
From: September 2000 to present 
*responsible to recruit and retain long distance customers within certified states in the United States 
*manage TNZCL's sales and customer care facilities 
*work with advertising, event management, and other agencies as required 

Merisel, lnc. El Segundo, CA - $5 billion computer and software distributor 

Director, Channef Marketing, North America 
From; January 2000 To: September 2000 
* Develop and manage Merisel's channel strategy, focusing on VAR recruitment and specialty segments (SMB, 
OEM, Networking, ASP, Enterprise), and building programs to motivate Merisel's sales organization 
* Member of Merisel's senior marketing management team with goal to transition from co-op based marketing 
model to more traditional marketing model and with responsibility for North American marketing P&L 
* Work with product marketing and manufacturer partners to facilitate support of marketing programs through co-op 
and MDF funding 
* Work with advertising, event management, and internet marketing agencies to co-ordinate marketing and 
publicity 

Manager, Channel Marketing, US 
From: September 1998 To: January 2000 
* Created new marketing division of I 6  associates focused on multiple customer segments (VAR, Commercial, 
Retail, E-tail) to build revenue-enhancing programs 

Manager, Systems Purchasing 
From: January 1998 To: September 1998 
* Responsible for product management of the company's top product line including market strategy, product 
line profitability, asset management, marketshare growth, and customer penetration 

Senior Suyer, Compaq 
From: March 1997 To: January 1998 
* Responsible for procurement and management of all inventory assets for the company's top product line 

Buyer, Apple and Hewlett-Packard 
From: September 1995 To: March 1997 
* Responsible for procurement and management of inventory assets for important hardware lines 

Assist ant B u yet, Systems 
From: May 7995 To: September f995 

Responsible for supporting purchasing team 

Bid Analyst 
From; May 1994 To: May 1995 
* Responsible for negotiating "meets comp" pricing with suppliers and manufacturer partners to allow Merisel's 
sales team to more effectively compete on large opportunities or government contract business 
* Using technical product knowledge, developed concept proposals for configured systems and networks as 
required 

Account Executive 
From: January 1994 To: May 1994 



* Responsible for sales and new business development in Merisel's VAR sales division 

Compugen Systems, Inc. Toronto, Canada - $500 million computer reseller 

Account Manager 
From: January 7991 To: July 7993 
* Responsible for managing a territory of corporate and government accounts, providing pricing and proposals, 
configuring complex networking designs, and providing a high level of customer service 

Telefficiency Toronto, Canada - Telephony reseller 

Sales Representative 
From: September 7990 To: January 1997 

Responsible for creating and managing new account business 

EDUCATION & TRAINING: 

University of Western Ontario, London Canada: 6.A.Political Science 
University of California, Los Angeles: Business courses in Accounting, Statistics, Calculus 
Merisel & Other Training: SAP, Leadership & Team Coaching, Time Management, Interviewing skills, various 
product and technical training, Dale Carnegie Human Relations, etc. 



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CAPABILITY 

Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited has sufficient financial capability 
to provide the requested service in the State of Florida and has sufficient financial capability to 
maintain the requested service and to meet its lease or ownership obligations. In support of 
Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited's stated financial capability, a copy of 
Telecom Corporation of New Zealand Limited's Annual Report for the year ended June 30,2000 
is attached to its application. Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Telecom Corporation of 
New Zealand Limited, a company registered in New Zealand, which is a major supplier of 
telecommunications services in New Zealand and Australia. It provides a full range of 
telecommunications products and services, including local, national, international and valued 
added telephone services, cellular and other mobile services, data and internet services, 
equipment sales and installation services, leased services and directories. For the year ended 
June 30,2000, the company had over $2 billion in revenue. Telecom New Zealand 
Communications (USA) Limited intends to fimd the provision of service through internally 
generated cash flow. Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited also has the ability to 
borrow funds, if required, based upon its financial capabilities, and the parent company I s  
committed to providing any necessary capital if needed to provide service in the State of Florida. 




